








COUNTY OF KAUA‘I 

Minutes of Meeting
OPEN SESSION

Board/Commission: Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review 
Commission 

Meeting Date October 19, 2023

Location Mo‘ikeha Meeting Room 2A/2B Start of Meeting:  1:30 p.m. End of Meeting: 4:24 p.m.

Present Chair Gerald Ida.  Vice Chair Susan Remoaldo. Commissioners: Lee Gately, Kathleen Kikuchi-Samonte (arrived 1:33 p.m.), Carolyn 
Larson, Stephen Long, Sandra Quinsaat, Aubrey Summers, and Victoria Wichman.  

Deputy County Attorney Stephen Hall.  Planning Department Staff: Deputy Director Jodi Higuchi Sayegusa, Planner Marisa Valenciano, 
Secretary Duke Nakamatsu and Program Manager Myles Hironaka.  Office of Boards and Commissions: Administrator Ellen Ching, and 
Commission Support Clerk Sandra Muragin.   

Excused

Absent 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION 
A. Call To
Order

Chair Ida called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

B. Roll Call Deputy Director Jodi Higuchi Sayegusa verified attendance by roll call;
Commissioner Gately replied present. 
Commissioner Kikuchi-Samonte arrived at 1:33 p.m. 
Commissioner Larson replied here.
Commissioner Long replied here. 
Commissioner Quinsaat replied here.
Commissioner Summers replied present. 
Commissioner Wichman replied present. 
Vice Chair Remoaldo replied here.
Chair Ida replied here. 

Quorum was established with
eight commissioners present.

C. Approval of
the Agenda

Ms. Wichman moved to 
approve the October 19, 2023, 
agenda.  Ms. Summers 
seconded the motion.  Motion 
carried 8:0.

DRAFT To Be Approved 

D.1.
Nov 16, 2023



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023      Page 2 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
D. Approval of
the Minutes

Commissioner Kikuchi-Samonte arrived at 1:33 p.m. 

a. November 17, 2022 Meeting Summary

b. February 16, 2023 Meeting Summary

Vice Chair Remoaldo requested the following corrections; 
1. Page 4, last paragraph, first sentence, change “reuse” or “repurpose” to “reused” or

“repurposed”.
2. Page 6, fourth paragraph, first sentence, questioned if “human burial” was single or

multiple.  And if it was single “a” should be inserted between “2022” and “post-contact”.
Second sentence “was aware there were previous burials and interment” if there were
multiple burials it should be changed to “there were previous burials and interments” or
“was aware of a previous burial and interment”. Support clerk to research and correct.
*After a review of the recordings it was determined to be a single burial, change “2002
post-contact” to “2022 a post-contact” and “was aware that there were previous burials and
interment” to “was aware of a previous burial and reinterment”.

3. Page 6, fifth paragraph, second sentence, questioned if there was a single burial or multiple
burials, “confirm the site of the previous burial and their interment”.  Support clerk to
research and correct.
*After a review of the recordings it was determined to be a single burial “confirm the site
of the previous burial and reinternment”.

4. Page 7, first paragraph, second sentence, change “differ” to “defer”.
5. Page 7, third paragraph, second sentence, eliminate “that” after textures and change

“Standard” to “Standards”.
6. Page 7, fourth paragraph, first sentence, change “levy” to “levee”.

Ms. Larson moved to approve
the November 17, 2022;
minutes as circulated.  Vice 
Chair Remoaldo seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried 9:0. 

Ms. Larson moved to approve
the February 16, 2023; minutes
as circulated.  Ms. Summers 
seconded the motion. 
(motion died no vote) 



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023      Page 3 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
7. Page 10, first paragraph, fourth sentence, “The letter of intent deadline is due February”,

should there be a date and year.  Support clerk to research and correct.
*After reviewing the recordings, it was determined no date or year was given, no changes
were made to the minutes.

Ms. Larson requested the following corrections; 
1. Page 3, third paragraph, last sentence, change “Historic Kaua‘i Foundation” to Historic

Hawai‘i Foundation.
2. Page 3, fourth paragraph, change “HKF” to “HHF”.
3. Page 5, “Ms. Valenciano asked for clarification and for the record that the approved motion

is the recommendation as amended by the Department”, no action listed needs to be
clarified.  Support clerk to research and correct.
*After review of the recording added “to include the recommendations from HHF“.  “Ms.
Valenciano asked for clarification and for the record that the approved motion is the
recommendation as amended by the Department to include the recommendations from
HHF”

4. Page 6, fourth paragraph, second sentence, change “there were previous burials and
interment” to “there were previous burials and reinterments”. Ms. Larson moved to approve

the February 16, 2023, minutes 
with the following 
amendments; page 3 change 
“Historic Kaua‘i Foundation”
to Historic Hawai‘i
Foundation, page 3 change 
“HKF” to “HHF”, page 4 
change “reuse” or “repurpose” 
to “reused” or repurposed”, 
page 5 add “to include the 
recommendations from HHF”, 
page 6 change “2002 post-
contact” to “2022 a post-
contact”, page 6 change “was 



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023                                           Page 4 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
c. August 17, 2023 Meeting Summary 
 
 
 
 
Vice Chair Remoaldo requested the following corrections; 

1. Page 2, number 5, change “was” to “were”. 
2. Page 7, six bullet, change “space there unused” to “space there was unused”. 

 
Ms. Larson requested page 2, second paragraph, first sentence to change “Otsuka” to “Sueoka”. 
Support clerk to research and correct.  *After review of the recording, it was verified that Ms. 
Larson said “Otsuka”, no changes were made to the minutes. 
 

aware that there were previous 
burials and interment” to “was
aware of a previous burial and 
interment”, page 6 change 
“there were previous burials 
and interment” to “there were 
previous burials and 
reinterments”.  Vice Chair 
Remoaldo seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried 9:0. 

Ms. Larson moved to approve
the August 17, 2023; minutes
as circulated.  Ms. Summers 
seconded the motion. 
(motion died no vote)

Ms. Larson moved to approve
the August 17, 2023, minutes 
with the following
amendments; page 2 change 
“was” to “were” and page 7 
change “space there unused” to 
“space there was unused”.  
Vice Chair Remoaldo 
seconded the motion.  Motion 
carried 9:0.



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023      Page 5 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
E. General
Business

No general business.

F. 
Communications

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa referenced eleven written public testimonies (documents on file) received 
by the Planning Department as of October 18, 2023, for The Makai Golf Course at Princeville. 
The commission received a copy of the testimonies when they arrived at the meeting and was 
allowed time to review each one.

Chair Ida called for a recess at 1:45 p.m.
Chair Ida reconvened the meeting at 1:55 p.m.

G. Unfinished
Business

No unfinished business.

H. New Business 1. Nomination to the State Historic Register
The Makai Golf Course at Princeville
Property Address: 4080 Lei O Papa Road
Tax Map Keys: (4) 5-4-005:022; (4) 5-4-005:049; (4) 5-4-005:054; (4) 5-4-006:003; (4) 5-4-
006:005; (4) 5-4-006:006; (4) 5-4-012:001; (4) 5-4-012:006
Princeville, Hawai‘i

Consideration of a historic property for nomination to the State Register of Historic Places.

a. Director’s Report pertaining to this matter.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa invited the first registered testifier to the microphone:
Robert Pollock testified he had a home in Princeville and supported the nomination to the State 
Register of Historic Places. He highlighted Mr. Robert Trent Jones, Jr. course design that 
diverted excess rainwater so it would not flood the course or surrounding areas. The design 
included specific trees strategically planted along the course, roadways, sewage plans, 
underground powerline plans all developed to work together to soak up the water like a sponge 
and divert excess rainwater. He said for 50 years it worked and functioned through two 
hurricanes and countless storms. Mr. Pollock said the design team had three considerations; 
effective water control, protection of the natural habit and beauty and preservation of the view 



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023                                           Page 6 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
corridors.  He stated it was critical for the golf course to remain a golf course in order to prevent 
flooding from destroying the north shore, coastline, and Princeville development.  Mr. Pollock 
said Starwood planned to build condominiums along Kahaku Drive that would eliminate the golf 
course and its open space. These open spaces provided a natural habitat for wildlife and 
prevented overdevelopment.  Mr. Pollock shared that he had Parkinson’s disease and used to 
walk along the woods course that was closed for several years which affected his health. 
 
Robert Beaty testified in support of the nomination to the State Register of Historic Places.  He 
has lived on Kaua‘i for eight years and visited Kaua‘i for thirty years and agreed with Mr. 
Pollock’s testimony.  He was the primary caretaker of Mr. Robert Trent Jones Hanalei home and 
had witnessed the diversion of flood waters and would like the golf course to remain a golf 
course.   
 
Fran White testified in support of the nomination to the State Register of Historic Places.  She 
said it’s a prime example of thoughtful forward-thinking development despite it being designed 
over 50 years ago.  Mr. Robert Trent Jones Jr. was hired to develop 27 acres into a golf course 
that would preserve the beauty of the land to work with its natural environment, control flooding, 
and protect and allow wildlife to thrive.  She highlighted the natural channels that diverted the 
water to Hanalei River that eventually fed into the ocean.  Ms. White said the golf course was 
watered using the lakes that held partially treated effluent from the north shore sewage treatment 
plant.  She said preservation of the course and its availability to the community was critical to 
Kaua‘i and Hawai‘i.  Placing it on the State Register of Historic Places would honor Mr. Jones 
and the people of Kaua‘i.                            
 
With no other testifiers in the audience, Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa displayed on the whiteboard a 
Registration Procedure Chart and explained how a nomination was processed once it’s submitted
to the State Register of Historic Places.
 
Mr. Gately asked if property owners had any advantages to being on the State Register of 
Historic Places.  Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa replied there were Federal Preservation Grants to 
rehabilitate the property and Federal tax credits. It also came with County tax credits and State 
grants and technical assistance on how to rehabilitate and maintain a historic property.



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023                                           Page 7 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
 
Mr. Gately asked if businesses also benefited from Federal, State and County credits and grants 
and if designated historic were they required to comply with public accessibility requirements.
Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa replied if they receive County tax benefits, they would be required to 
periodically allow public accessibility to the property.  Ms. Valenciano added that the County tax 
benefit would only apply to residential property.
 
Planner Marisa Valenciano summarized the Director’s Report dated October 19, 2023;

 The commission’s action for the project was to; 
1. Support for the nomination; or 
2. Opposition to the nomination; or 
3.Deferred action on the nomination; or
4.Receive for the record with no comment.

KHPRC was an advisory to the Hawai‘i Historic Places Review Board which would 
determine the eligibility of this nomination at their November 17, meeting. The 
commission’s final action would be transmitted in time for their meeting next month. 
There was no department recommendation.

Petitioner Don Hibbard completed the nomination on behalf of The Albatross Alliance 
organization.  He described the historic and physical appearance and condition of the property 
with a power point presentation displaying 78 of 133 slides.  Highlights included;

Nominated at the state level under Criterion C for its design and work by a master
Robert Trent Jones Jr.
Significant at the local level under Criterion A for its association with the history of golf
and association with the first planned community on Kaua‘i, Princeville at Hanalei.
Showed the layout of the golf course.
Displayed numerous slides of the various views and landscaped course.
Pointed out the numerous diversions and drainage of waterways to the lakes.
In 1917 there was an anthrax epidemic, and 500 animals were killed and buried in 
shallow graves on the woods course next to oak trees that marked the location of the 
burial site.



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023                                            Page 8 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
Japanese Zen garden in the middle of a bunker. 
The course was built in 1971, however, the holes were in the same order, and the route 
was the same. 
New grass replaced the original, added golf tees, and changed some of the bunkers. 

 The woods have not been maintained since 2018. 
 The integrity of location and visual effects had been preserved. 

 
Questions: 

 Chair Ida asked Mr. Hibbard if he was aware of any cemeteries on the course.  Mr. 
Hibbard replied he was not, and the property was previously pastureland.  Mr. Long 
added there was a cemetery on the golf course.  Someone from the audience shouted it 
was the Prince course.  Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa suggested the commission clarify with 
the landowner. 

 Ms. Larson asked how long the property was used as a ranch.  Mr. Hibbard replied the 
Wilcox family turned it into a ranch from the 1890’s.  Amfac (American Factors) 
purchased the property mainly for the water around 1915 or 1916 but kept the ranch. 

 Mr. Long asked if the application included all three nine holes.  Mr. Hibbard replied 
yes. 

 Mr. Long asked if there was another golf course in Princeville.  Mr. Hibbard replied the 
Prince course which was also designed by Robert Trent Jones Jr. in the late 1980’s.

 Vice Chair Remoaldo asked if there was any historical remnants of a path, ditch, or 
wall.  Mr. Hibbard replied he wasn’t aware of any.  She remembered in her youth 
eucalyptus trees lined up like Maluhia Road tunnel of trees.  Mr. Hibbard noted there 
were eucalyptus trees along the course.  
Ms. Larson asked if there were any other historic golf courses in Hawai‘i. Mr. Hibbard 
replied the Hamakua course that was recently registered in August. Ms. Summers 
asked Ms. Larson if she meant historic over fifty years old or on the historic register.  
Ms. Larson said she meant historic register.
Ms. Larson asked if Kaua‘i’s two older courses were on the inventory list of historic 
places.  Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa replied no. 
Ms. Larson asked if there was a marker at the anthrax site.  Mr. Hibbard replied no. 



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023                                           Page 9 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
Ms. Larson asked if there was any history about the ranch on the course.  Mr. Hibbard 
replied the owners could answer that.

 Ms. Larson asked if Princeville was Kaua‘i’s largest planned (she did not finish her 
sentence).  Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa replied she wasn’t sure of the largest, but it was the 
first.  

 Ms. Larson asked if there was a map of the groves.  Mr. Hibbard asked if she was 
talking about the plants.  Ms. Larson replied yes.  Mr. Hibbard replied he was not aware 
of any, but Mr. Trent Jones may have one.

 
Attorney Ian Jung on behalf of SOF-XI Kaua‘i PV Golf, L.P. landowner of the eight parcels in 
the petition and Jason Cruce owner’s representative who filed the affidavit in opposition to the 
proposed petition testified. 
 
Mr. Jung apologized for not preparing a presentation.  He said Mr. Hibbard and The Albatross 
Alliance organization from Nevada did not properly inform the landowner of the application to 
the State Historic Register nor did they solicit any information from them.  He stated this was the 
first non-owner applicant and was aware that the Hawai‘i Historic Places Review Board took
precedence to not accept non-owner petitions due to contested case, land use rights and dealing 
with impacts to landowners in the future.   
 
Mr. Jung highlighted the following reasons for the application: 

The landowner previously proposed glamping on one of the wood courses but it was 
withdrawn based on a council ordinance that prohibited glamping in the open district.
The area was designated an open district where 10% land coverage was enforced through 
the county’s zoning code for areas subject to drainage issues.  Any projects in the future 
would not affect the water diversion and drainage or wildlife habitat.
The area contained no archaeological site to maintain or preserve nor did it contain any 
need for historic preservation.

Mr. Jung reminded the commission that the Hawai‘i Historic Places Review Board valued the 
commissions comments, and all statements would be recorded.  Once it is filed with the Hawai‘i



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023                                           Page 10 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
Historic Places Review Board it would go through a contested case hearings officer and then 
appeals.  Mr. Jung stated they opposed this petition on the grounds of no-good faith.  He said the 
golf course dedication would expire February 2026 and that was the reason for the petition. The 
property was under a county zoning code that would allow limited right of density with a 
preservation of open space because of the 10% land coverage constraint. They opposed the 
petition and would formally file a request for a contested case.
 
Jason Cruce said the property was beautiful because of the ocean side holes, mountains and the 
bay around it but the course was mediocre.  He said it was a resort course that was fun to play, an 
amenity for the homeowners and hotel guests as well as the Cliffs and Westin but it was not a 
premier golf destination as proven by the fact that it hosted only two professional tournaments in 
its 50-years.  Mr. Cruce said the property did not contain any historic artifacts or associated with 
any significant person(s) nor did it embody any distinct characteristics of golf.  He said none of
the plants or fauna were indigenous to Hawai‘i.  The course had not yielded and was unlikely to 
generate anything of historic significance.  Finally, the statement that the hydrology of the course 
served the community was false.  While the lakes did hold the effluent for the sewage treatment, 
the course managed its own water with swales that drained into the community. 
 
Questions: 

1. Ms. Summers said with the 10% lot coverage they could build a small home on private 
land that would not be publicly accessible.  Mr. Jung said public accessibility was 
designated from the county’s real property tax for the historic designation.  Mr. Jung and 
Mr. Cruce explained that the course and roads were private and not open to the public.

2. Ms. Larson asked for an explanation of the 10% lot coverage.  Mr. Jung replied a lot of the 
testimony and discussion talked about the preservation of open space and preserving the 
diversion of water. He said the open district preserved open space by development 
guidelines that allowed projects in the open district. The land coverage in open district was
limited to 10% of permeable surface, so the entire property was subject to only 10% of 
impermeable materials.  They could build up to 10%.

3. Ms. Larson asked what was the current use of the woods nine. Mr. Cruce replied it was 
just open space and not used. He said there wasn’t a demand to operate 27-holes of golf 
course.  It took time and money to maintain the course for golf.



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023                                           Page 11 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
4. Ms. Larson asked if that was a Kaua‘i trend that there weren’t many golfers.  Mr. Cruce 

replied the popularity of golf had diminished.  Between Hokuala, Kukui‘ula, Wailua, 
Prince course, Princeville course there was not enough demand on this island to support the 
number of holes that existed.

5. Ms. Larson asked if there was a projection of where that demand would go in the future.
Mr. Cruce did have an answer. 

6. Ms. Summers stated in 2026 they could build out the entire golf course if they wanted to.  
Mr. Cruce replied he could build any number of uses today.

7. Ms. Summers stated even though it’s been dedicated.  Mr. Cruce replied that the dedication 
limits it to golf or ancillary use. The property was used for golf, sunset tours, and yoga.  
After 2026 open zoning would change from agriculture use to single family residences.  
Mr. Jung added that the density would be limited in the open district, so the county zoning 
allowed one house for the first three acres, then one house per one acre subject to 10% 
slope constraint. The golf designation expired February 2026, because of a 1980’s Federal 
tax program.  He said the base yard lot could be used for affordable housing.   

8. Ms. Summers stated the base yard had a different zoning and could become affordable 
housing because the density was higher. Mr. Jung replied with the zoning code they could 
get a project development use permit and get higher density if there’s a housing agreement 
to build affordable housing.

9. Mr. Gately stated they could build 10% mansion space and do the entire golf course with 
mansions. He appreciated their explanation but added they should be talking about the 
historic aspect of the golf course.  He couldn’t understand how this course could be 
historically significant in comparison to Wailua golf course which would fit the historic 
significance better than this golf course. He asked if there was worker housing near the 
Hanalei Planation road. Mr. Cruce replied the Princeville Shops and Foodland now 
occupied the area where the worker housing and ranch headquarters used to be.

10. Mr. Gately asked if the golf course was registered historical would that limit their 
development plans. Mr. Cruce replied it would depend on the mitigation plan of what 
was deemed historical. Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa said at the National level if a property 
owner objects it could not be listed under the national register; however, at the State 
level they accept non-owner applications, but it would go through a contested case 
process.  



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023                                           Page 12 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
11. Ms. Larson asked when Princeville was developed, they built worker housing and 

wanted to know if it still existed.  Mr. Cruce replied it assimilated into regular real 
estate housing.
                                                                    

Tom Freestone testified that the workforce housing was Hale Honu units that was on Hanalei 
Plantation Road that were eventually privately turned over and sold and was no longer workforce 
housing.
 
Chair Ida stated he appreciated everyone’s testimony on the golf course and doubts the Hawai‘i
Historic Places Review Board would consider the application. He said the golf course had no 
historic value and would advocate to receive the application with no comment. He did not want 
to be a part of a potential conflict between the community and golf course and did not want to set 
precedence on this application. 
 
Mr. Wichman, Vice Chair Remoaldo and Ms. Kikuchi-Samonte agreed with Chair Ida. 
Ms. Larson said parts of the application have merit and that was enough for her to support the 
nomination but realized majority of the commissioners agreed with Chair Ida.  She decided to go 
with the majority. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ms. Wichman moved to 
receive for the record with no 
comment the Nomination to 
the State Historic Register of
The Makai Golf Course at 
Princeville, Property Address: 
4080 Lei O Papa Road
Tax Map Keys: (4) 5-4-
005:022; (4) 5-4-005:049; (4) 
5-4-005:054; (4) 5-4-006:003; 
(4) 5-4-006:005; (4) 5-4-
006:006; (4) 5-4-012:001; (4) 
5-4-012:006 Princeville, 
Hawai‘i.  Mr. Gately seconded 
the motion. 
Roll Call Vote:



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023                                           Page 13 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Chair Ida called for a recess at 3:47 p.m. 
Chair Ida reconvened the meeting at 3:57 p.m.

Mr. Gately – Yes 
Ms. Kikuchi-Samonte – Yes 
Ms. Larson – Yes
Mr. Long – Recused/Abstained
Ms. Quinsaat – Yes 
Ms. Summers – Yes 
Ms. Wichman – Yes 
Vice Chair Remoaldo – Yes 
Chair Ida – Yes 
Motion carried 8-Yes and  
1-Abstain (Mr. Long) 
 

2. Nomination to the State Historic Register 
Matsumoto Residence
Property Address: 2257 Kuai Road
Tax Map Key: (4) 2-8-018:031
P , Hawaii

Consideration of a historic property for nomination to the State Register of Historic Places.

a. Director’s Report pertaining to this matter.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa said there was no one present in the audience to testify.

Planner Marisa Valenciano summarized the Director’s Report dated October 19, 2023;
The commission’s action for the project was to;

1.Support for the nomination; or
2.Opposition to the nomination; or
3.Deferred action on the nomination; or
4.Receival for the record with no comment.



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023                                            Page 14 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
The Planning Department recommended the commission support the nomination with 
recommendation to separately nominate the ahapua‘a wall and other pre-contact 
features in proximity. 

 
Petitioner Don Hibbard completed the nomination on behalf of the owners. Highlights included;

 The roof was replaced after Hurricane Iniki. 
 Walls, windows, floors, everything inside was original. 
 A few jalousie windows were replaced with double hung windows. 
 The house had maintained its integrity. 

 
Questions: 

 Ms. Larson asked about the front porch column that was shoved to one side and said it 
looked like it was added.  Mr. Hibbard explained the right side was a battered column 
and the left side that Ms. Larson referred to was a pilaster.  He said it was all original. 
Ms. Larson asked if the hardware would be included as part of the State Historic 
Register.  Mr. Hibbard replied the nomination would include the whole house. 
Mr. Gately asked if they were just nominating the buildings for its historical structure 
not resident history.  Mr. Hibbard replied yes for the buildings design.   

Ms. Valenciano clarified that the petitioner submitted an application and had the burden to prove
that the property met the criteria’s.  The commission had the responsibility to assess and 
determine if it met or did not meet the criteria’s.    

Mr. Gately had seen the home and was grateful that the owners wanted to preserve it.  
He wanted to clarify that their role in this process was just to assess the historic 
structure of the house.  Mr. Hibbard said this was a vernacular home that had most of its 
original features. 
Mr. Gately asked if part of his decision should include the motive for the owners to 
want to be on the State Historic Register.  Mr. Hibbard replied it should not be part of 
the decision, it should be based on the criteria. He said the owners want the tax 
exemption as well as preserving the property that was once their grandparents’ home. 



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023                                           Page 15 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
Ms. Wichman stated the property was next to the K neioluma complex and asked if the 
property had any archeological survey done.  Mr. Hibbard replied no it did not, but the
owners were warned not to disturb the ahapua‘a rock wall. Ms. Wichman stated Henry 
Kekahuna’s map of the K neioluma complex area showed the cultural landscape spread
out to the other side of the rock wall.  She said the area by the old YMCA building was 
food storage and preparation for the Ali‘i and they may have also lived there. The 
whole area was part of the complex and it was more than just historic, it should fall into 
the archeological category.  Mr. Hibbard replied that would not be a consideration for 
the State Historic Register.  

 Vice Chair Remoaldo asked how much of the canec ceiling was damaged, removed 
and/or replaced.  Mr. Hibbard replied the entire canec ceiling was replaced.

 Vice Chair Remoaldo asked if it was typical to have a girth inside and outside.  Mr. 
Hibbard replied sometimes.  He said most of the girths were in the interior hallway and 
living room partition walls of the home and the exterior walls had a single girth on the 
outside.
Ms. Larson asked if this would be the first home to be on the register for Kaua‘i. Mr. 
Hibbard replied the Wilcox house in Hanalei was on the register.
Ms. Larson asked if this was a bungalow style home.  Mr. Hibbard replied its definitely 
bungalow style with the battered columns and lava rocks on the front porch and the 
openness of the interior.
Mr. Gately asked if this was the only south shore or west side home in Kaua‘i’s 
collection.  He said there were seven others.  One of each in Kai, Kapa‘a, and

and the remaining four were in Hanalei. Ms. Valenciano replied she would 
check the State and National Register.
Chair Ida asked if the picture with the ahapua‘a wall was part of the Matsumoto 
property.  Mr. Hibbard replied yes, it was.
Chair Ida asked about the last picture that showed structures and chairs and asked if 
they were in the K neioluma complex.  Hr. Hibbard replied yes, they were, and they 
were not on the Matsumoto property.
Ms. Larson asked if the wall was included on the property.  Mr. Hibbard replied yes.
Ms. Larson asked if the property line was on the far side of the wall.  Mr. Hibbard 



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023                                           Page 16 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
replied the owners have not surveyed their property and was usure of where the 
property line was even though the county’s property tax included it. 

 Ms. Summers asked if they could comment about the wall.  Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa 
replied the proposal was for the house, but they could include suggested conditions for 
researching the historic cultural and archaeological value of the wall.

Ms. Larson moved to support 
the nomination of the 
Matsumoto Residence, 
Property Address: 2257 Kuai 
Road, Tax Map Key: (4) 2-8-
018:031, P , Hawai‘i to 
the local and State Register 
and include the Director’s 
Report recommendations to 
research the wall at a later 
time.  Mr. Gately seconded the 
motion.   
Roll Call Vote: 
Mr. Gately – Yes 
Ms. Kikuchi-Samonte – Yes 
Ms. Larson – Yes 
Mr. Long – Yes 
Ms. Quinsaat – Yes 
Ms. Summers – Yes 
Ms. Wichman – Yes 
Vice Chair Remoaldo – Yes 
Chair Ida – Yes 
Motion carried 9-Yes

I. Executive 
Session

The commission did not need to enter executive session.

1. Nomination to the State Historic Register
The Makai Golf Course at Princeville
Property Address: 4080 Lei O Papa Road
Tax Map Keys: (4) 5-4-005:022; (4) 5-4-005:049; (4) 5-4-005:054; (4) 5-4-006:003; (4) 5-4-
006:005; (4) 5-4-006:006; (4) 5-4-012:001; (4) 5-4-012:006



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023                                           Page 17 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
Princeville, Hawai‘i
 
Consideration of a historic property for nomination to the State Register of Historic Places.

a. Director’s Report pertaining to this matter.
2. Nomination to the State Historic Register
Matsumoto Residence
Property Address: 2257 Kuai Road
Tax Map Key: (4) 2-8-018:031

, Hawaii
 
Consideration of a historic property for nomination to the State Register of Historic Places.
 
b. Director’s Report pertaining to this matter. 

M. 
Announcements

   
Ms. Valenciano announced Duke Nakamatsu would email everyone asking for confirmation to 
attend the November meeting.  They would like to avoid a December meeting.

Mr. Nakamatsu passed out a four-page Historic Hawai‘i Foundation Guidelines for Maintaining 
Hawai‘i’s Traditional Houses as a resource.

N. Selection of
Next Meeting
Date and 
Agenda Topics

Next meeting was scheduled for 1:30 p.m. Thursday, November 16, 2023

O. 
Adjournment

With no further business to conduct, Chair Ida called for a motion to adjourn. Vice Chair Remoaldo moved 
to adjourn the meeting.  Ms. 
Wichman seconded the
motion. Motion carried 9:0.

Chair Ida adjourned the
meeting at 4:24 p.m.



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission 
Open Session 
October 19, 2023                                           Page 18 

Submitted by: _______________________________________ Reviewed and Approved by: _________________________________________
       Sandra M. Muragin, Commission Support Clerk                                    Gerald Ida, Chair  

 
 
(  )  Approved as circulated. 
(  )  Approved with amendments.  See minutes of _____ meeting.  



H.1.
Nov 16, 2023















DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING 
KA'AINA HULL, DIRECTOR

JODI A. HIGUCHI SAYEGUSA, DEPUTY DIRECTOR

DEREK S.K. KAWAKAMI, MAYOR 

REIKO MATSUYAMA, MANAGING DIRECTOR 

Kaua'i County Historic Preservation Review Commission 
(KHPRC) 

I. SUMMARY

DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Action Required by KHPRC: To provide comments in a Section 106 response

letter regarding the proposed project's potential effect on historic properties.

KHPRC actions may include the following:

a. Provide comments in a response letter; or
b. Defer comments until more information becomes available.

II. PROJECT INFORMATION

Parcel LThu'e, Hawai'i 
Location: 

Tax Map (4) 3-8-005:022:0002 Area: 6.5320 acres/ 284,534 
Key(s): sq. ft. 

Age of N/A for Phase I 
Structures 

Applicant/ County of Kaua'i Housing Agency/ U.S. Department of Housing 
Agency and Urban Development (HUD) 

Ill. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND 

The County of Kaua'i Housing Agency, on behalf of the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) (hereinafter referred to as the "Agency"), 
is requesting comments as part of the Section 106 consultation process. The 
trigger for this Section 106 review is the proposed use of federal funding to 
construct this County housing project. 

Phase I Description 
As represented, the proposed project, which is located along Kaumuali'i Highway 
and adjacent to Aloha Church, involves the construction of eight, 12-plex multi
family buildings that will total to 96 units (including a manager's unit). Of the 96 
units, there will be a diversity of unit types with 47 one-bedroom units, 25 two
bedroom units, and 24 three-bedroom units. 

4444 Rice Street, Suite A473 • Uhu'e, Hawai'1 96766 • (808) 241-4050 (b) 

An Equal Opportunity Employer "·'·G.. 
Mnv 1 s 2023 







: 111111r..4 I G&R Makaweli Plantation - Kaumakani Avenue

I a I 
FUNG ASSOCIATES INC.

,. .... 
1833 KALAKAUA AVENUE SUITE 1008 
HONOLULU, HAWAII 96815 

v 

409 

422 

421 

401 

PARK 

PARK 

/
--

\ \ MATURE TREE CANOPY 
-------- J 

CONDITION ELIGIBILITY 

D 
CJ 
-

CJ 

GOOD e CONTRIBUTING 

FAIR O NON-CONTRIBUTING 
POOR 
NOT SURVEYED (Carports & Sheds) 

10/1/2021 
SCALE: 1" = 150'-0" 

H.2.
Nov 16, 2023

hgreene
Polygon

hgreene
Callout
House 411Demo and Rebuild







I 

-

-

..
 













































































ALEXANDER & BALDWIN
PARTNERS FOR HAWAI'I

November 1,2023

Marisa Valenciano
Planning Department
County of Kauai
4444 Ftice Street, A473
Lihue, Kauai, Hawaii
96766

Subject: Removal of McBryde Sugar Company Camp 9 ("Numila Camp")
Eleele, Kauai, Hawaii
TMK No. (a) 2-2-001:001

Dear Ms. Valenciano:

Alexander & Baldwin, Inc. (A&B), through its subsidiary McBryde Sugar Company, LLC
(McBryde), is planning to remove all dwellings and accessory structures located within an
approximately 16-acre areaatthe former McBryde Sugar Company Camp 9 ("Numila Camp").

In June 2022, McBryde sold the property upon which the camp is located to BBCP Kauai
Operating, LLC, the current owner. Under the Purchase and Sale Agreement (PSA) for the
property, McBryde retained ownership of certain dwellings and accessory structures in the camp
(the "Dwelling Improvements"). McBryde is obligated under the PSA to, by a specified
completion deadline, remove the Dwelling Improvements and complete various other work
within al6-aqe easement nealhat encompasses most of the existing camp. McBryde is in the
process of undertaking this work, including preparing applications for all necessary permits from
the County of Kauai and the State of Hawaii Department of Health.

All of the dwellings and most of the accessory structures in the camp are more than 50 years old
and are therefore considered "historic property". We therefore understand that this project is
subject to review by the Kauai Historic Preservation Review Commission (KHPRC) and
(potentially) the State Historic Preservation Division (SHPD) of the Hawaii Department of Land
and Natural Resources (DLNR).

The purpose of this letter is to provide an introduction of the project to KHPRC in anticipation of
presenting it to the Commission for review and recommendations at its upcoming November
meeting. A detailed discussion of the project, along with supporting documentation, is enclosed.
We will be pleased to answer any immediate questions about the project that the Commission
may have at the upcoming meeting, and/or to provide additional detailed information if and as
requested at a subsequent Commission meeting.

Environmental Alfairs o P.O, Box 266 r Puunene. Hawaii 96784 o Telephone (808) 877-2959 r Fax (808) 871-7663

H.3.
Nov 16, 2023



I look forward to meeting with you and the Commission onNovember 16, 2023 to discuss our
project. If you have any questions or require additional information in the meantime, please feel
free to call or email me.

Director, Affairs
Alexander & Baldwin, Inc.

cc: W. Eddy, J. Gibb, N. McMahon, S. Smith

Enclosures

l



Numila Camp Closure and Removal Project Summary 
(November 2023) 

Project Participants 
Alexander & Baldwin, Inc., through its subsidiary McBryde Sugar Company, LLC 
Your Way Home, LLC 

Landowner 
BBCP Kauai Operating, LLC 

Project Overview 
Numila Camp (also known as Camp 9 or “Mill Camp”) is a McBryde Sugar Company, Ltd. 
plantation camp located at the former McBryde Sugar Mill (“New Mill”) along Halewili Road 
(State Highway 540) between Eleele and Kalaheo, Kauai, Hawaii (see Exhibit A).  The camp is 
currently vacant.  Remnants of the camp occupy approximately 16 acres of a 1,465-acre parcel 
designated as Tax Map Key Number (4) 2-2-001:001, owned by BBCP Kauai Operating, LLC 
(BBCP). 

BBCP purchased the land in 2022 from McBryde Sugar Company, LLC (McBryde), a subsidiary 
of Alexander & Baldwin, Inc.  (A&B).  Under the Purchase and Sale Agreement (PSA) for the 
property, McBryde retained ownership of all “Dwelling Improvements” within the camp (which 
includes, among other things, all residential dwelling units and accessory structures), and is 
legally obligated to remove these Dwelling Improvements and to perform certain other work.  An 
exclusive easement over the existing camp area has been granted to McBryde for the completion 
of this work within a specified timeframe (see Exhibit B). 

A&B intends to meet its legal obligations under the PSA by removing all dwellings and related 
outbuildings located within the 16-acre easement area.  The project scope is limited to the 
easement area only; A&B has no legal obligations nor any rights with respect to areas outside the 
easement. 

Existing Camp Description 
The portion of Numila Camp to be removed, located within the 16-acre easement area, consists 
of 35 former plantation houses, along with approximately 73 outbuildings (see Exhibits D and E-
1).  The outbuildings include garages, laundry houses, storage sheds, covered lanais, carports, 
chicken coops, and similar structures.  Plantation records indicate that all of the houses and many 
of the outbuildings in the camp are more than 50 years old.  Representative photographs of the 
camp structures are provided in Exhibit K.   

The camp is arrayed along a main road (McBryde New Mill Road) running roughly north to 
south from Halewili Road to the former McBryde Administration Building (now occupied by 
Kauai Coffee Company (KCOF)), along with three side roads running to the west from the main 
road.  All camp roads are unpaved.  The camp is bordered to the north by Halewili Road, to the 
east by coffee fields, to the south by the former sugar mill (now the KCOF processing facility) 
and Administration Building, and to the west by the KCOF Visitor Center and Halewili Road. 



A limited number of former camp structures, as well as some structures original to the sugar mill, 
remain outside of the easement area and are not included as part of this project.  These include 
the Administration Building, a former Carpenter/Plumber Shop located on the main road in the 
camp (recently converted to a dwelling for use by KCOF temporary farm labor), and two former 
plantation houses that have been converted to use as office space for KCOF agricultural 
operations.  The KCOF Visitor Center is located on a separate parcel to the west of the camp that 
formerly served as a park for camp residents and is also excluded from the project. 
 
Utilities 
The camp received electrical power from Kauai Island Utility Cooperative (KIUC) via power 
lines running through the camp.  Power to the camp is currently limited to a few streetlights; all 
electrical service connections to camp houses and other structures within the easement area have 
been removed.   
 
Potable water was provided to the camp via a private water distribution system (known as the 
Wahiawa water system and owned by BBCP) that is consecutive to the County of Kauai’s 
Hanapepe-Eleele Public Water System.  Due to recent upgrades to the water distribution system, 
only a limited number of houses in the camp still have service lines and all of these existing 
service connections are shut off at the meter.  The water system still provides potable water to the 
KCOF coffee processing facility and shops (located in and around the former sugar mill), to the 
Administration Building, and to the Visitor Center.   
 
A private fire main with hydrants also serves the camp, as well as the KCOF facilities.  This 
system is supplied from an off-site cistern filled using ditch water from the former McBryde 
irrigation systems (now owned and operated by BBCP).   
 
All dwelling units within the camp were formerly served by large-capacity cesspools, which 
were closed in 2004 to comply with federal regulations.  Twenty-seven of the houses were 
connected to septic systems when the cesspools were closed; the remainder were already vacant 
at the time and did not need to be connected to any wastewater system.  The majority of the 
houses served by septic systems are covered by a wastewater system variance issued by the 
Hawaii Department of Health; that variance will expire in February 2024, at which time these 
houses will no longer have usable wastewater systems.  The removal of all septic systems located 
within the camp is part of the work to be completed by A&B. 
 
Project Description 
As described above, the project primarily entails removing all “Dwelling Improvements” from 
the camp.  This includes removal of residential dwelling units, accessory structures, fencing, 
gates, septic systems, and other improvements within the easement area in compliance with the 
PSA.  To the extent practicable, efforts are being made to preserve salvageable structures for 
relocation, renovation, and re-use off-site; any structures which cannot realistically be preserved 
for off-site use will be demolished (see Exhibits C and E-2).  At the conclusion of the project, the 
16-acre easement area will be vegetated open space vacant of any structures pending future land 
use decisions by the property owner (see Exhibit E-3).   
 



The project also includes removal and disposal of accumulated rubbish and debris within the 
structures and elsewhere throughout the camp, along with vegetation that has become heavily 
overgrown over time since the camp has gradually been vacated; this portion of the work is 
already underway. 
 
The majority of the structures throughout the camp, including many of the dwellings, are in an 
advanced state of dilapidation, with extensive termite infestation/damage, rot, water damage, and 
damage due to vandalism and theft.  Nevertheless, as a potential alternative to complete 
demolition of the camp, McBryde has entered into an agreement with Your Way Home, LLC 
(YWH) that – subject to certain conditions - allows YWH to re-locate camp houses off-site to be 
renovated and re-purposed as private dwellings.  YWH subsequently conducted inspections of all 
homes in the camp and identified up to 19 homes in the camp that – in the opinion of YWH - are 
in a condition that could allow them to be safely moved and cost-effectively renovated for re-use 
and re-sale.  This assessment has been made solely by and for YWH based upon the objectives 
and anticipated economics of their specific re-use project and taking into consideration the risk 
tolerance of YWH and its investors.  The remaining homes were deemed to be in such an 
advanced state of deterioration that they cannot be safely relocated and/or cost-effectively 
renovated.  McBryde has provisionally transferred ownership of these 19 homes to YWH, and 
YWH has identified properties in Koloa, Kapaa, and Wailua where it intends to relocate the 
houses it has acquired (see Exhibits G-1, G-2, and G-3). 
 
Subject to further inspection by YWH’s structure moving contractor prior to re-location, YWH 
intends to transport each of the 19 camp houses they own to properties it owns or controls, where 
they will be refurbished and used as permanent dwellings. 
 
The remaining 16 houses in the camp, and all outbuildings in the camp will be demolished and 
disposed of off-site.  Also to be demolished will be those portions of the YWH-owned camp 
houses that are not feasible to move (e.g., limited portions of the houses – such as attached 
laundry rooms, storage sheds, carports, or covered lanai areas – that are located on-grade rather 
than being of post-and-pier construction like the rest of the house).  Any of the 19 YWH-owned 
houses that YWH ultimately determines they cannot feasibly re-locate (e.g., as a result of the 
pre-move inspection by the structure moving contractor) will also be demolished and disposed of 
off-site.   
 
Demolition activities will include removal of all piers under the houses, slabs on grade, 
sidewalks, fences, and other ancillary structures in the camp.  Demolition will also include 
removal of all water meters, capping of all potable water lines, removal of all septic systems 
(including tanks, distribution boxes, and leach fields), and backfilling of any resulting 
excavations. 
 
Prior to the start of any demolition activities, identified hazardous building materials on or in the 
structures to be demolished will be abated and disposed of in accordance with applicable state 
and federal laws and regulations.  These include asbestos-containing building materials, lead-
based paint, and canec ceiling board (consisting of pressed sheets of sugarcane bagasse treated 
with arsenic to retard insect damage).  Much of this abatement work will require partial 
demolition of the associated structures (e.g., for removal of asbestos-containing roofing).  Any 



hazardous building materials on or in structures to be moved that may be disturbed during the 
move will also be abated. 
 
A listing of all structures currently located in the camp, including their approximate size and their 
intended disposition, is provided in the attached Exhibit H entitled “Identification of Camp 
Structures and Phases of Work”. 
 
Purpose of the Project 
The purpose of the project is to comply with McBryde’s legal obligations to the landowner under 
the PSA by removing the camp from the property BBCP has purchased from McBryde.  
Removal of the camp will allow BBCP to pursue its own plans for the property it acquired.  It is 
A&B’s understanding that BBCP is in the process of evaluating various options for future uses of 
the property and has not yet arrived at a final decision.  A&B is not a party to that planning 
process, but what is clear is that those plans do not contemplate the continued operation and 
maintenance of the existing camp houses.  Whatever those plans may ultimately be, they are not 
a part of this project. 
 
Options Considered 
Potential alternatives that have been considered include each of the following, alone or in 
combination: 
1. Continued operation and upkeep of all or portions of the camp in place 
2. Preservation of some structures in the camp (in place and/or off-site) 
3. Full demolition of the camp 
4. Repurposing of materials from the camp 
 
Option 1:  Continued operation and upkeep of Numila Camp was long ago deemed not to be a 
feasible option. 
 
Well before McBryde ceased its sugar operations in 1996, it had been the objective of the 
company to eventually phase out and remove all of the old McBryde plantation camps and to 
foster the ability of its employees and pensioners to instead own their own homes.  Land 
formerly occupied by the camps could then be freed up for other uses, including (at the time that 
the McBryde sugar plantation was still in operation) planting in sugarcane.  Toward that end, 
significant portions of the original Numila Camp have already been removed over time.  This 
includes the entirety of what was known as Camp 9C (formerly located below the mill and 
largely planted in sugarcane (now coffee) upon its removal), significant portions of Camp 9B 
(including almost all of the portion originally located between the current camp and the mill, 
now occupied by facilities utilized by the coffee operation), and several houses in Camp 9A.  
Concurrent with the removal of the camps, as early as the 1950’s McBryde began implementing 
plans for new housing developments in Eleele, with priority given to making these house lots 
available for purchase by McBryde plantation workers and pensioners.  In some cases, houses 
from existing plantation camps were re-located to lots within these developments.  Additional 
developments followed in Kalaheo during the 1970’s and in Eleele during the 1980’s and 1990’s.  
These later Eleele developments were intended to support the phase-out of approximately 115 
remaining plantation camp dwellings housing McBryde workers and pensioners.   
 



Aside from the ability to make lands occupied by camp housing available for other, more 
productive uses, a primary impetus for phasing out the old plantation camps was to reduce the 
costs associated with upkeep and maintenance of the camps, particularly as the camp structures 
and associated infrastructure continued to age.  Importantly, with the cessation of sugar 
operations those costs were expected to increase markedly, not only due to the increased age of 
the camp but also because such work had historically been conducted almost exclusively using 
plantation personnel and other resources.  Upon closure of the plantation, these resources were 
no longer available to conduct necessary maintenance, repairs, and improvements.   
 
Soon after the 1996 shutdown of McBryde’s sugar operations, a task force was created to, among 
other things, plan for the eventual removal of the last remaining camp houses at Numila.  In an 
effort to accommodate the remaining McBryde pensioners living in the camp (to the extent 
feasible consistent with this objective), it was determined that a gradual phase-out of camp 
occupancy would be pursued as pensioners moved out of the camp or passed away, with full 
removal of the camp occurring thereafter.  While that phase-out took far longer than anticipated, 
this was primarily due to the longevity of plantation workers and A&B’s desire to avoid 
significant disruptions to the lives of its former employees and retirees rather than any lessening 
in the company’s desire to eliminate the camp.  The phase-out has now been completed with the 
last remaining McBryde pensioners having moved out of the camp by the end of 2022.    
 
In keeping with the long-term plan to terminate operation of the camp, homes and other 
structures that have been vacated over time have not been maintained, consistent with plans for 
their eventual removal.  As a result, many of the homes, and most if not all other structures in the 
camp, have deteriorated to the point where they are no longer salvageable without significant 
investment.  Moreover, as infrastructure supporting the camp has required replacement or 
improvement over time, such projects have been designed and executed with the planned 
obsolescence of the camp in mind.  For example, when large-capacity cesspools serving the 
camp needed to be closed in order to comply with new federal regulations, replacement 
wastewater systems were largely designed as an interim measure only and were constructed 
under a variance from the Hawaii Department of Health that substantially reduced the cost of the 
necessary upgrades.  That variance does not allow for the re-occupancy of camp houses 
connected to the covered wastewater systems and will expire in early 2024.  Similarly, when 
portions of the private potable water distribution system serving the camp were recently replaced 
to ensure continued adherence to state and federal drinking water standards, these improvements 
were not sized to accommodate continued operation of the camp, again for the purpose of 
minimizing the cost.   
 
BBCP evaluated the condition of the Numila Camp during its due diligence efforts preceding the 
purchase of the former McBryde lands from A&B.  The continued operation of the camp was 
deemed an unacceptable liability inconsistent with BBCP’s long-term plans for the property, 
resulting in the sale being conditioned in part upon the removal of the camp from the property by 
A&B within a specified timeframe.  Ownership of the structures within the camp easement area 
was therefore retained by McBryde rather than being transferred to BBCP. 
 
Option 2:  Preservation of some camp structures off-site is an option that has been attempted in 
the past and is currently being pursued by a third party (YWH). 



 
As stated above, it had been a long-term plan of McBryde to eventually remove the Numila 
Camp in its entirety.  As had been done with other camp removals, efforts were made by 
McBryde to preserve some camp structures, where feasible.  Over time, such efforts have 
included (1) relocating some structures from closed portions of the camp (e.g., Camp 9C, the 
southern portion of Camp 9B) into other areas of the camp located between the mill and Halewili 
Road; (2) relocation of a limited number of camp houses to new, off-site housing developments 
for continued use by plantation workers or pensioners; (3) making homes available to the general 
public for re-location and re-use outside the plantation as they were vacated; and (4) re-
purposing a limited number of camp houses for non-residential uses on-site. 
 
Consistent with past practice, McBryde has made the remaining houses in Numila Camp 
available to outside parties, contingent upon the ability of such parties to timely remove the 
houses from the camp and re-locate them off-site, as required by the PSA.  To date, ownership of 
19 of the remaining 35 houses in the camp has been transferred to YWH, and plans are underway 
for moving these houses to properties YWH has access to.  Relocation is contingent upon further 
evaluation of each structure by YWH’s structure moving contractor, and it remains possible that 
some of these houses could be ultimately determined to be infeasible to move.  Similarly, it 
remains possible that YWH could ultimately determine that its planned off-site uses of the camp 
houses are no longer feasible (e.g., due to inability to secure access to sufficient land, inability to 
obtain necessary permits or land use approvals, conditions affecting the economics of their 
proposed project, or other reasons). 
 
The 16 houses not accepted by YWH were all inspected by another potentially interested party 
who, like YWH, deemed them unsuitable for relocation and refurbishment.  All outbuildings in 
the camp are similarly unsuitable for re-location, due both to their generally poorer condition and 
their style of construction (i.e., “on-grade” construction that is not conducive being moved). 
 
As already detailed above for the camp as a whole, on-site preservation of individual structures 
within the 16-acre camp easement area that cannot be moved off-site was rejected by the current 
landowner during their due diligence process for the property acquisition, and BBCP therefore 
did not acquire ownership of any of these structures.  Over time, a limited number of camp 
structures located outside the easement area have been converted to various uses and these uses 
are anticipated to continue in the near term; BBCP is in the process of developing long-term 
plans for their property, including any structures located thereon.  These plans are not a part of 
this project. 
  
Option 3:  Full demolition of all structures in the camp remains a possibility but at present is 
believed to be unlikely and is not the option currently being pursued. 

As stated above, efforts are underway to preserve as many camp houses as practicable by 
relocating them off-site and refurbishing them for continued residential use. Initial assessments 
indicate that at least 19 houses are suitable for relocation, but that the remaining 16 houses are in 
an advanced state of dilapidation and are therefore infeasible to relocate off-site and/or to cost-
effectively refurbish them.  Similarly, all of the camp outbuildings have been determined to be 
unsuitable or undesirable for relocation and re-use.  All camp structures that have been 
determined unsuitable for relocation are planned to be demolished.  Additionally, some portions 



of relocated houses that cannot be moved with the main structure (e.g., on-grade additions, 
attached carports, covered lanais) will need to be left behind when the houses are moved and will 
also be demolished. 
 
While YWH and McBryde are cooperating to preserve as many camp houses as possible for re-
use off-site, the ability to do so will depend upon a number of factors, including but not limited 
to (1) the condition of each house and whether it can be safely re-located in an intact state; (2) 
the extent of repairs and renovations necessary to allow the house to be re-occupied and whether 
or not such repairs and renovations can be completed in a cost-effective manner; (3) the likely 
market for the house after re-location and whether the value of the renovated house will be 
sufficient to cover the costs of relocation and refurbishment; (4) the ability to obtain ownership 
or control of suitable re-location sites; (5) the ability to obtain all necessary permits and 
approvals for the relocation sites; (6) the availability of sufficient financing to complete the 
relocations as planned.  In the event that YWH is unable to overcome one or more of these 
obstacles, making the relocation of one or more houses infeasible, such houses will instead be 
demolished with the remainder of the camp structures.    
 
Option 4:  Re-purposing of materials from the camp is an option that may be possible, with 
appropriate controls and limitations. 
 
It is anticipated that, regardless of the condition of the structure as a whole, portions of some 
buildings planned to be demolished may be suitable for re-use in existing buildings, as part of 
new construction, or to replace deteriorated or missing components of buildings being re-located.  
Subject to certain limitations, McBryde is willing to consider allowing re-purposing of building 
materials from the camp, with priority being given to YWH in support of their re-location and 
refurbishment efforts.  However, for liability reasons access to the camp to recover building 
materials for re-purposing would need to be strictly controlled and would likely be limited to 
licensed contractors engaged by either McBryde or YWH.  Broader access to the camp for 
recovery of materials would be too difficult to manage in light of potential liabilities associated 
with the condition of the structures, the presence of hazardous materials, and construction and 
environmental remediation activities that would be ongoing at the site.  Any removal of building 
materials from camp structures for re-purposing would need to be conducted in strict accordance 
with state and federal regulations applicable to asbestos, lead-based paint, and other hazardous 
building materials. 
 
Brief History of McBryde Sugar Company 
McBryde Sugar Company was formed in 1899 from the lands of the McBryde Estate (organized 
as the McBryde Estate, Ltd. from the estate of Judge Duncan McBryde with his six children as 
stockholders) and the Eleele Plantation, combined with all of the capital stock of the Koloa 
Agricultural Company (which had been purchased by the McBryde Estate).  The resulting 
enterprise controlled lands stretching from Eleele to Koloa, with Koloa Agricultural Company 
contributing 2,571 acres of land (part of it in cane), Eleele Plantation contributing 1,120 acres of 
land (some of it in sugarcane) and a small mill at Eleele, and the McBryde Estate contributing 
the balance of the plantation.  
 



The mill at Eleele was adequately sized for the small area of cane that had been farmed by the 
Eleele Plantation, and the cane produced on the Koloa Agricultural Company land – during the 
short time that it existed as an independent enterprise - was processed under a contract with the 
Koloa Sugar Company.  It was apparent, however, that with the addition of the McBryde Estate 
lands a much larger mill would be needed to process the cane from the new plantation.  
Fortunately for McBryde, a new mill had been ordered by the American Sugar Company on 
Molokai, and that mill became available when that plantation failed before its first crop could be 
harvested.  McBryde purchased the mill and in 1901 set about installing it to replace the Eleele 
mill.  McBryde’s “New Mill”, and the plantation camp built around it, came to be known as 
“Numila”, supposedly in deference to how “New Mill” was pronounced by the plantation’s 
immigrant workers. 
 
Some noteworthy events in the history of McBryde Sugar Company, Ltd. include the following: 
1899 Asakichi and Moyo Inouye emigrate from Japan.  The couple would work at McBryde 

Sugar Company for 25 years, living in Wahiawa Camps 2 and 3.  Their grandson, Daniel 
K. Inouye, was to become a Medal of Honor recipient for his heroism during World War 
II, Hawaii’s first United States Representative, and a United States Senator representing 
Hawaii for 50 years.  

1905 Kauai Electric Company, Ltd. is incorporated for purposes of constructing a hydroelectric 
plant at Wainiha.  Full ownership of the company was later assumed by McBryde. 

1906 Construction of the Wainiha Hydroelectric Plant is completed, and the plant begins 
generating electrical power for pumping stations needed to irrigate the McBryde 
sugarcane crop.  The plant has now been supplying renewable electrical power to the 
island of Kauai for well over a century.   

1909  Alexander & Baldwin, Inc. takes over from Theo H. Davies & Company as agent for 
McBryde. 

1928  McBryde installs new boilers at Numila and constructs a new, 249-feet high reinforced 
concrete smokestack.  At the time, it was the largest smokestack in the islands, and it 
became a source of pride for the camp residents and a prominent landmark used for 
navigation by fisherman.   

1932 McBryde completes construction of the Alexander Dam. 
1957 Construction of McBryde’s new Administration Building at Numila is completed. 
1968 McBryde becomes a wholly owned subsidiary of A&B. 
1974 McBryde begins leasing land and the Koloa Sugar Mill from Grove Farm Company, 

more than doubling the number of acres under cultivation from about 6,000 to over 
13,000 and making McBryde the eighth largest sugar producer in the state.  Upon shifting 
its sugar milling operations to Koloa, McBryde permanently shuts down its “New Mill”, 
though it maintains its administrative offices and some agricultural support operations at 
Numila.  Parts of the Numila mill are transferred to Koloa as part of an $8 million 
expansion and improvement of the Koloa Mill. 

1982  Hurricane Iwa strikes Kauai, damaging McBryde’s sugarcane fields and prompting 
expansion into other crops, including coffee and macadamia nuts.  By 1984, macadamia 
nut orchards are planted along the highway above Numila. 

1987 McBryde forms Island Coffee Company as a joint venture between McBryde subsidiary 
McBryde Farms, Inc. and Hills Brothers Coffee. 

1989 McBryde produces 54,559 tons of sugar, a record for the plantation. 



1991 Due to ongoing deterioration, the New Mill smokestack is torn down. 
1992 Hurricane Iniki strikes Kauai, causing substantial damage throughout the island, 

including to McBryde’s sugarcane crop and macadamia nut plantings.  McBryde begins 
expanding coffee plantings shortly thereafter.  McBryde’s financial losses exceed $20 
million. 

1993 Hills Brothers terminates their involvement in Island Coffee Company.   
1994 Kauai Coffee is introduced as the brand of coffee produced by Island Coffee Company. 
1996 McBryde permanently shuts down its sugar operations. 
1997 Island Coffee Company changes its name to Kauai Coffee Company.  In addition to 

continuing and expanding coffee operations on the McBryde lands, Kauai Coffee 
Company assumes operation of McBryde’s power production and water supply 
infrastructure. 

2011  Kauai Coffee Company is sold to Massimo Zanetti Beverage USA (MZB).  All of 
McBryde’s land holdings are retained by A&B, and approximately 3,000 acres of coffee 
fields, along with the coffee processing and agricultural support facilities at Numila, are 
leased to MZB.  As part of the lease, Kauai Coffee Company is given permission to 
utilize a limited number of houses in Numila Camp for temporary farm worker housing 
until such time as the remainder of the camp has been vacated.  A&B forms McBryde 
Resources, Inc. to administer the lease and to continue operation of the former McBryde 
Sugar Company power and water infrastructure.  

2022 McBryde Sugar Company’s lands, along with the McBryde Resources operations, are 
sold to BBCP Kauai Operating, LLC.  The sale includes the land at Numila, but A&B 
retains ownership of all camp structures within a 16-acre easement area and assumes an 
obligation to remove the camp. 

 
Brief History of Numila Camp 
The camp around the new McBryde Mill, one of at least eighteen camps that existed at one time 
or another across the plantation, was officially known as Camp 9 or “Mill Camp”.  As described 
above, the existing camp is arrayed along a main road running roughly north to south along with 
three side roads running to the west from the main road.  The original camp was quite different 
and evolved into the current configuration over a period of more than 60 years.  Under the 
current configuration, only the area known as Camp 9A (located along and largely to the east of 
the main road) and a portion of the area known as Camp 9B (located mauka of the mill and to the 
west of the main road) still exist.  Based on the maps available for review, Camp 9C, which was 
located makai of the mill, had been completely removed by about 1960. 
    
Records indicate that the houses along the main road (Camp 9A, also known as “Haole Camp”) 
were reserved for skilled labor and lunas.  This is reflected by the fact that the oldest of the 
remaining houses in Camp 9A (house numbers 164, 165, 166, 171, and 173) are generally much 
larger than those in the rest of the camp (houses at the south end of Camp 9A are not original and 
are somewhat smaller).  Camps 9B and 9C housed laborers, and most of the early inhabitants 
would have worked in the “New Mill”.  Camp 9B, located above the mill to the west of the main 
road, was comprised of “Japanese Camp” and “Filipino Camp”.  Camp 9C, located to the south 
of the mill, was known as “Portuguese Camp” and also housed workers of Spanish and Puerto 
Rican ethnicity. 
 



Consistent with practice at other sugar plantations in Hawaii, the camp houses were constructed 
in house using plantation labor and resources.  According to McBryde annual reports, during the 
1930’s the Carpentry Department employed up to 55 laborers, including carpenters, painters, 
plumbers, and pest control operators with duties that included construction of new houses, 
garages, and wash houses, making additions to existing dwellings, repairs and maintenance, 
termite inspection and treatment, painting, and demolition of termite-ridden houses.   
 
In addition to the dwellings and related outbuildings and the McBryde Sugar Company office 
building, Numila Camp at various times included a camp store and associated warehouse (the 
larger “company store” being located in Eleele), a gasoline service station, a movie theater, a 
pool hall/club house, a bath house, a barber shop, a clinic, a credit union, and at least one church.  
For recreation, tennis courts were provided along the main road within Haole Camp and around 
1940 a park with athletic fields and a basketball court was constructed in a former cane field to 
the west of the camp (where the Kauai Coffee Company Visitor Center is now located).   
 
The earliest available map, a 1901 map of McBryde Sugar Company lands “showing 
approximate location of cane fields & improvements”, depicts New Mill with a small number of 
apparent camp houses located just below the “Plantation Railway” at the mill in the area that was 
later referred to as Camp 9C.  Thus, it appears that the initial construction of the mill camp likely 
coincided approximately with the construction of the mill.  A 1910 topographic map shows 
Camp 9C greatly expanded, Camp 9A in something approximating its modern configuration, and 
Camp 9B limited to the area between the mill and the southernmost of the three present-day side 
roads.  A later (1914) map does not show the camp but does depict the mill with the original 
McBryde office building (later replaced) located across the main road.  Available maps and aerial 
photos from the 1930’s through the 1980’s document an initial expansion of Camp 9C (through 
about 1937) followed by gradual removal of all houses in Camp 9C by 1960, expansion of Camp 
9B northward towards Halewili Road through the 1950’s, and removal of most of the Camp 9B 
dwellings formerly located between the present-day camp and the mill.  Available records 
indicate that in addition to new construction, some of the houses formerly located in Camp 9C 
and/or in the southernmost portion of Camp 9B were re-located to the northward expansion area 
of Camp 9B (as a result, some houses in the camp may be older than they might be guessed 
based solely upon when they first appeared within Camps9A or 9B).  In addition, in 1957 the 
current Administration Building was constructed (replacing the original mill office building) and 
a few of the houses at the southernmost end of Camp 9A were either permanently removed to 
make way for the new office building or replaced with new or relocated houses.  By 1959, it 
appears that the addition or relocation of houses in the camp had stopped; this coincides with the 
development and sale of new housing for plantation workers in Eleele and Kalaheo.   
 
Over the ensuing decades to the present, houses were sporadically removed from the camp.  
Following the closure of the New Mill in 1974 in particular the camp reportedly began a rapid 
decline and began disappearing as a community.  By the time McBryde closed down its sugar 
operations entirely in 1996 only 47 houses remained in the camp (six of which were vacant and 
slated for demolition).  Additional houses have been removed since then, including two which 
were moved and renovated in 1997-1998 to create the current Kauai Coffee Company Visitor 
Center.  By 2003, only the 35 houses which remain in the camp today were extant. 
 



Camp Occupants 
The camp is known to have housed employees who worked at the mill and surrounding facilities, 
which would have included a mixture of skilled workers, semi-skilled workers, and 
overseers/supervisors  (“lunas”).  Given the size of the camp relative to the number of workers 
needed to operate the mill, however, portions of the camp may also have been occupied by 
unskilled laborers (i.e., field workers).  The ethnicity of camp occupants is discussed above; 
however, during the period from 1920 to 1940 segregation of camp housing on the plantations 
began to be phased out, and by 1940 plantation camp populations were largely mixed. 
 
While detailed records of the population of Numila Camp over time are not available, a 
document entitled “House to House Count of All Camps McB.S.Co. Oct. 1940” indicates that at 
that time there were 88 dwellings of various sizes in Camp 9B and 75 in Camp 9C, with 
approximate populations of around 329 and 307 persons, respectively.  At about that time, there 
were also 22 dwellings in Camp 9A.  Given the Camp 9A houses were reserved for lunas/skilled 
labor, they were likely all or mostly single-family dwellings with relatively smaller numbers of 
inhabitants per house than might be found in the semi-skilled laborer housing that comprised 
camps 9B and 9C (averaging four to five persons per house, with sometimes as many as 12 
persons in a single house).  Thus, the camp population in 1940 could reasonably be estimated to 
be in the range of 700-750 persons.  It seems likely that the population of the camp would have 
peaked by around this time, due to the ensuing war years and the company’s policy through the 
1950’s, when the number of dwelling units depicted in camp maps appears to have been at or 
near its highest, of making efforts to encourage company employees to acquire and own their 
own housing.   
 
The remaining occupied houses in the camp when McBryde ceased sugar operations in 1996 
almost exclusively housed McBryde retirees and their spouses, and the camp population is 
estimated to have been no more than about 80 residents.  By 2003, the full-time camp population 
(i.e., excluding seasonal farm laborers working for Kauai Coffee Company on a temporary basis 
during the coffee harvest) was only 50, and the population was further reduced to 30 by 2008, to 
23 by 2013, and to 14 by 2018.  At the end of 2021, there remained only 11 residents occupying 
six camp houses, all of whom had moved out by the end of 2022.  The use of camp houses by 
Kauai Coffee Company for temporary farm worker housing was terminated by April 2023, and 
the camp has been completely unoccupied since that time. 
 
Little information could be located regarding the identities of camp occupants and whether any 
notable persons may have once lived in Numila Camp.  While two of Hawaii’s most revered 
politicians (the late Senators Daniel K. Inouye and Masayuki “Spark” Matsunaga) have roots at 
McBryde Sugar Company, neither family is known to have lived at Numila (Senator Inouye’s 
grandparents lived at Wahiawa Camp 2 before moving to Honolulu, while Senator Matsunaga 
was born at Kukui’ula Camp 18 and lived there until his family moved to Hanapepe town).  
Limited records of camp occupants during the 1940’s contain only last names.  In Camp 9A, 
some of these occupants shared the same surname with people who held or would hold 
leadership positions at McBryde and/or A&B (e.g., “Scott”, “Morgan”, and “Waterhouse”, the 
latter also being the surname of a physician who once served as company doctor for McBryde).  
However, there is insufficient information in the available records to fully identify any of these 



former camp residents.  In any case, each of the residences for which available records correlate 
to these surnames is no longer present in the camp. 
 
Architecture of Camp Houses 
The 35 houses that remain in the camp are all of a similar design with many shared features 
typical of plantation houses throughout the Hawaiian Islands, including: 
- Single-story, utilitarian design; 
- Relatively small in size, generally between 900 and 1,100 square feet (exceptions are five 

houses along the main road which were likely intended to be occupied by either lunas or 
skilled labor and are therefore larger in size); 

- Post and pier construction elevating the house above the ground; 
- Single-wall construction with board and batten or tongue and groove exterior siding; 
- Canec utilized throughout for interior ceilings in most houses; 
- Double-hung windows; 
- Exterior lanais, most often located in a front corner of the house; 
- Gabled or hipped roofs with generous overhangs; 
- Most roofs are of corrugated metal, though a few are of rolled asphalt sheeting; 
- Most houses have a detached garage and laundry house, or else share a combined 

garage/laundry house structure with an adjacent house. 
 
Building Plans 
Given the relatively small number of houses left in the camp, a surprising number of different 
building layouts are found in the Numila Camp houses, as opposed to just a few repeated and/or 
reverse floor plans having been used throughout the camp.  Even accounting for the fact that 
some camp houses were likely added to or otherwise renovated over time, there appear to be no 
less than 20 different floor plans among the 35 remaining camp houses.  Additionally, there 
appear to be at least ten variations upon these basic floor plans found in the camp (i.e., slight 
variations in size or configuration, or “flipped” floor plans); only a handful of houses share 
identical floor plans.  This can be attributed in part to the fact that Numila Camp was constructed 
in multiple phases over a period of more than 50 years.  Nevertheless, many of the houses in 
Camp 9B, along with the newer, smaller houses in Camp 9A, appear to follow the general layout 
of standardized plans for plantation housing developed by the Hawaiian Sugar Planters’ 
Association (HSPA)1 so, at minimum, these plans may have been used as a starting point for the 
McBryde houses.   
 
The largest of the Camp 9A houses (numbers 152, 171, 173, 164, 165, and 166) all have floor 
plans that differ markedly (in size and/or in general layout) from the remainder of the camp.   
Much of the camp was built to house semi-skilled or unskilled laborers, while the houses in 

 
1  During the period from 1910 to 1920, and in response to concerns about worker social welfare and disease 
outbreaks, HSPA began developing standardized plans to be used for plantation housing throughout the islands.  
Among the earliest of these was a “cottage for one family” plan, developed in 1920, which was generally smaller 
than the houses at Numila (500 to 600 square feet) and included two bedrooms, a living room, a kitchen, and a 
lanai but no bathroom (see Exhibit I-1).  By 1935, HSPA hired island architect Theodore A. Vierra to update the 
earlier plans with a larger, three-bedroom design (around 1,100 square feet) that also included toilets, showers, 
and other improvements (see Exhibit I-2).  Many of the remaining houses in Numila Camp appear to follow the 
general layout of the Vierra plans, supporting estimated construction dates of 1935 or later.  Interestingly, McBryde 
later hired Vierra to provide designs for employee-owned housing to be built in its Eleele developments.   



Camp 9A were intended to be occupied by skilled labor and/or lunas, who generally would have 
been provided with larger houses.   
 
As of the date of this document, no building plans could be located for any of the structures (past 
or present) in Numila Camp.  To provide historical documentation of houses that are planned for 
demolition, McBryde intends to prepare building plans (floor plans and exterior elevations) for a 
limited number of houses in the camp.  In light of the number of plans that would need to be 
created in order to document every remaining house in the camp individually (or even every 
house that is to be demolished rather than re-purposed), McBryde intends to prepare plans that 
will be more or less representative of the camp as a whole (i.e., representing the different classes 
of housing in Camps 9A and 9B, the major phases of construction, and the differing numbers of 
bedrooms).  Specifically, plans will be created for at least one smaller (two bedroom) house, at 
least one larger (three or more bedroom) house, at least one Camp 9A “luna” house, at least one 
Camp 9B laborer house, and at least one house each from the early/original construction phase 
(1920’s or earlier), from the Camp 9B expansion in the 1930’s, and from the final camp 
construction phase in the 1950’s.  This should be achievable by preparing a total of four sets of 
plans, which corresponds to 11 percent of all remaining camp houses and 25 percent of those 
currently planned for demolition.   
 
Dates of Construction 
The attached Exhibit H entitled “Identification of Camp Structures and Phases of Work” provides 
an estimated date of construction for each of the remaining 35 camp houses, as determined 
primarily based upon a review of available aerial photos and camp maps depicting the layout of 
the camp over time.  It should be noted that dates of construction were estimated based upon the 
year that a particular house first appeared on one of the aerial photos or maps.  Because some 
houses are thought to have been relocated from other areas of the camp, it is possible that some 
houses were constructed earlier than estimated. 
 
A 1925 census of plantation camps by HSPA indicates that none of the 929 housing units then 
present at McBryde had inside toilets or private baths.  Thus, with two possible exceptions (see 
below) none of the existing houses in the camp appear to have been constructed prior to 1925.   
 
Exceptions to the above include two houses, numbers 82 and 83, which adhere more closely to 
the layout of the 1920 standardized plans (albeit slightly larger in size).  Specifically, the 
restrooms in both of these houses appear to have been added on later rather than being 
incorporated into the original floor plan.  Thus, these two houses are believed to have been 
constructed prior to 1935.  The presence of canec throughout these two houses further helps to 
date them, since canec was not widely utilized as a construction material prior to 1920. 
 
Many of the houses in the camp appear to generally follow the layout in standard housing plans 
developed by HSPA for semi-skilled labor plantation housing in 1935. This suggests an estimated 
construction date of 1935 or later for these houses.  Further, the only existing camp houses listed 
in the “House to House Count” document referenced above are numbers 82, 83, 90, and 91; the 
rest of the existing houses in Camp 9B therefore date to no earlier than October 1940.  
Unfortunately, the “House to House Count” document does not cover Camp 9A. 
 



 
Other deviations from the HSPA standard floor plans can be found in some of the larger houses 
in Camp 9A (e.g., numbers 152, 164, 165, 166).  As noted previously, these houses were 
occupied by lunas/skilled labor, and it is therefore perhaps not surprising that they did not follow 
the standard design of housing for unskilled or semi-skilled labor.  While some of the earliest 
maps of the camp (1900-1910) show houses coinciding with the locations of house numbers 164-
165, all three of these houses have bathrooms that appear to have been incorporated into the 
original floor plan, suggesting that they may not be the original houses at these locations and 
may instead have been constructed after 1925.  House number 152 is among the houses in the 
lower portion of Camp 9A that appear to have been built around the time that the new McBryde 
administration building was constructed in 1957. 
 
No effort has been made to estimate the dates of construction of outbuildings, since they do not 
reliably appear on the camp maps and aerial photos and have undergone significant 
modifications/additions.  It is of course reasonable to assume that garages and wash houses 
associated with a given dwelling were constructed no earlier than the dwelling itself.  Beyond 
that, exterior wash houses remained common in plantation camps through 1960, and garages 
were found in plantation camps beginning in the period 1920 to 1940, making both types of 
structures difficult to date. 
 
 
 
EXHIBITS 

Exhibit A – Project Location Map 

Exhibit B – Project Boundaries Map 

Exhibit C – McBryde Sugar Company Map “Camps 9A & 9B” (1975), Proposed Action 

Exhibit D – McBryde Sugar Company Map “Camps 9A & 9B” (1975), Current Condition 

Exhibit E-1 – Aerial Survey Map (May 2023), Existing Conditions 

Exhibit E-2 – Aerial Survey Map (May 2023), Proposed Disposition of Houses   

(Demolition/Relocation) 

Exhibit E-3 – Aerial Survey Map (May 2023), Future Conditions 

Exhibit F – Land Use Map, Numila Camp and Vicinity 

Exhibit G-1 – Proposed YWH Relocation Sites for Numila Camp Houses (Koloa) 

Exhibit G-2 – Proposed YWH Relocation Sites for Numila Camp Houses (Kapaa) 

Exhibit G-2 – Proposed YWH Relocation Sites for Numila Camp Houses (Wailua) 

Exhibit H – Identification of Camp Structures and Phases of Work 

Exhibit I-1 – HSPA Plans – Single-Family Cottage (1920)  

Exhibit I-2 – HSPA Plans – Semi-Skilled Worker Cottage (1935) 



EXHIBITS (continued) 

Exhibit J-1 – Map of McBryde Sugar Company’s Lands, Koloa District (July 1901) 

(Showing New Mill and Camp 9C houses below the mill) 

Exhibit J-2 - Excerpt from USGS Kauai Topographic Map, Hanapepe Quadrangle (1910) 

(Showing “McBryde Plantation Mill”, Camp 9A, original section of Camp 9B, Camp 9C) 

Exhibit J-3 - McBryde Sugar Company Mill Camps 9A, 9B, 9C (1935) 

Exhibit J-4 - McBryde Sugar Company Mill Camps 9A, 9B, 9C (1937) 

Exhibit J-5 - McBryde Sugar Company Mill Camps 9A, 9B, 9C (1947) 

Exhibit J-6 - McBryde Sugar Company Mill Camps 9A, 9B (1960, rev, to 1975) 

Exhibit J-7 - McBryde Sugar Company Mill Camps Aerial Photo (1953) 

(Showing planned expansion of Camp 9B) 

Exhibit J-8 - McBryde Sugar Company Mill Camps Aerial Photo (circa 1986) 

Exhibit K – Camp Photographs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

EXHIBIT A – Project Location Map 

Numila Camp (Camp 9A/9B) 

Island of Kauai 

TMK Number (4) 2-2-001:001 



 

EXHIBIT B - Project Boundaries Map 

Numila Camp Easement Area 

Red line defines limits of project area. 

TMK Number (4) 2-2-001:001 



INDICATES FORMER HOUSE THAT HAS BEEN REMOVED

INDICATES HOUSE TO BE DEMOLISHED (NOTE: ALL
NON-DWELLINGS WITHIN EASEMENT ALSO TO BE 
DEMOLISHED)

INDICATES HOUSE PROPOSED TO BE RE-LOCATED

APPROXIMATE EASEMENT AREA BOUNDARY

EXHIBIT C
Proposed Action

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Polygonal Line



EXHIBIT D
Existing Condition

APPROXIMATE EASEMENT 
AREA BOUNDARY

okeefes
Polygonal Line

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Rectangle

okeefes
Line









 

EXHIBIT F - Land Use Map, Numila Camp and Vicinity 
Blue Line = State Land Use Urban District Boundary 
Red Line = County of Kauai Plantation Camp Zoning District Boundary 
(Remainder of area shown is within the Agricultural Land Use/Zoning Districts.) 

Green Line = Project Area 



 

EXHIBIT G-1 – Proposed Your Way Home, LLC Relocation Sites for Numila Camp Houses (Koloa) 
Proposed locations in Koloa Town for up to18 of 19 camp houses to be relocated (lots listed clockwise from bottom). 

TMK No. (4) 2-8-009:001-0011 Creekside Estates Condominium, Unit 1 (0.6073 acres); planned for up to six houses 

TMK No. (4) 2-8-009:001-0014 Creekside Estates Condominium, Unit 4 (0.7803 acres); planned for up to five houses 

TMK No. (4) 2-8-009:001-0015 Creekside Estates Condominium, Unit 5 (0.1671 acres); planned for up to two houses 

TMK No. (4) 2-8-009:001-0019 Creekside Estates Condominium, Unit 9 (3.545 acres); planned for up to five houses 



 

EXHIBIT G-2 – Proposed Your Way Home, LLC Relocation Site for Numila Camp Houses (Kapaa) 

Proposed location in Kapaa for one of 19 camp houses to be relocated. 

TMK No. (4) 4-6-007:041 (1.156 acres); planned for one house 

 



 

EXHIBIT G-3 – Proposed Your Way Home, LLC Relocation Sites for Numila Camp Houses (Wailua) 

Proposed location in Wailua for up to three of 19 camp houses to be relocated. 

TMK No. (4) 4-1-008:109-0001, 0002, and 0003 (0.5222 acres); three-unit condominium planned for up to one house per unit 

 



 

 

Exhibit H – Identification of Camp Structures and Phases of Work 
(Rev. 11/1/2023) 

House/Lot 
Number 

Description 
(Approximate date of construction) 

Phase of Work 

82 House (2BR/1B), approximately 809 square feet 
(1901-1935; likely 1920 or later) 

Demo 

82 Laundry house/shed structure with overhangs, 
approximately 400 square feet 

Demo 

82 Chicken coop complex Demo (No Permit) 
83 House (3BR/2B), approximately 993 square feet 

(1901-1935; likely 1920 or later) 
Move - YWH 

83 Garage/carport, approximately 400 square feet Demo 
83 Laundry house/shack,  

approximately 200 square feet 
Demo (No Permit) 

83 Laundry/shower/storage,  
approximately 170 square feet 

Demo (No Permit) 

84 Laundry house on vacant lot,  
approximately 100 square feet 

Demo (No Permit) 

90 House (2BR/2B), approximately 976 square feet 
(1935-1937) 

Demo 

90 Double laundry house, 
 approximately 100 square feet 

Demo (No Permit) 

91 House (3BR/1B), approximately 1,074 square feet 
(1935-1937) 

Demo 

91 Garages/shed, approximately 515 square feet Demo 
92 Shed on vacant lot,  

approximately 120 square feet 
Demo (No Permit) 

92 Shed on vacant lot,  
approximately 340 square feet 

Demo 

95 House (3BR/2B), approximately 932 square feet 
(1941-1947) 

Move - YWH 

95 Double garage, approximately 580 square feet Demo 
96 House (3BR/2B), approximately 932 square feet 

(1941-1947) 
Demo 

96 Shed, approximately 320 square feet Demo 
97 House (3BR/2B), approximately 1,032 square feet 

(1941-1947) 
Demo 

97 Garage/large shed, approximately 1,890 square 
feet 

Demo 

97/98 Chicken coop complex, including on adjoining 
vacant lot 

Demo (No Permit) 

  



 

 

Exhibit H – Identification of Camp Structures and Phases of Work 
(Rev. 11/1/2023) 

House/Lot 
Number 

Description 
(Approximate date of construction) 

Phase of Work 

100 House (3BR/2B), approximately 1,154 square feet 
(1953-1959) 

Move - YWH 

100 Double garage, approximately 400 square feet Demo 
100 Laundry house, approximately 70 square feet Demo (No Permit) 
100 Collapsed shack, approximately 100 square feet Demo (No Permit) 
101 Collapsed shack on vacant lot, approximately 40 

square feet 
Demo (No Permit) 

102 House (3BR/1B), approximately 888 square feet 
(1953-1959) 

Move - YWH 

102 Laundry house, approximately 70 square feet Demo (No Permit) 
103 House (3BR/2B), approximately 1,154 square feet 

(1953-1959) 
Move - YWH 

103 Lanai/porch, approximately 250 square feet Demo 
103 Garage/laundry, approximately 370 square feet Demo 
103 Pre-fab garden shed, 120 square feet Demo (No Permit) 
104 House (3BR/2B), approximately 1,104 square feet 

(1953-1959) 
Demo 

104 Garage/laundry, approximately 260 square feet Demo 
105 House (3BR/2B), approximately 1,104 square feet 

(1953-1959) 
Move - YWH 

105 Garage complex, approximately 1120 square feet Demo 
105 Shed, approximately 65 square feet Demo (No Permit) 
105 Shed, approximately 120 square feet Demo (No Permit) 
106 House (3BR/2B), approximately 1,104 square feet 

(1953-1959) 
Move - YWH 

106 Shack, approximately 70 square feet Demo (No Permit) 
107 House (3BR/2B), approximately 1,102 square feet 

(1953-1959) 
Move - YWH 

107 Cottage/shed, approximately 865 square feet Demo 
107 Covered lanai area, approximately 680 square feet Demo 
107 Assorted chicken coops Demo (No Permit) 
108 House (2BR/2B), approximately 924 square feet 

(1953-1959) 
Demo 

108 Garage complex, approximately 1720 square feet Demo 
109 House (3BR/2B), approximately 1,147 square feet 

(1953-1959) 
Move - YWH 

109 Garage complex, approximately 800 square feet Demo 
  



 

 

Exhibit H – Identification of Camp Structures and Phases of Work 
(Rev. 11/1/2023) 

House/Lot 
Number 

Description 
(Approximate date of construction) 

Phase of Work 

111 House (2BR/2B), approximately 908 square feet 
(1953-1959) 

Move - YWH 

111 Garage with lean-to,  
approximately 960 square feet 

Demo 

111 Shed, approximately 100 square feet Demo (No Permit) 
111 Assorted chicken coops Demo (No Permit) 
113 House (3BR/2B), approximately 1,104 square feet 

(1953-1959) 
Demo 

113 Garage, approximately 570 square feet Demo 
113 Garage overhang, approximately 720 square feet Demo 
113 Shed, approximately 110 square feet Demo (No Permit) 
113 Covered area behind house,  

approximately 700 square feet 
Demo 

115 House (2BR/2B), approximately 907 square feet 
(1953-1959) 

Move - YWH 

115 Garage complex, approximately 1000 square feet Demo 
115 Assorted chicken coops Demo (No Permit) 
116 House (3BR/2B), approximately 920 square feet 

(1953-1959) 
Move - YWH 

116 Garage/storage, approximately 625 square feet Demo 
116 Work shop, approximately 210 square feet Demo 
116 Open area under roof,  

approximately 120 square feet 
Demo (No Permit) 

117 House (2BR/2B), approximately 811 square feet 
(1953-1959) 

Move - YWH 

117 Garage/laundry, approximately 540 square feet Demo 
119 House (2BR/2B), approximately 913 square feet 

(1953-1959) 
Demo 

119 Garage/shed, approximately 670 square feet Demo 
119 Open car port, approximately 300 square feet Demo 
119 Dog kennel Demo (No Permit) 
120 House (3BR/2B), approximately 993 square feet 

(1953-1959) 
Demo 

120 Garage/lanai, approximately 563 square feet Demo 
120 Assorted chicken coops/kennels Demo (No Permit) 
121 House (2BR/2B), approximately 956 square feet 

(1953-1959) 
Move - YWH 

 



 

 

Exhibit H – Identification of Camp Structures and Phases of Work 
(Rev. 11/1/2023) 

House/Lot 
Number 

Description 
(Approximate date of construction) 

Phase of Work 

121 Garage/shed, approximately 270 square feet Demo 
122 House (3BR/2B), approximately 1,032 square feet 

(1953-1959) 
Move - YWH 

123 House (2BR/2B), approximately 908 square feet 
(1953-1959) 

Demo 

123 Garage/shed, approximately 560 square feet Demo 
123 Shack, approximately 168 square feet Demo (No Permit) 
149 House (3BR/2B), approximately 1,172 square feet 

(1953-1959) 
Demo 

149 Attached carport/garage/shed,  
approximately 1260 square feet 

Demo 

149 Shed, approximately 135 square feet Demo (No Permit) 
149 Shed, approximately 200 square feet Demo (No Permit) 
150 House (3BR/2B), approximately 1,078 square feet 

(1953-1959) 
Move - YWH 

150 Garage/laundry/shed,  
approximately 620 square feet 

Demo 

151 House (2BR/2B), approximately 920 square feet 
(1953-1959) 

Move - YWH 

151 Garage complex,  
approximately 1130 square feet 

Demo 

152 House (3BR/1B), approximately 1,296 square feet 
(1953-1959) 

Move - YWH 

152 Garage/shed in trees on adjacent vacant lot, 
approximately 500 square feet 

Demo 

164 House (4BR/2B), approximately 1,896 square feet 
(original house 1901-1910; present house 1925-1935?) 

Demo 

164 Animal care building,  
approximately 1000 square feet 

Demo 

164 Sheds, approximately 450 square feet Demo 
164 Extensive chicken coop complex Demo (No Permit) 
165 House (3BR/2B), approximately 1,392 square feet 

(original house 1901-1910; present house 1925-1935?) 
Demo 

165 Garage, approximately 400 square feet Demo 
166 House (2BR/1B), approximately 1,345 square feet 

(original house 1901-1910; present house 1925-1935) 
Demo 

166 
 

Laundry house/shed, 
Approximately 100 square feet 

Demo (No Permit) 



 

 

 
Exhibit H – Identification of Camp Structures and Phases of Work 

(Rev. 11/1/2023) 
House/Lot 
Number 

Description 
(Approximate date of construction) 

Phase of Work 

171 House (3BR/2B), approximately 1,441 square feet 
(1935-1947) 

Demo 

171 Garage, approximately 290 square feet Demo 
171 Open shed/lanai, approximately 155 square feet Demo (No Permit) 
171 Open shed, approximately 85 square feet Demo (No Permit) 
171 Two pre-fab garden sheds, 120 square feet each Demo (No Permit) 
171 Two wood/metal sheds, 100 square feet total Demo (No Permit) 
173 House (3BR/2B), approximately 1,344 square feet 

(1935-1937) 
Move - YWH 

173 Garage/shed, approximately 280 square feet Demo 
173  Small shed, approximately 35 square feet Demo (No Permit) 

 
Current Count: 
19 Houses to be moved by YWH (all permitting by YWH) 
16 Houses to be demolished (permitting by A&B) 
73 Outbuildings to be demolished (permitting by A&B, as required) 
Above includes 35 Outbuildings or groups of outbuildings (e.g., chicken coops) no more than 
200 square feet in size 
 
Estimated number of demo permits required by A&B = 54 
 
Note:  Per Building Division, portions of structures to be re-located that will be left behind do 
not require a separate permit for demolition.  For each house to be moved, confirm whether 
demolition of any associated outbuildings that are attached to the house may be covered by the 
relocation permit.  (Potentially applies to three structures?)  



 

EXHIBIT I-1 – Hawaiian Sugar Planters’ Association Plans for Single-Family Cottage (1920) 

 



 

EXHIBIT I-2 – Hawaiian Sugar Planters’ Association Plans for Semi-Skilled Worker Cottage (1935) 

(Sheet 1 of 2) 



 

EXHIBIT I-2 – Hawaiian Sugar Planters’ Association Plans for Semi-Skilled Worker Cottage (1935) 

(Sheet 2 of 2) 



EXHIBIT J-1



 

EXHIBIT J-2 – Excerpt from USGS Kauai Topographic Map, Hanapepe Quadrangle (1910) 

Shown is “McBryde Plantation Mill” with Camp 9A houses along east side of McBrdye New Mill Road, Camp 9C dwellings below the mill railroad tracks, and the original, lower section of Camp 9B located just above the 
mill 



EXHIBIT J-3



EXHIBIT J-4



EXHIBIT J-5



EXHIBIT J-6



EXHIBIT J-7



EXHIBIT J-8



tr
J X hl r{ l-l E
U l-{ F
l X

o 3 F
U ru l+
l

t+
.{ o H o o F ru l+
l

rjr O

c tr
-

A
) o tr
. o o o ,+
,

o ID a g (D z @ { - a ,r
'

(D a n c) jf ,t C
D (D (D Q
. + o o S

) \o

af
i E

 E
€ 

4e
$g

 +
F

 n

F
F

F
F

F
gF

$g
F

F
E

$$
rg

gF
E

gF
g

gF
F

1g
IF

gB
'iI

p1
^Z

'a
F

er
" 
S

gq
 

d 
s

A
3e

E
.iB

fiE
.F

 *
a

i€
F

g[
$I

F
F

g[

ig
$E

F
gi

gB
E

i

r$
$i

lE
F

F
E

E
[*

fg
a5

,F
gc

g 
**



.l 
ta

F
 

N
H

:. 
7f

 ir
.

X
 

F
E

o 
oi

d
X

 
tr

O
.

+
0a

^
5 

r' 
a

tiO
at

t 
tg

lh
O

O
F

t 
ua

 '
*)

=
+

d
: 

E
?D

X
' 

+
q

L-
(D

H
E

.
o-

(D
=

'a
(t

o)
 

. 
ts

.
it 

iJ 0a a
U

a 
H

t
b5 O

-+
L.

+
L iJ

(D
0a

o
8D

 
S

)

o5 *9 E
o.

dA
)

/t (D
B

rd
 

da
fo U E

-E
d5

 
it

F
t ,H

 
h"

5h U
)H

x' v
/n +

p
d

(n
g

U
I. 
1l xo

-
5b B' 9d ts

. 
H

.
d+ ' 

H
a

(D a iJ o F
t o H
.

P H
. q) H
. U iJ H
. (+ o o d o { P s) a { s) q) r_
t o ID o' H
T

H
. 0' (D p + H
. + H
I

tD d o o' ! H H
.

I 0a s) o ts. ) E (D

oo \o I \o N
)

E o o *t

F
g o H o z F
J X I 3 Ll F l! {

€ I € LA

{ 5 I { {

o\ s I o\ o\

s \o I (,
rl 5

F +
h

H *r F
l z Ll X I F l! 7n F
J 0 F
I z a H l! 3 ItJ F
J H ItJ 'a
l - F H o z

5 I 5 5

F
g o o lt

rg hl t*
( o F
l z ta
l X I F 14 F

g F ta
l a l! z !-
l H ll ItJ o ta
l F ta
l o -l o z E o F
l

E
d F z 0

U
J

lJ
)

I U
J o\

N
)

I N
J 5

\o I N
)

\o -J I

oo Lf
i

I 6 €

\) (f
) I \t o\

O
l

I o\ 5

5 \o I Lt
r

N
J

U
J \) I s

N
) () I N
)

@

(r
.) I o\

I 5
F

g o :s

tt *r o H - z F
J X I o 7 r- F
g H t*
l o o 14 a

o s) € F o o. { T
D v)

O - o o

+
H 69 Ln
(D E o 4 D

)
d o ct

'
(t

)
(D I o g F +

{ o g o o

+
r-

-(
D u)
o Ft n d o ) d (t

)
(D ts

t o a iJ ts o U
)

(D

:h
 L

,
X

g C
D F
! o E sl d o E o d (, o. t (D o. p E o tr (A (D

$F N
):

+ (D F
t o i D
)

d o 5 o C
'

v) o 4 o a iJ H F
lr o tr (,

n (D

a tr o o

+
tA

-f
f

qH H
g)

-\
 

0q
f-

(D
v\

a
N

) 
^.

$)
-

5 
;J

.i
oo +

t
H

(}
-(

A {+
t \o o * - (J

t

a (D (?

o tr (h o +
h \o

rJ
i

o tr U
)

(D +
h - u)

rJ
r o I, O @ + \o {

+
i

o tr U
)

C
D +
h {

+
i

o - a o * oo

rr
{ o t v) o + Lt
r

+
r o U
) o + u)

ts o tr (n (D It {

+
i

o tr V
) o + N
)

+
r o tr a o + o\ o\

+
i o t a o + (,
r

N
)

o t V
) o * * s \o

a t d o o

F
U o r+
h

oo o\ I - 6 m

\) m
O

r { I \)

Lt
r

Lr
r

I (, \o

F
g o o +
t

A (, I 5 @

o o :R

(,
) { I 5

N
)

(J
l

I N
)

oo

U
J I o\

O I O 5

oo \o I \o N
)

{ \) I ao O

o\ LA I o\ oo

U
l

u) I Lh o\

F I 5 5

N
) \o I (J
)

N
)

{ I N
)

L'
I

I oo
o +

t

(t
) t d o o

+
hE as o\
o o ts 9) d o , o U

) o F
t o a F +
< o d (t
)

(D

+
H =
g

\o
o 4 o r_

t
A

) + o o d IA (D r_
,1 o o ts o d U
) o

Y
fD

\Id
tl 4 o 4 o) d o ) d U

) o t o o' 5 F
l{ o v) tD

>
1 

(D
U

+
(D r+ o F

l
D

]
d o o C

'
(n (D hl o g iJ H o U

)
(D

0 et
'

o f)

1+
o 

-
N

)3
e

"^
. 
F

' P
E

 9
.4

ia
E

'.,
r\

u 
H

'
R

E
*

H
g)

rli
 

5
oi

i
al

) @
s

a) +
q

a N * \o

a d (D (?

o tr U
)

(D i* \o

rr
r o tr (t

)
C

D + a N
)

H lJ
r o F V
)

(D +
h

tJ
r o tr V

) o + \o Lr
r

+
i

o tr a o + + \o

lJ
r o tr v) o +
t

o\

rJ
< t v) o lh

H +
i o t V

)
@ +

F o\

ts o tr (A o + N
)

A o tr U
) o + N
)

(]
J

rJ
i

o tr v) o +
h o\ s

rJ
< o tr (A o +
f

(.
,t

O F ct o o

:+
h

-J \o I @

- { N
)

I { (r
.)

o\ O I o\ U
J

:tE

F
U o o lt

N
) \o I U
J

N
)

{ I N
)

rj I oo

\o U
J I \o o\

oo I 6 5

o\ \o I { N
)

Lr
r { I o\

s Ll
l

I A oo

u) u) I u.
)

o\

N
)

t N
) 5

\o I N
)

o :$
h

a o o

-t
D

w
d oE

o F
t

9) + o iJ o d v) o F
t o g 5 o U
)

(D

+
F

J
O

:+
oo

Q - o 4 S
D o E o d U
)

(D r_
t

(D o rl o tr U
)

(D

+
E

\o
a. o F

l o F
l s) + o o d a o n (D o' iJ ts o o o

a o f)

a d o o

rJ
r o tr U

)
(D + oo (J

)

+
i o tr a o +
t

H o N
)

A o t U
) o It \o o\

H lJ
r o g U
) o + \t U
J

|r
{ o tr v) (D +
h O \)

H tr U
)

C
D +
h 5

H |J
i o I, U

) o Lr
r

rJ
i

o t (t) o +
t

H \o

o (A o It - N) N
)

*< o tr (h o + o\ Lf
i

o t V
) o + Lr
r

(t d o a



<
F

fr
e'

Z
X

'b
D

 A
 

Ir
 

-r
4 

2 
=

P
 >

-;
J!

-7
r-

^.
D

 
ra

=
ii.

go
-E

'!F
I5

,+
p>

ie
H

 
ld

r.
A

2 
- 

A
v 

\.1
<

.\/
\o

 
>

<
nl

J>
ot

s 
>

f+
, 

v 
'\J

)a fd fd o 4 C
D + Y + o o. lD o ,f o + 0 o- o F
.l

oc I (t p. C
D

o D
r 
^ 

F
rt

5 
E

X
--

-
'9

0i
{

!(
+

-
iJ

o 
hr

o0
E

tr
 

rr
tl

O
l)

tD
 \

ti
0\

in
r

J 
'i.



<
'c

 E
{?

'Z
X

'b
o 

A
 

lr 
|.r

i E
 E

9=
6'

8-
gF

=
F

 *
 r

r.
: 

L
X

 o
'+

 I
' 

/-
t\.

F
't 

liP
A

3.
 F

 g
- 

!
E

ii 
< I

lf)
xi

 
v

od
.

E
o

fd rd o F
j

(D i+
'

Y + H
,

o 9D () F o (t
) o. _(

D 4 oq ! U
) p- (D

o D
e^

tE
3 

3X
:-

- rr
oi

{
i 

(+
 

lll
*1

0 
hr

oa
E

=
ut

l
ol

t tD
 S

E
O

:Y
A



<
'' 

fr
e.

Z
;'i

D
 

i 
ir 

F
r

4 
2 

=
P

 >
-iJ

\_
Z

t-
^(

D
 

rt
)=

i.'
j

gO
E

'U
F

I6
'+

p>
,iF

T
 

H
J,

J2
A

<
 'rJ

 ur
- 

\l
J.

i^
 

F
 

'
ra

LL
)

oo
>

* 
a)

 
l+

l
H

'N H
o

'd o r+ (D + \i + r-t
.

o p tD C
)

.F
'

(D t+
,

v) o. JD E oa p a a. (D

..'
 ;i

: 
r,

:l
; 
i?

:;

i,r
;i

' 
tir

:,
. 

._
::,

r

: 
:l|

.it
- 

. 
.t.

.:
- 

. 
i,.

!

.' 
t:

..i
,*

-:
 ':

4
iii

:i ''I

l i

O
a

S
? 

F
U

 ta
i

E
 T

X
r5

+
E

tL
rl

'U
0 

ri
b'

ro
H

=
rJ

A
H

'r sI
,X

",
 i llr

ll
:il

i
'' 

|ll
\'r



<
'c

 fr
e.

Z
;'b

D
 

a 
irr

.r
{ 

E
 E

9=
^.

D
 

ra
=

i.j
go

-E
'!F

I a
+

p>
,f'

l 
H

 
/a

 
A

3.
 F

 s
- 

>
j

@
;L

 
>

oo
 

>
ln

R
 

F
g

H
b

fd r5 o 4 o + Y + ; !0 o F (D + v) o. _(
D F
l

0q d v) a o

.: 
i, ': l{ i,

O
Q

sl
 5

 
la

l
33

X
:a

E
56

E
=

rg
(t

)lr
')

tD
 O

\E
o\

/r
\

t

: I I

'-r
: 

'
.;1 ,[\ ri

-:
--

T
E

-l-*
--

IF

ilr ,



<
F

E
?'

Z
g 

H
 3

5E
^ 

aD
 r

t)
 

t-
 

i-j
go

.E
,'t

rF
I a

+
p>

t(
.'+

 
H

fl\
3.

 V
 R

- 
bj

i- 
(u

 
*

F
dE

 
S

t+
)O

 
F

!

fd o B o + Y + ts
'

o 5 F
0 o F o * th o. _(

D r-
l

0q v) a o

O
Q

$l
 E

 
la

l
E

3X :t 
E

55
E

a$
H

(D
 O

|!i
(t

)v
Z

\

l,l



: l 'l t :t l J

<
F

fr
?.

Z
X

'h
D

 ;
^ 

!r
 

-r
; 

E
:P

>
-iJ

\_
zt

-
^ 

aD
 r

t)
 

t-
 

i-i
gO

E
iE

F
A

 
* 

_ 
.-

 
L

; 
o'

+
r 

Y
 'P

,f,
'-i

 
H

 
lJ

2 
A

2 
H

 
O

\v
 

\ 
r

S
.\1

U
l 

>
cn

li>
(D

s 
>

. 
i

hv
v

6 C
D H (D + Y i.i
,

o d s) o ,f o (, p- p F
-.

t

oa o o. o

O
Q

se
 5

F
l

5 
ex

:a
E

F
 b

.J
 E

E
rJ

lrt ,,s
H

8 
e 

X

d

t



<
'c

 E
?.

Z
s 

E
 3

LE
^ 

rD
 r

tl 
l- 

i-j
gO

E
E

F
I a

+
p>

t(
F

r 
B

fA
a 

r-
r 

O
\v

:r
S

.!1
o\

 
l>

al
J 

>
(D

rJ
 

>
.a

! -v
v 5o E u o E (D 4) Y + E
,

o ; g0 () Jf o * ct
) o. _o f-
t

oc (A a- (D

O
Q

S
? 

F
F

I
E

 3
X

3a
E

5H
E

A
15

H
(D

 €
fi

.r
'lr

.u
A



-t
<

 fr
 E

a 
z

t'b
D

 
;^

 
!r

 
-r

4 
2 

=
P

 >
-iJ

\-
,l-

^(
D

 
rr

l-i
.i

gA
.E

E
F

I 
A

'{r
9>

5:
. 

S
{t

 O
s.

Y
(,

) 
>

tA
il>

oc
 

>
+

)O
 

F
U

35
'

E r5 (D F
l o Y + >
-l' o ; T
D (a F
'

o -v V
) o. -(

D ts oa (h o. (D

O
Q

8e
 5

 
ta

i
E

3X
za

E
5u

E
a6

H
sI

,X

;'i
','

r 
--

=
+

,4
1

=



<
F

E
le

.Z
s 

H
 8

e=
^C

D
 

rr
lti

i
O

 o
-=

,-
rii

:i*
rr

,:l
-

X
 6

'rt
 

: 
;P

F
F

T
 

B
.W

A
.l 

H
 

N
)v

 
\f

S
.f 

t.l
 

>
re

a'
 <

*r
a 

hl
H

,A
)

od
.

5i
r

u C
D H o + :/ * H
' o tr

+ d sD o Jr o :+
'

a o- p F
-t

0q U
) p. o

O
Q

D
e 

5 
la

l
53

X
:..

aE
58

E
ai

lH
g-

gX



<
 ! 

E
a 

z
s 

g 
9L

g
-;

J\
<

<
't-

a8
-g

F
=

F
 *

 
L 
r 

.: 
l-

; 
6'

,lr
 E

 'P
X

- 
>

l 
H

.W
 

ra
r

2 
x 

iJ
v 

ll
S

.#
- 

>
rn

Y
>

(D
oi

F
rS

 
F

g
ra

+
F

{O g rd 'I (D n o ;+
l

)J + H
' o + ; s) o Jf o ;-
t,

v) tr p F
t

0c C
h o. o

O
Q

se
 5

 t
al

5 
3X ir 

E
IT

(,
E

U
\l 

{ 
i-'

l
=

-iH
tD

 o
F

r
(t

)v
r\



<
'q

E
{e

'Z
ii'

bD
 

A
 

ir 
-r

\>
=

P
>

- 
iJ

 
\_

.7
 

t>
^(

D
 

rr
r-

ii
ga

-E
'g

F
I a

+
e>

,f 
F

r 
-.

w
 

A
/ 

- 
bJ

v 
\r

<
.V

e 
>

al
l 

>
oH

>
r+

, 
5 

f,

) 
a)

t

€ U (D F
-t (D + Y H
'

d t0 o ,r C
D + (A o. (D B 0a v) tr
-

(D

O
Q

D
e 

5 
ta

l
ts

 3
X

ia
E

15
5E

U
9 

F
f

,,i
H

E
..)

X

,]



<
'v

 fr
?'

Z
E

 H
 g

e=
A

8.
E

E
F

I5
,+

e>
F

H
ri\

/^
^ 

_ 
-iv

 
()

3.
Y

.o
 >

6H
 

<
+

,O
 

F
E

--
-

6 'I (D H C
D + :J + r-
t' o ; s0 C
) Jf (D + v) a- -@ F
l

oq v) o. o

rlt
ll I

O
Q

te
 !r

 t5
3 

?X
:s

 E
5h

E
A

A
H

g-
gX



I 't' : ,;H S
i ':,

<
:q

 E
a 

z
s 

H
 g

5=
^(

D
 

rr
r-

-
()

 o
-=

F
rii

=
 

Lj

t 
d'

+
9P

,f 
F

r 
H

.W
 

,\
2 

- 
lrv

 
\l

S
.#

-l 
>

6d
' 

<
* 

a)
 

l+
l

H
'2

qr
 

v
oH

.
E

o
- fd rd o n o :+

,
:i H

'
o ; F

D o Jf (D 4 v) JD ts
.1

oa a o. (D

O
G

se
 =

F
l

3 
3X

la
E

5G
E

A
,iH

sl
rX

l '! ', ; I l r



<
nf

re
'z

ii'
hD

 
;^

 
ir 

F
r

; 
H

:P
>

-iJ
\-

Z
l>

^(
D

 
rr

lli
.'j

go
E

'g
F

I6
',+

9>
tf 

t-
i 

H
.w

 
A

'i 
! 

lv
 

\/

3.
#a

 
>

E
f 

<
nR

 
F

g

Q
o

fd (D r- (D + Y F
t' F .t+ d !e o F o l+
l

v) o. _o E oa ) (n o. o

O
Q

s3
 =

 ta
l

E
 3

X
ir 

E
5s

E
,,,

hH
tD

 O
\ 

ilr
O

ry
A



<
)f

rA
Z

s 
H

 8
e=

^ 
aA

 r
tr

 
l- 

L,
i

gA
E

E
F

I a
+

e>
tf 

F
l 

F
.W

 
r\

, 
- 

llv
 

\l

3.
* 

ut
 

>
aY

>
(D

o 
>

+
S

 
ru

oH
.

X
o

-- f6 (D F
l

C
D + Y + F
-l' o 5 r d tD o Jr (D + v) o. -C

D H oq (t
) o. (D

il I {
fff

O
Q

sr
 l'

t!
5 

3X
3a

E
H

$E
A

A
H

tD
 O

E
O

rz
A

_I

i,i rt
l,r
l

.-
ill



<
-9

E
e.

Z
X

'iD
 

a 
\r

 
-{

; 
E

:P
>

-iJ
\-

7i
>

^(
D

 
ra

r-
i.'

j
go

H
'g

F
I 

d,
+

9>
if 

F
l 

H
.w

 
A

'i 
- 

lv
 

\l
i. 

V
 tl

 
>

rn
Ll

 
>

C
D

..<
>

i
F

l:1
 

v

rd (D H o + Y + F
,I 

,

; s0 C
) ;- (D ;+
J

U
) o- o E 0c a (D

O
Q

D
e 

5t
!

33
X

ir 
E

F
a\

E
E

et
s-

,,A
F

I
tD

 \
tr

(t
) 

\i 
)4



F
 fr

e.
Z

H
 8

5E
8.

H
E

F
T

*9
D

E
hi

Li
'^

_ 
iv

 
(J

d-
 >

oE g.
 

rs

o 5

o { () o 7f { (t o + o iJ t U E (D t_
t

(D :s Y + F
t' o d 0) C
) ,( o i+
r

U
) a o n 0a v) o. (D

O
Q

D
l l

r 
tr

l
E

3X ia
E

5a
E

A
A

H
tD

 €
E

0\
/r

\



<
F

E
l?

.Z
X

'b
D

 a
 

lr 
t.r

4 
e 

=
P

 >
-iJ

\:Z
-

a&
gE

=
I 

A
lt9

>
,f 

'-r
 B

.w
 

A
Z

 
t-

 
O

- 
!r

S
.Y

s 
>

6H
 

3
F

F
g 

F
g

v+ ito t @ F
t

(D l+
l

Y + F
t' o 5 ; T
D o Jf (D ;v a o sD + 0a U
) o. (D

O
Q

D
3 

It 
F

l
33

X
ir 

E
5e

E
ad

H
E

I'A



<
.q

E
le

.Z
X

'b
o 

;.r
 i

r 
F

r
i H

 E
F

=
^.

D
 

rt
)ii

.j
o 

o-
=

H
ii

ii 
* 

r 
r 

.: 
L

;6
',+

g'
P

,fr
+

 
H

.w
 

A
!. 

F
 E

- 
rj

(,
i:>

C
D

O
>

:lR
 

rg

^;
+

rd rd o F
l

(D + Y H
'

o tD o F (D + a o. _o r-
l

0q U
) o (D

O
Q

D
e 

5t
!

5 
3X

ia
E

5d
E

,,d
'.J

E
 -

9 
X

1 i I i .: ; .i



<
.v

 E
e.

Z
s 

H
 g

5=
a8

-3
F

=
=

l^
l t 
5,

+
9>

,\'
'-l

 
B

.w
 

A

=
 P

 t-
 

bj
aY

 
>

oo
>

$R
 

rg
l- 

i+
Io rd o F

-t o -|
r Y o tr
+ d s0 o Jf C
D .+
r

q) a- p F
-.

1

oq a o. C
D

ti l:

O
r

le
 5

 l
aJ

3 
3X

ia
E

!5
 -

f 
E

U
L,

 
\.1

 
l-{

A
do

H
tD

 O
fli

(t
) 

:y
 

A



<
 iq

 E
a 

z
g 

H
 8

E
=

6'
8-

gF
=

t:l
'l

A
E

-
;6

'rt
E

P
F

H
til

'V
^

3.
 B

 s
- 
i

Q
Y

>
(D

o>
:lR

 
F

U

5i
.

rd o 4 o .+
r

Y H
) o ; s) o Jf (D + (, o- p ts

t

0q a a. (D

O
Q

S
' F

F
I

E
A

X
3r

 E
H

oo
E

g
lJ

ld
l

=
-d

oH
g-

)X



<
.q

 fr
a.

Z
;'b

D
 

A
 

!r
 

F
r

] 
H

:P
>

-iJ
\-

Z
t>

^o
 

rt
)=

i.j
c)

 o
-=

)+
ii

=
 

Ll
t 

d,
+

9P
51

=
l' 

o
s.

v6
 

>
al

l 
>

(D
3 

>
+

g 
F

g

5o -) 6 (D ts o + Y * r-
t, r d tD () .F
'

(D ;p v) o- p F
-t

0a ! + U
) o. (D

O
Q

se
 i'

F
l

33
X

:.a
E

F
€E

d
tJ

 
(,

I 
H

A
do

H
g 

€9
 X



1 'rl
!

i:

\ 
E

A
Z

H
 3

5=
8.

H
E

F
5'

+
tP

P
F

l 
H

/-
A

\

F
 g

- 
bj

ii< g.
 

F
s

o

(D { o o () tl v) C
D f-
t' o c fd I o ts o l+
) Y * F

l' o d s) o ,f o + (, g (D E 0a a (D

O
Q

D
9 

l'F
J

E
3X

3a
E

H
€E

=
- 

\b
 r

l
8L

X



<
'!E

A
Z

H
'b

D
 

A
 

Ir
 

F
r

4?
-=

P
>

\;J
\+

71
-

^a
D

 
r,

)l-
i-'

j
gO

E
E

F
I a

+
p>

tf'
-r

 
B

./a
 

A

=
. 
F

 d
- 

F
eY

>
(D

o 
>

+
g 

ru

E
o

fd rd (D ts
t

(D + Y + F
-t

'
o ; tD o Jf (D + (h o. p ts

1

oa It i+ (t o. o

O
Q

te
 5

t!
3 

?X
3i

E
5E

E
A

\b
H

tD
 O

\F
0v

n



rt * :

i,L

s { :

w
<

 E
 E

A
 Z

s 
H

 g
e=

^(
D

 
f')

r-
Li

a 
p.

iiF
sH

8 
A

+
P

>
lf,

- 
rr

 
rP

 a
s.

 F
 j-

 
bj

K
H

 
?

\y
 

;J

+
g 

rg

50 f (D ts o + Y H
'

o iJ F
D o F C
D + (A + p F
-l

oa (A o- C
D

I

os D
lo

t!
E

 5
'X

E
.4

E
)+

l 
\O

 
!f

5i
lw

-H
i db

E
tD

 O
| 

T
a:

zA



<
F

fr
e.

Z
t'b

o 
A

 
!r

 
-r

4e
=

P
>

-jJ
\_

7l
>

^(
D

 
rt

)r
-i.

'i
o 

o-
E

lii
i

=
 

L^
J

t 
T

+
t9

D
tf*

t 
\o

w
A

j- 
x 

ur
- 

l:'
;.i

^ 
F

E
; 

<
s 

a)
 

l+
l

H
)N

 
v

E
o

g fd 'I o F
-.

i o i+
'

Y + B
'

o ; lD C
) Jf C

D -+
r

(t
) o- p E oa C
A o. o

I ! 4 i I
F

U
H

/A
- (l 

o
D

9 
F

r.
 l=

l

=
 a 

x
E

 
riE

l+
lO

ts
F

F
IE

E
ttt -!

r.
i

db
E

E
eX



<
:U

 E
  

Z
s 

g 
9L

g
-;

J\
-7

r>
^(

D
 

rt
)r

-i.
'j

t)
 

o-
iih

rii
=

 
Ll

t 
5,

+
9D

ti 
+

 
\g

.W
 a

a 
- 

O
\v

 
!r

s.
Y

 
>

E
H

 
<

+
g 

F
s

50 tr
d C
D H o tt, \7 + F
.i, + ; !t o Jf o ;[, V
) o- p n oa + a o. t}

ru -
o5 D

9 
r+

 l
=

l
E

 A
 X

rg
 F

.E
hf

 
O

 
l-l

F
U

rE
E

lr/
 

l!
-H

i do
-)

E
 €

9 
A



.N ]lE

<
F

E
e'

Z
g 

H
 g

E
E

^(
D

 
rt

)r
-ii

go
-E

's
F

I a
+

e>
if4

 
\o

w
A

s.
 p

 t-
 

i
m

H
 

3
t+

' O
 

F
!

o 
=

.'
H

u. 6 'I (D H C
D )i + F
t' o ! ; sr c) .F
'

(D + (t o p ts
l

oq a o. (D

ru :
, 

 
F

,

V
3r

l
E

 2
 X

15
 -

E
H

O
-

F
\o

W
IJ

IH i-t
s'

J
A

H
r

tD
 b

J 
tt{

av
n



i,: tl

F
 fr

.-
Z

g 
9L

g
iJ

 
\-

'7
 

t-
&

3E
F

5,
+

rE
P

F
-t

 
tr

 
l,/

 
^

F
 t-

 i
=

>
O

r- g.
 

F
!

o

o { C
) o o ,f { v) (D + F

l' o 3 o r-
l o + Y * H
' o H F

D () f o :+
'

v) a (D F
j

oa a a- o

ru
A

if
F

e 
=

l!
E

 2
 X

-Hv
 

-lJ
i

tr
rF

l
!5

t.l
lW

ttt tr
 H

;i
al

-r
r

(D
 o

\ts
cl

:\/
Z

\



<
.9

fr
e'

Z
;'b

D
 

;^
 

ir 
-r

; 
H

:P
>

\ 
iJ

 
\r

'Z
 

t-
^ 

C
D

 f
t)

 
l- 

ir'
o 

o-
=

H
ii

H
'a

ils
i

,f 
'-r

 H
.w

 
A

S
 F

 S
- 

i
.A

 ;
,:-

 
>

oo
 

>
+

8 
F

U

H
o

rd (D F
t

(D + Y + F
-t

'
o ; !e c) F (D i+

'
(t

) o. JD ts 0a ch o. C
D

l+
l Y

i !

V
3E

r
E

 2
 X

15
 -E

H
lr- t5
 >

t 
E

E
Lr

ll
-H

i
di

JE
tD

 O
E

(A
:z

A

ii'
il,

;5
5t

'
il\

l|i
r\

 
r.

t:n
€E

 l
t

ll i I' l

jt,
ra

 -i

.,i
, : f" t\ h It lr, t t I ri t; t .t

l,;
r-

,i,
,

ir 
l;'

,l-
'-



<
F

fr
?.

Z
s 

E
 8

ts
=

a8
-3

F
E

5a
ile

L
tfn

 
tr

\'\
lA

I

3.
 F

 E
- 

>
',

E
L-

 
=

:tR
 

F
E

T
o

rd € o 4 o + Y ri' o ) ; F
0 C
) F (D i-F (t
) o p f-
i

q9
.

iJ v) o. o

ru -H
(l 

o
!9

 
.+

 
E

ll

ts
 a

 x
E

 -
E

t+
l 

bJ
 F

r
F

-l!
ttt -!

ti dl
JE

tD
 a

hi
rt

) 
\-

/ 
f\



F
 fr

e'
Z

bo
 A

 
ir 

-'{
H

:P
'

iJ
\-

<
't-

(D
 (

r=
ii

P
- 

F
.J

 '!
 F

d,
+

9D
H

 
6W

a
- 

i.)
v 

ll
Y

P H
3

O
F

U
E s. o

o o o tf C
h

(D + o H rd U (D E (D F
Y H
'

d () 2i C
D + (A a. (D E oq ;J d (, g (D

ru -
^q

/
(J

 
O

!9
 

F
i. 

l-l
E

 a
 x

rg
 F

.E
r+

{ 
b,

J 
ii

!5
 U

I 
E

E
tJ

ti
-H

i |-
fJ

E
9.

-?
X



r*
i'

i:,

-a
q 

'
rl, s [,

<
|q

N
A

Z
X

' 
iD

 ;
^ 

! 
I 

r-
'l

{ 
E

 E
9=

,^
(D

 
ft)

ir-
gp

-E
'!F

I 
B

+
s>

i(.
'-.

t 
S

w
^

s.
 F

 *-
 !

6L
- 

=
+

8 
F

s

os
.

F
b

- fd fd o F
t o |+
r

Y H
J o d ; s) C

) ;- o + v) g _(
D 4 oa + U
) o. o

t i 'I {

I 'v -
o5 !l 

F
r 

lE
5 

a 
x

rd
 F

E
l+

l 
llJ

 
-

F
\?

E
E

vt
l

tg
i dL

rr
-)

E
T

'A

E
L\

:* --
fl

r-
 

:l
H t'- l-



<
F

E
a.

Z
s 

H
 8

E
=

^ 
aD

 r
t)

 )
- 

i-i
gg

F
i-E

F
I 

A
'lt

9>
F

r-
l 

\o
 l

" 
A

2 
i-r

 O
v 

!l
s.

v 
>

cn
li>

.D
H

>
.. 

=
 

Li
iP

 :A
 

'Y

tJ o F
-t o + Y + tD C
)

(D el
.J

(/
) p. p F
.l

0q (, o. o

l

-f
;.'

i tr

ru -
A

H
(-

,1
 o

S
 

F
| 

l=
l

3 
a 

x
:l r

-,
 

!r
 

i!
hr

 (
, 

F
r

F
?W

vr
l

-H
i dL

JE
tD

 o
\ts

ov
7\



<
nf

re
'z

E
 H

 g
E

E
^ 

aD
 r

t)
 t

- 
i.j

gO
E

E
F

I a
+

e>
ry

 I 
91

9 
0

3.
Y

 
>

<
a1

5>
C

D
5 

>
H

)O
 

fE

5o E rd o ts o * ; F
t' o ; s) C
) F (D + U
) o. sD 4 0a p v) a. o

ru -
/t= V

H
E

r
E

 a
 x

rd
 F

E
l+

l 
(,

 
l-l

!5
{E

E
lJ

li
-H

'i dA
E

(D
 o

E
ov

n



>
oo

aa
az

r-
F

0 
9D

 l0
 l

D
 X

F
r

'B
E

ts
E

V
g

E
$ 

N
 

A
) 

lD
 o

:z
;O

a 
0a

 O
a 

O
a 

tf 
r-

F
D

oo
(D

(D
<

F

H
 r 

e 
H

 lH
 t

*=
o-

;g
'+

o
3$

+
3H

38
y[

; 
rE

€ 
"

ss
+

5k
 i

=
i.E

 
t-

 
!t 

{(
D

sT
F

[9
+

cn
0A

 
H

ja
 

=
Q

so
b

--
C

D
tD

 f
 

*
+

A
+ v 

s
P

F
A P
6.

;
6S $3 '-a

)
!H

o' s (,
l N
) F tD E F
t

tD O (D ts - Fl. D
9 F
l. -. tD O tD - tD f) r+ H
. o - or

U
|-

fr
 It

A
O

V
 

F
}.

 E
ll

-\
r =
ax

t-
r 

tf

=
 

F
ri{

=
.5

-
'-H a'

.w
ts

rr
l

-.
 

lra
:i

5 
5F

!
u-

E
X



>
-'u

-r
.o

z
=

s?
i-l

q 
F

9 
=

F
r

"s
5 

{ 
5 

E
 6

 =
=

o-
o 

o-
o-

4 
F

P
 

! 
^ 

! 
! 

- 
-

b.
2 

X
q.

2 
S

-F
e 

n 
; 

%
e-

E
 >

P
'6

 R
.d

 5
 *

o
a?

ii?
?8

 
t

*T
H

F
D

H
H

J?
-P

F
9E

\./
o.

-=
o-

c 
i-i

$w
 E

 I 
eE

 v

iH
 k

 s
 e

'E
i:1

3 
+

 S
; q

5t
sr

.J
-E

:-
t'

-+
 

ct
P

d
v P F A

P (D
5'

+
t 

oc rA
O

A
)

O
+

;J o - o o + @ t\)

-',) (D -v F
l

tD O (D ts ) {+ D
]

F
l. -. ID o tD -tD t? F
I -. t or

u
H

r 
!t

A
O

V
 

F
t 

E
ll

-\
J =
ax

t-
r 

il

=
 

F
r 

iJ
i

=
.5

-
=

?w
-r

l -.
 

lr:
i

5 
5E

us
X



Photo 149 (above): Collapsing porch at back of house #82

Photo 150 : Walls at co interior of house #82

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



f:
:

II
+

Photo 151 (above): Wall eaten through by termite infestation, house #82

Photo 152 : Floor rotted bathroom ofhouse #82

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



Photo 153 (above): Front porch rotted and termite eaten, house #82

Photo 154 : Trim offof wall house #82

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



-.'a

I
,?-

c\s

Photo 155 (above): Interior canec water damaged and moldy (indicative of roof leaks), house #90

Photo 156 Wall rotted house #90

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



Photo 157 (above): Termite damage on building exterior (evidence of infestation), house #90

Photo 158 Termite and frass of infestation house #90

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



Photo 159 (above): More termite damage to floor, including hole through floor, house #90

Photo 160 Massive termite dam to main house #91

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



i

I

\

I

I

!

i

,l
i

:i
':' Ii i;.;

t

I't
I

i
t

1

;

1,
t.l

1'
1

i:
1

rl

I
I
j.

Photo 161 (above): Floor joist eaten through by termites, house #91

Photo 162 Corner st eaten house #91

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



Photo 163 (above): Walls coming apart in bathroom, house #91

Photo 164 (below): Failure of metal roof with m house #96

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



F

I
F

:

i
:D
EI
i

I

Photo 165 (above): Falling canec with mold due to leaking roof, house #96

Photo 166 Termite-eaten flo house #96

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



Photo 167 (above): Heavily damaged and moldy canec due to leaking roofo house #97

Photo 168 (below : Roof failure with shinin house #97

'cGFq"&

I

.!
I

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration

\

i
!
I

i!

II



Photo 169 (above): Hole through floor from termite damage and rot, house #97

Photo 170 Severe termite da house #97)

l

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



I

F

Photo 171 (above): Severe termite damage to floor and walls, house #97

Photo 172 failure of house #108

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



Photo 173 (above): Water damaged and moldy canec from roof failure, house #108

Photo 174 Wall rotted at front do house #113

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



ll,
t t"'

--j.

Photo 175 (above): Water damaged canec from roof failure, house #113

Photo 176 Termite and holes in house #113

',) 1i

tt
t

/'

EXHIBIT K

;l

Representative Damage and Deterioration



Photo 177 (above): Termite damage and frass (evidence of infestation), house #113

Photo 178 : General dila holes in floo stolen do amb house #119

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



.i,.

ri"i

', ,

,. 'iil' r,..

,.i

EXHIBIT K
Representative l)amage and Deterioration



Photo 181. (above): Collapsed porch, house #165

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



f

Photo 182 (above): Roof failure with gaping holes, house #165

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



Photo 183 (above): Collapsing wooden ceiling, house #165

Photo 184 Rotting flo inside house #165

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



Photo 185 (above): Front wall failing, house #165

Photo 186 :C porch, house #166

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



Photo 187 (above): Building buckling at back corner of kitchen, house #166

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



i

,
:: t' :-

Photo 188 (above): Collapsing wooden ceiling with failed roof above, house #166

EXHIBIT K
Representative Damage and Deterioration



I. '!, !..
.'

t\ ;.' i ! i. i! t_ a ii : a: : .' : : :

- 
- 

? 
? 

az
11

 9
 F

'b
'a

- 
-

E
 5

 5
'=

'*
 =

')-
)-

.tE
rii

rn
aQ

O
<

-
R

-H
jB

.e
k 

L
!'+

A

=
:l 

5 
5 

H
'ir

8H
58

9>
3d

n 
R

 ?
 =

!-
.P

P
L-

J-
H

H
gV

-=
H

H
(J

q.
) 
O

'd
'd

 
!?

6 
a^

^ 
L{

^{
\-

)\
>

>
-

E
 H

 >
>

o
5F

{.
)c

)+
fd

E
 

E
dE

D
tr

rO
 tO

.J
 .

J
C

D
 tD

 a
- 

o-
oo zz .Do 1/ 77 H

. 
ts

'

F
F

oo lD
 s

0
o.

 p
.

vv oo oo tf 
7f

H
t 

F
T

J) 0a
 o

a
) 

a
)) t0

 
lD

t-
i^

 
P

vi :ir
aJ

d'
a 

x
{ 

riE
E

E
F

iJ
T

H
A

ld
.i

=
\o

-1
ac

x



Presentation to Kauai Historic Preservation Review 
Commission – November 16, 2023 

Numila Camp Removal Project

Presented by:  Sean M. O’Keefe
Director, Environmental Affairs

Alexander & Baldwin, Inc.



Camp 
History

Numila Camp was owned and operated by 
McBryde Sugar Company since its initial 
construction circa 1901 at McBryde’s “New Mill”.

Originally consisted of Camps 9A (“Haole 
Camp”), 9B (“Japanese Camp”), and 9C 
(“Portuguese Camp”).

At its peak in the 1940’s and 1950’s, the camp is 
estimated to have included nearly 200 dwellings of 
various types housing more than 700 persons. 

By about 1960, Camp 9C had been removed.  New 
construction in the camp ended in the 1950’s, and 
gradual phase-out of the lower portion of Camp 9B 
(just above the mill) followed.



Camp 
History
(continued)

The camp now includes 35 dwellings in various 
states of disrepair and an additional 73 
outbuildings (garages, laundry houses, etc.).

After cessation of sugar operations in 1996, 
McBryde allowed pensioners to remain in the 
camp pending its eventual demolition.  By the end 
of 2022, all pensioners had vacated the camp.

McBryde lands, including at Numila, were sold to 
BBCP Kauai Operating, LLC in 2022.

McBryde retained ownership of all remaining 
structures within a 16-acre camp easement area and 
is contractually obligated to remove them.



Numila Camp – Current Condition



Project 
Summary

All “Dwelling Improvements” to be removed from 
the camp, pursuant to the sale agreement.  BBCP 
plans for the property are under development.

In an effort to preserve structures to the extent 
feasible, McBryde provisionally conveyed 
ownership of 19 houses to Your Way Home, LLC.

YWH plans to relocate houses off-site to properties 
it controls in Koloa, Wailua, and Kapaa for 
renovation and re-use.

All structures which YWH cannot cost-effectively 
re-locate, renovate, and sell for re-use are to be 
demolished.  No structures will remain within the 
16-acre easement area. 



Project Status

Removal of accumulated solid waste and 
hazardous materials, cutting of heavy overgrowth 
of vegetation throughout the camp in progress.

Building surveys for hazardous materials (asbestos, 
lead-based paint, canec) completed and abatement 
plans under development.

Environmental investigations and site remediation 
planned or in progress.

Applications for required demolition/relocation and 
other site work being prepared for submittal.



Camp Future Condition – Vacant Land



���������	��
����������		�� ������������������������ !��"#$%��#� �&�'#$#(��������)�$�&�'�(�$#� $�& #(�*�$�+�""��,���(�&�%%-�� .�#'#� �/0�123�45657�893:39;5170<�=0>>7::70<? @AB���CD�B��AB�E����@��AFB�GHHG�A�F��E�G�I��JGF�F����K���L��GFGA�������IHG����D����JI��G�M��G�I����EN� @���GFGA��G�I����E�OGB�AFA�AGHHM�������L�LD�����&�KAL���B��A��A�FB����GHH�O�IG���FB��@���I�A�F�E����D�BAL��B�G�AFP�LD�AFP�B��KA��BN�-FE���DFG��HM���@��&�KAL�ABBD�B�@GK��F���P�F��GOGM�GFL�JGFM��E��D��O��B@AII��B�B�AHH�I��E����D�BAL��B�G�AFPN� @����JI��G�M��G�I����E�@GB���CDA��L���FB�GF��JGAF��FGF���GFL��@���F���P�GBBM�G��G�DFL��F�G�@�@GB�����J��LA���O@A�@�P��B���G�Q�L�AF����@���GF��DG�MN�*��@GK��GHB��E�DFL��@��HGFGA�G��G�F��L�L�E����K��EH�O�B�G�AFP�E���HG�P����K�F�B��BD�@�GB�AF���EGA�@�B��KA��B��EDF��GHB��JG��AGP�B�GFL�JDBA�GH���F����BN��BBDJAFP��@G���D��I��B�F��&�KAL�BA�DG�A�F�AB��@��RF�O�F��JGHS���@��K�B��M�@GB�L��AL�L����JGQ���D����JI��G�M�HGFGA�I��JGF�F�N��AF���O����F�KG��L��@��IAI����PGF�AF����T��O��@GK��LAHAP�F�HM�O��Q�L������AFP�O��HL��HGBB���PGFAB�B����I��E��J�E����D��ABHGFL���JJDFA�MN� @�B��ID�HA����PGF���F����B�@GK������J��J����GFL�J����I�IDHG�����CDA�AFP�DB���E��@��HGFGA�E����K��EH�O�B�G�AFPN� @���GF��DG�M�@GB����F�����PFAU�L�GB�G�O�FL��EDH�IHG������@�HL���@���JDBA�GH��K�F�B�BD�@�GB��@��VGDGA��BHGFL��AFP��B���F����B��%�%GB�����HG�Q�V�M�PDA�G����F�����B��A�B��%�FA�G�&@DFP�GFL�"G��A�AG��HAKG��U�IAGF�����A�GHB��GFL��@������F��(GFA�H�*�H�@�GFL�E�A�FLB���F����N� @��GLLA�A�F��E�G�I��JGF�F����K���L�HGFGA�OAHH��F@GF����D��G�AHA�M�����EE����@�B���K�F�B�����D��ABHGFL���JJDFA�MN��LLA�A�FGHHM���@��HGFGA�@GB���J�����B��K��JGFM���@���ID�I�B�B�GB�O�HHN��B�IG����E��D���D���G�@�����@��+�DB�H�BB���JJDFA�M����@���@D��@�O��QB�OA�@�"��W����'ABA�F����I��KAL�B�B@�O��B��J�LA�GH�G���F�A�F��GFL�J�GHB��K��M�O��QN� @��IA�FA���G�H�B�DFL����@��HGFGA�G���DB�L��M��D��PD�B�B�����G��HDF�@�O@AH��OGA�AFP�E����@�A��B@�O��BN��*��GHB��L�FG���DB�L��H��@AFP��O@A�@�AB�LABIHGM�L�GFL�LAB��A�D��L�DFL����@��HGFGAN��#G�HA����@AB�M�G���G�HG�P�����E��X�Y��E����F������BHG��OGB�HGAL��F��@��B�D�@�BAL���E��@���GF��DG�MN� @AB�I��JA����CD�B��AE�E����@��I��JGF�F�����E�B��D��D��������K����@��BHG��G��GN� @��G��@A����D�GH�L�BAPF��E��@�����E�B��D��D���OGB��G��EDHHM�B�H����L�����H�FL�AF�OA�@��@���GF��DG�M!B�@AB���A��L�BAPFN�%G@GH��E���M�D����FBAL��G�A�F��E��@AB�I��I�BGH��$�F�%��AFAB@A��HH��GAF�!B�&@D��@�Z�N�*G�L�F�
H.4.
Nov 16, 2023



���������	��
����������		�� ����������������



���������	��
����������		�� ����������������



���������	��
����������		�� ����������������

����� !"� #$%&�&�$��'���#�()$)&� ��'�)"�%#"&*$#%�'� ���&"�+# ,&�-



A

B

C

D

 1  2  3  4  5

SCALE:

DRAWING NO:

SHEET ________  OF _________

0CS1

O
W

N
E

R
S 

N
A

M
E

:

PR
O

JE
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

SS
:

T
M

K
:

NTS

COVER PAGE

01 10

C PACIFIC
SERVICES

2648 APAPANE STEET
LIHUE HI 96766

(808)639-4911
CBPACIFIC1@ GMAIL.COM

B
PREPARED BY:

DRAFTING / DESIGN / PERMIT ROUTING
SERVICE'S

OWNERS & PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNERS: EPISCOPAL CHUCH IN HAWAII

CONTACT PHONE:         (808)482-4509  (Ron Morinishi)

OWNERS ADDRESS: P.O. Box 248 Kapaa HI 96746

PROPERTY ADDRESS:  4-1061 Kuhio Hwy.

TMK: 4-5-004:018

COUNTY OF KAUA'I
CHAPTER 12 KAUA'I COUNTY BUILDING CODE

KAUA'I  COUNTY CODE 1987, AS AMENDED

ARTICLE 6 - ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE

To the best of my knowledge, this project's design substantially conforms to the residential provision of:

Section 12-6.3 Adoption of the International Energy Conservation Code (IECC)
Section 12-6.4 Local Amendments to the IECC

COMPLIANCE METHOD
       Tropical Zone, R401.2.1

Prescriptive, R402
Prescriptive, R402

Roof and Wall
Insulation R-value.  Table R401.1.2
Conservation U-factor. Table R402.1.4
Total UA, R402.1.5
Points Option. R407

Simulated Performance Alternative, R405
Energy Rating Index Compliance Alternative, R408

INFORMATION IN CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
Envelope

Roof insulation R-value

YES N/A

Roof insulation type and location
Roof membrane solar reflectance and thermal emittance
Wall insulation R-value
Wall insulation type and location
Window and skylight SHGC
Air leakage testing requirement

Envelope
Air conditioning equipment capacity and efficiency
Programable thermostat
Insulation R-value
Duct leakage testing equipment

Electrical
Lighting fixture locations
Lamp type
Ceiling fans
Whole-house fans

NOTES:

SIGNATURE:

DATE:

NAME:

TITLE:

LICENSE NO:

HAWAI'I WIND PROVISIONS FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION
(APPENDIX W OF CHAPTER 12, BUILDING CODE)

This is required for areas of Kauai'i where the basic design wind speed
is 130 mph or greater.

A. In wind-borne debris regions, glazing in buildings shall be impact
resistant or protected with an impact resistant covering meeting the
requirements of an approved impact-resistant standard of ASTM
E1996 and ASTM E1886.

B. Wood structural panels with a minimum thickness of 7/16 inch and
maximum panel span of 8 feet shall be permitted for opening
protection in buildings with a mean roof height of 33 feet or less for
Group R-3 or R-4 occupancies.   Panels shall be precut so that they
shall be attached to the framing surrounding opening containing the
produce with the glazed opening.  Panels shall be predrilled as
required for anchorage method and shall be secured with the
attachment hardware provided.  Attachments shall be designed to
resist the components and cladding loads determined in accordance
with the provisions of ASCE 7, with corrosion-resistant hardware
provided and anchors permanently installed on the building.
Attachments in accordance with Table 1609.2 with corrosion-resistant
attachment hardware is permitted for buildings with a mean roof
height of 45 feet or less and effective wind speed not in excess of 140
mph.

C. Partially enclosed and open occupancy R-3 buildings without
wind-borne debris protection shall include a safe room designed and
built in accordance with the County of Kaua'i Section U102 Hawai'i
Residential Safe Room.

x

x

x

x
x
x
x

x
x
x

x

x
x
x

x

EPISCOPAL CHURCH IN HAWAII LANAI ADDITION

DRAWING INDEX
PAGE DESCRIPTION
0CS1 Cover Page
SP01 Plot Plan / Vicinity Map / Island Map
D01 Existing Roof Layout / Demolition Plan
A01 Floor Plan
A02 Exterior Elevations
A03 Building Cross Section
S01 Foundation Plan
S02 Roof Framing Plan
S03 Detail Drawings
E01 Electrical Plan

CODE DATA

CODE EDITIONS:         2018 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE
2018 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE
2017 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE
2018 UNIFORM PLUMBING CODE
2012 NFPA 1 With AMENDMENTS
2018 IECC (ENERGY CODE)
COUNTY OF KAUAI TITLE V CHAPTER 12

WIND DESIGN CRITERIA:   VEFF 130 mph
EXPOSURE C, KTZ 1.1

FLOOD HAZARD: ZONE X

E
PI

SC
O

PA
L

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 I
N

 H
A

W
A

II
L

A
N

A
I 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

PROPOSED
544.00 ft²
LANAI
ADDITION

9/26/23

Abraham Akutagawa

Architect

AR-18760

P.O. Box 643, Lihue Hawaii 96766
E-mail: akutarch@gmail.com
Ph: 808.346.1986

Akutagawa

Architecture

P
R
O

JE
C
T
:

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL
DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ALL ERRORS AND OMISSIONS
TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. "THESE
DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED" ANY USE OR
REPRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE ATTACHED
DRAWINGS OR THE USE OF THE DESIGN APPROACH,
IDEAS OR CONCEPTS DESCRIBED IN THIS DOCUMENT
AND THE ATTACHED DRAWINGS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART
BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED
EXCEPT BY SELECTION OF AKUTAGAWA ARCHITECTURE
AS THE ARCHITECT OF RECORD FOR THE PROJECT AND
WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF AKUTAGAWA
ARCHITECTURE.

DOCUMENT DATE:

DOCUMENT PHASE:

DRAWN BY:

COUNTY APPROVAL:

THIS WORK WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY
SUPERVISION AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
PROJECT WILL BE UNDER MY OBSERVATION

(OBSERVATION AS DEFINED IN CHAPTER 16-115 OF
THE HAWAII ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, DEPARTMENT
OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS ENTITLED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS,
SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS)

LIC. EXPIRES 4/30/2024

OCS

COVER SHEET

JULY 01 2019

T
M

K
:
4
-6

-0
11
-0

15

5
6
4
1
K
A
E
H
U
L
U
A

R
D

K
A
P
A
A
,
H
I
9
6
7
4
6

B
E
A

R
D
E
N

R
E
S
ID

E
N
C
E

A
D
D
IT

IO
N

&
R
E
N
O

V
A

T
IO

N

APA

M
O

K
U
:
P
U
N
A

-
A

H
U
P
U
A

'A
:
K
A
P
A
A

PERMIT SET

The Bearden FamilyThe Bearden Family
A single family residence addition & renovation project for:

TMK: (4) 4-6-011-015

DRAWING CONTENTS:
0CS1 COVER SHEET

SP 01 SITE PLAN

A02 

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A 04 

A05 

AC

ABBREVIATIONS: 

NOT TO SCALE

5641 KAEHULUA RD, Kapaa HI, 96746

ISLAND MAP 

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

PROJECT DATA:

A 01 1st FLOOR PLAN

A03 

DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE

SEC 01

ELEVATIONS

ARCH ARCHITECTURAL

BLDG BUILDING

CONC CONCRETE
CONT CONTINUOUS

BOW BOTTOM OF WALL

CW COLD WATER

BRC'G BRACING

CTR COUNTER

CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

C.J. CONTROL JOINT

DW DISHWASHER

EA EACH

GLB GLUED LAMINATED BEAM

DR DOOR

FF FINISH FLOOR

CLG CEILING

DP DEEP

BTWN BETWEEN

BDRM BEDROOM

DIM DIMENSION

HGT HEIGHT

HW HOT WATER

JNT JOINT
JST JOIST

INT INTERIOR
INSUL INSULATION

FIN FINISH

BLK BLOCK

AC ASPHALT CONCRETE

OC ON CENTER

MET METAL

HDR HEADER

GYP GYPSUM

DBLE DOUBLE

BS BOTH SIDES

LIN LINEN
LF LINEAL FEET

LAV LAVATORY

PH PAPER HOLDER

DISP DISPOSAL

HDWR HARDWARE

BD & BATT BOARD AND BATTEN

R RADIUS

RM R00M

SC SCALE
SCRN SCREEN
SH SHELF/SHELVES

SHO SHOWER

TOF TOP OF FOOTING

TOB TOP OF BANK

FTG FOOTING

TOW TOP OF WALL

FLR FLOOR

TG TOP GRADE

BG BOTTOM GRADE

SS STAINLESS STEEL
STL STEEL

BD BOARD

BM BEAM

S & P SHELF & POLE

KD KILN DRIED
KIT KITCHEN
KO KNOCK OUT

EJ EXPANSION JOINT

UNDR UNDER

VERT VERTICAL

TB TOWEL BAR

GB GRAB BAR

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

WASH WASHER

W/D WASHER/DRYER

EW EACH WAY

RF ROOF

WC WATER CLOSET

BSMT BASEMENT

E EXISTING

N NEW

R/R REMOVE & REPLACE
R/REL REMOVE & RELOCATE
REL RELOCATE

BUILDING SECTIONS

CODE DATA:
RELEVANT CODE INFORMATION

INTERNATION RESIDENTIAL CODE 2006
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2006
IBC EXISTING BUILDING CODE (IBC(E)) 2009

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FIRE PREVENTION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE 2009

INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE 2009
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE 2008
ANSI A117.1 2003

NFPA 1 2012
NFPA 72 (NATIONAL ALARM AND SIGNALING CODE) 2010
NFPA 101 (LIFE SAFETY CODE) 2012

HAWAII REVISED STATUTES (HRS) SECT. 132
KAUAI COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE 1987
KAUAI COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 15A 1987

CODE AMENDMENTS 1-25-2012

GRID LINE

SECTION TARGET

X 

X/XX.X

X/X.X ELEVATION TARGET

ROOM NAME

DOOR IDENTIFICATION TAG

BATT INSULATION

ACOUSTICAL TILE

PARTITION TYPE TAG

DETAIL TARGET

WOOD FRAMING

FINISH WOOD

GRANULAR FILL

EARTH

DATUM/ HT. AFF 

(LARGE SCALE)

BACKER ROD
SEALANT w/

GYPSUM BD.
INSULATION
RIGID

CERAMIC TILE

FIBROUS FIRE SAFING

ALUMINUM

STEEL

SHIMS/BLOCKING

BRICK

CMU

CONCRETE

PLYWOOD

GENERIC HATCH

(CUT OR CAST)

GRANITE

STONE

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION TAG

KEY TO
INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

W
X

D
X

ROOM NUMBER

D B

C

A

X 

xxx 
ROOM 

X 
AX.X

LOCATION
ELEVATION

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

OWNER: CHRIS BEARDEN
5641 KAEHULUA RD
KAPAA, HI, 96746

510.719.6485

PROJECT ADDRESS. 5642 KAEHULUA RD

KAPAA, HI 96746

GENERAL SITE & BUILDING DATA

TAX MAP KEY (TMK): (4) 4-6-011-015
SITE AREA: 217,800 SF
AREA OF CONSTRUCTION: 4,251 SF

ZONING: AG
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: V
OCCUPANCY GROUP: R

E01 ELECTICAL LAYOUT

NAWILIWILI
HARBOR 

LIHUE AIRPORT

HANAMAULU BAY

WAILUA 

KAPAA

KEALIA

ANAHOLA

MOLOAA
KILAUEA BAY

KALIHIWAI BAY

HAENA 

NAPALI COAST

KAUAI
POILHALE

MANA 
BARKING SANDS

KEKAHA
WAIMEA

HANALEI BAY

HANAPEPE
ELEELE

KALAHEO

KOLOA 

POIPU

PUHI 

LIHUE 

KAPALA

KOKEE 

ALIOMANU

PROJECT
LOCATION

S 01 
FOUNDATION PLANS 02 
FLOOR FRAMING PLANS 03 

ROOF FRAMING PLANS 04 
STRUCTURAL DETAILSS 05 

FRAMING DETAILS

ROOF PLAN

Dt 01 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS

Dt 02 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
N

PROJECT
LOCATION 

STRUCTURAL NOTES

S 06 

2nd FLOOR ADDITION

ELEVATIONS
A 05.1 

A06 

Rev. Description Date

E02 ELECTICAL LAYOUT 2ND FLOOR

Issue Date: 12/10/19 BP19-00001436

AKU TM AA GH AA WR
B A

A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL 

ARCHITECT
No. AR-18760



KU
H

IO
 H

W
Y

TMK 4-5-004:018
4-1061 KUHIO HWY

(178,923 Sq.Ft.)

661.33'

TYP. PR
O

PER
TY LIN

E

357°30'00

42.87'
27°20'00

314.73'

127°30'44

58.28'
175°43'20

303.11'

127°30'44

82.04' 265°23'00

178.14'

148°12'00

83°44'00
430.14'

PROPOSED 604.24 ft²
LANAI ADDITION

147'-9"

180'-6"

20
6'

-3
"

EXISTING
CHURCH

A

B

C

D

 1  2  3  4  5

SCALE:

DRAWING NO:

SHEET ________  OF _________

SP01

O
W

N
E

R
S 

N
A

M
E

:

PR
O

JE
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

SS
:

T
M

K
:

1" = 40'-0"

02 10

C PACIFIC
SERVICES

2648 APAPANE STEET
LIHUE HI 96766

(808)639-4911
CBPACIFIC1@ GMAIL.COM

B
PREPARED BY:

N

S

W E

PLOT PLAN                                                                                           SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"

ISLAND MAP                                                         SCALE: NTS

DRAFTING / DESIGN / PERMIT ROUTING
SERVICE'S

LOT COVERAGE CALCULATIONS

EXISTING : AREA (ft²)
EXISTING LOT COVERAGE  : 29,269.30

PROPOSED :
LANAI EXTENSION (On Existing 769.30 ft² Concrete Slab) : (604.24)

TOTAL COVERAGE: (16.36%) 29,269.30

LOT SIZE: 178,923.00
ALLOWABLE COVERAGE (90%): 161,030.70

PLOT PLAN / VICINITY / ISLAND MAP

E
PI

SC
O

PA
L

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 I
N

 H
A

W
A

II
L

A
N

A
I 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

VICINITY MAP                                                          SCALE: NTS

N

P.O. Box 643, Lihue Hawaii 96766
E-mail: akutarch@gmail.com
Ph: 808.346.1986

Akutagawa

Architecture

P
R
O

JE
C
T
:

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL
DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ALL ERRORS AND OMISSIONS
TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. "THESE
DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED" ANY USE OR
REPRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE ATTACHED
DRAWINGS OR THE USE OF THE DESIGN APPROACH,
IDEAS OR CONCEPTS DESCRIBED IN THIS DOCUMENT
AND THE ATTACHED DRAWINGS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART
BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED
EXCEPT BY SELECTION OF AKUTAGAWA ARCHITECTURE
AS THE ARCHITECT OF RECORD FOR THE PROJECT AND
WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF AKUTAGAWA
ARCHITECTURE.

DOCUMENT DATE:

DOCUMENT PHASE:

DRAWN BY:

COUNTY APPROVAL:

THIS WORK WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY
SUPERVISION AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
PROJECT WILL BE UNDER MY OBSERVATION

(OBSERVATION AS DEFINED IN CHAPTER 16-115 OF
THE HAWAII ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, DEPARTMENT
OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS ENTITLED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS,
SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS)

LIC. EXPIRES 4/30/2024

OCS

COVER SHEET

JULY 01 2019

T
M

K
:
4
-6

-0
11
-0

15

5
6
4
1
K
A
E
H
U
L
U
A

R
D

K
A
P
A
A
,
H
I
9
6
7
4
6

B
E
A

R
D
E
N

R
E
S
ID

E
N
C
E

A
D
D
IT

IO
N

&
R
E
N
O

V
A

T
IO

N

APA

M
O

K
U
:
P
U
N
A

-
A

H
U
P
U
A

'A
:
K
A
P
A
A

PERMIT SET

The Bearden FamilyThe Bearden Family
A single family residence addition & renovation project for:

TMK: (4) 4-6-011-015

DRAWING CONTENTS:
0CS1 COVER SHEET

SP 01 SITE PLAN

A02 

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A 04 

A05 

AC

ABBREVIATIONS: 

NOT TO SCALE

5641 KAEHULUA RD, Kapaa HI, 96746

ISLAND MAP 

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

PROJECT DATA:

A 01 1st FLOOR PLAN

A03 

DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE

SEC 01

ELEVATIONS

ARCH ARCHITECTURAL

BLDG BUILDING

CONC CONCRETE
CONT CONTINUOUS

BOW BOTTOM OF WALL

CW COLD WATER

BRC'G BRACING

CTR COUNTER

CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

C.J. CONTROL JOINT

DW DISHWASHER

EA EACH

GLB GLUED LAMINATED BEAM

DR DOOR

FF FINISH FLOOR

CLG CEILING

DP DEEP

BTWN BETWEEN

BDRM BEDROOM

DIM DIMENSION

HGT HEIGHT

HW HOT WATER

JNT JOINT
JST JOIST

INT INTERIOR
INSUL INSULATION

FIN FINISH

BLK BLOCK

AC ASPHALT CONCRETE

OC ON CENTER

MET METAL

HDR HEADER

GYP GYPSUM

DBLE DOUBLE

BS BOTH SIDES

LIN LINEN
LF LINEAL FEET

LAV LAVATORY

PH PAPER HOLDER

DISP DISPOSAL

HDWR HARDWARE

BD & BATT BOARD AND BATTEN

R RADIUS

RM R00M

SC SCALE
SCRN SCREEN
SH SHELF/SHELVES

SHO SHOWER

TOF TOP OF FOOTING

TOB TOP OF BANK

FTG FOOTING

TOW TOP OF WALL

FLR FLOOR

TG TOP GRADE

BG BOTTOM GRADE

SS STAINLESS STEEL
STL STEEL

BD BOARD

BM BEAM

S & P SHELF & POLE

KD KILN DRIED
KIT KITCHEN
KO KNOCK OUT

EJ EXPANSION JOINT

UNDR UNDER

VERT VERTICAL

TB TOWEL BAR

GB GRAB BAR

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

WASH WASHER

W/D WASHER/DRYER

EW EACH WAY

RF ROOF

WC WATER CLOSET

BSMT BASEMENT

E EXISTING

N NEW

R/R REMOVE & REPLACE
R/REL REMOVE & RELOCATE
REL RELOCATE

BUILDING SECTIONS

CODE DATA:
RELEVANT CODE INFORMATION

INTERNATION RESIDENTIAL CODE 2006
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2006
IBC EXISTING BUILDING CODE (IBC(E)) 2009

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FIRE PREVENTION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE 2009

INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE 2009
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE 2008
ANSI A117.1 2003

NFPA 1 2012
NFPA 72 (NATIONAL ALARM AND SIGNALING CODE) 2010
NFPA 101 (LIFE SAFETY CODE) 2012

HAWAII REVISED STATUTES (HRS) SECT. 132
KAUAI COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE 1987
KAUAI COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 15A 1987

CODE AMENDMENTS 1-25-2012

GRID LINE

SECTION TARGET

X 

X/XX.X

X/X.X ELEVATION TARGET

ROOM NAME

DOOR IDENTIFICATION TAG

BATT INSULATION

ACOUSTICAL TILE

PARTITION TYPE TAG

DETAIL TARGET

WOOD FRAMING

FINISH WOOD

GRANULAR FILL

EARTH

DATUM/ HT. AFF 

(LARGE SCALE)

BACKER ROD
SEALANT w/

GYPSUM BD.
INSULATION
RIGID

CERAMIC TILE

FIBROUS FIRE SAFING

ALUMINUM

STEEL

SHIMS/BLOCKING

BRICK

CMU

CONCRETE

PLYWOOD

GENERIC HATCH

(CUT OR CAST)

GRANITE

STONE

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION TAG

KEY TO
INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

W
X

D
X

ROOM NUMBER

D B

C

A

X 

xxx 
ROOM 

X 
AX.X

LOCATION
ELEVATION

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

OWNER: CHRIS BEARDEN
5641 KAEHULUA RD
KAPAA, HI, 96746

510.719.6485

PROJECT ADDRESS. 5642 KAEHULUA RD

KAPAA, HI 96746

GENERAL SITE & BUILDING DATA

TAX MAP KEY (TMK): (4) 4-6-011-015
SITE AREA: 217,800 SF
AREA OF CONSTRUCTION: 4,251 SF

ZONING: AG
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: V
OCCUPANCY GROUP: R

E01 ELECTICAL LAYOUT

NAWILIWILI
HARBOR 

LIHUE AIRPORT

HANAMAULU BAY

WAILUA 

KAPAA

KEALIA

ANAHOLA

MOLOAA
KILAUEA BAY

KALIHIWAI BAY

HAENA 

NAPALI COAST

KAUAI
POILHALE

MANA 
BARKING SANDS

KEKAHA
WAIMEA

HANALEI BAY

HANAPEPE
ELEELE

KALAHEO

KOLOA 

POIPU

PUHI 

LIHUE 

KAPALA

KOKEE 

ALIOMANU

PROJECT
LOCATION

S 01 
FOUNDATION PLANS 02 
FLOOR FRAMING PLANS 03 

ROOF FRAMING PLANS 04 
STRUCTURAL DETAILSS 05 

FRAMING DETAILS

ROOF PLAN

Dt 01 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS

Dt 02 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
N

PROJECT
LOCATION 

STRUCTURAL NOTES

S 06 

2nd FLOOR ADDITION

ELEVATIONS
A 05.1 

A06 

Rev. Description Date

E02 ELECTICAL LAYOUT 2ND FLOOR

Issue Date: 12/10/19 BP19-00001436

AKU TM AA GH AA WR
B A

A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL 

ARCHITECT
No. AR-18760

Gymnasium

Cemetery

Pre-school



39
'

A

B

C

D

 1  2  3  4  5

SCALE:

DRAWING NO:

SHEET ________  OF _________

D01

O
W

N
E

R
S 

N
A

M
E

:

PR
O

JE
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

SS
:

T
M

K
:

1/4" = 1'-0"

   DEMOLITION  PLAN

C PACIFIC
SERVICES

2648 APAPANE STEET
LIHUE HI 96766

(808)639-4911
CBPACIFIC1@ GMAIL.COM

B
PREPARED BY:

03 09

DRAFTING / DESIGN & PERMIT
ROUTING SERVICES

EXISTING ROOF LAYOUT / DEMOLITION PLAN                                              SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

E
PI

SC
O

PA
L

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 I
N

 H
A

W
A

II
L

A
N

A
I 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

P.O. Box 643, Lihue Hawaii 96766
E-mail: akutarch@gmail.com
Ph: 808.346.1986

Akutagawa

Architecture

P
R
O

JE
C
T
:

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL
DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ALL ERRORS AND OMISSIONS
TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. "THESE
DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED" ANY USE OR
REPRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE ATTACHED
DRAWINGS OR THE USE OF THE DESIGN APPROACH,
IDEAS OR CONCEPTS DESCRIBED IN THIS DOCUMENT
AND THE ATTACHED DRAWINGS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART
BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED
EXCEPT BY SELECTION OF AKUTAGAWA ARCHITECTURE
AS THE ARCHITECT OF RECORD FOR THE PROJECT AND
WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF AKUTAGAWA
ARCHITECTURE.

DOCUMENT DATE:

DOCUMENT PHASE:

DRAWN BY:

COUNTY APPROVAL:

THIS WORK WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY
SUPERVISION AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
PROJECT WILL BE UNDER MY OBSERVATION

(OBSERVATION AS DEFINED IN CHAPTER 16-115 OF
THE HAWAII ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, DEPARTMENT
OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS ENTITLED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS,
SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS)

LIC. EXPIRES 4/30/2024

OCS

COVER SHEET

JULY 01 2019

T
M

K
:
4
-6

-0
11
-0

15

5
6
4
1
K
A
E
H
U
L
U
A

R
D

K
A
P
A
A
,
H
I
9
6
7
4
6

B
E
A

R
D
E
N

R
E
S
ID

E
N
C
E

A
D
D
IT

IO
N

&
R
E
N
O

V
A

T
IO

N

APA

M
O

K
U
:
P
U
N
A

-
A

H
U
P
U
A

'A
:
K
A
P
A
A

PERMIT SET

The Bearden FamilyThe Bearden Family
A single family residence addition & renovation project for:

TMK: (4) 4-6-011-015

DRAWING CONTENTS:
0CS1 COVER SHEET

SP 01 SITE PLAN

A02 

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A 04 

A05 

AC

ABBREVIATIONS: 

NOT TO SCALE

5641 KAEHULUA RD, Kapaa HI, 96746

ISLAND MAP 

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

PROJECT DATA:

A 01 1st FLOOR PLAN

A03 

DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE

SEC 01

ELEVATIONS

ARCH ARCHITECTURAL

BLDG BUILDING

CONC CONCRETE
CONT CONTINUOUS

BOW BOTTOM OF WALL

CW COLD WATER

BRC'G BRACING

CTR COUNTER

CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

C.J. CONTROL JOINT

DW DISHWASHER

EA EACH

GLB GLUED LAMINATED BEAM

DR DOOR

FF FINISH FLOOR

CLG CEILING

DP DEEP

BTWN BETWEEN

BDRM BEDROOM

DIM DIMENSION

HGT HEIGHT

HW HOT WATER

JNT JOINT
JST JOIST

INT INTERIOR
INSUL INSULATION

FIN FINISH

BLK BLOCK

AC ASPHALT CONCRETE

OC ON CENTER

MET METAL

HDR HEADER

GYP GYPSUM

DBLE DOUBLE

BS BOTH SIDES

LIN LINEN
LF LINEAL FEET

LAV LAVATORY

PH PAPER HOLDER

DISP DISPOSAL

HDWR HARDWARE

BD & BATT BOARD AND BATTEN

R RADIUS

RM R00M

SC SCALE
SCRN SCREEN
SH SHELF/SHELVES

SHO SHOWER

TOF TOP OF FOOTING

TOB TOP OF BANK

FTG FOOTING

TOW TOP OF WALL

FLR FLOOR

TG TOP GRADE

BG BOTTOM GRADE

SS STAINLESS STEEL
STL STEEL

BD BOARD

BM BEAM

S & P SHELF & POLE

KD KILN DRIED
KIT KITCHEN
KO KNOCK OUT

EJ EXPANSION JOINT

UNDR UNDER

VERT VERTICAL

TB TOWEL BAR

GB GRAB BAR

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

WASH WASHER

W/D WASHER/DRYER

EW EACH WAY

RF ROOF

WC WATER CLOSET

BSMT BASEMENT

E EXISTING

N NEW

R/R REMOVE & REPLACE
R/REL REMOVE & RELOCATE
REL RELOCATE

BUILDING SECTIONS

CODE DATA:
RELEVANT CODE INFORMATION

INTERNATION RESIDENTIAL CODE 2006
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2006
IBC EXISTING BUILDING CODE (IBC(E)) 2009

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FIRE PREVENTION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE 2009

INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE 2009
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE 2008
ANSI A117.1 2003

NFPA 1 2012
NFPA 72 (NATIONAL ALARM AND SIGNALING CODE) 2010
NFPA 101 (LIFE SAFETY CODE) 2012

HAWAII REVISED STATUTES (HRS) SECT. 132
KAUAI COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE 1987
KAUAI COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 15A 1987

CODE AMENDMENTS 1-25-2012

GRID LINE

SECTION TARGET

X 

X/XX.X

X/X.X ELEVATION TARGET

ROOM NAME

DOOR IDENTIFICATION TAG

BATT INSULATION

ACOUSTICAL TILE

PARTITION TYPE TAG

DETAIL TARGET

WOOD FRAMING

FINISH WOOD

GRANULAR FILL

EARTH

DATUM/ HT. AFF 

(LARGE SCALE)

BACKER ROD
SEALANT w/

GYPSUM BD.
INSULATION
RIGID

CERAMIC TILE

FIBROUS FIRE SAFING

ALUMINUM

STEEL

SHIMS/BLOCKING

BRICK

CMU

CONCRETE

PLYWOOD

GENERIC HATCH

(CUT OR CAST)

GRANITE

STONE

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION TAG

KEY TO
INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

W
X

D
X

ROOM NUMBER

D B

C

A

X 

xxx 
ROOM 

X 
AX.X

LOCATION
ELEVATION

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

OWNER: CHRIS BEARDEN
5641 KAEHULUA RD
KAPAA, HI, 96746

510.719.6485

PROJECT ADDRESS. 5642 KAEHULUA RD

KAPAA, HI 96746

GENERAL SITE & BUILDING DATA

TAX MAP KEY (TMK): (4) 4-6-011-015
SITE AREA: 217,800 SF
AREA OF CONSTRUCTION: 4,251 SF

ZONING: AG
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: V
OCCUPANCY GROUP: R

E01 ELECTICAL LAYOUT

NAWILIWILI
HARBOR 

LIHUE AIRPORT

HANAMAULU BAY

WAILUA 

KAPAA

KEALIA

ANAHOLA

MOLOAA
KILAUEA BAY

KALIHIWAI BAY

HAENA 

NAPALI COAST

KAUAI
POILHALE

MANA 
BARKING SANDS

KEKAHA
WAIMEA

HANALEI BAY

HANAPEPE
ELEELE

KALAHEO

KOLOA 

POIPU

PUHI 

LIHUE 

KAPALA

KOKEE 

ALIOMANU

PROJECT
LOCATION

S 01 
FOUNDATION PLANS 02 
FLOOR FRAMING PLANS 03 

ROOF FRAMING PLANS 04 
STRUCTURAL DETAILSS 05 

FRAMING DETAILS

ROOF PLAN

Dt 01 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS

Dt 02 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
N

PROJECT
LOCATION 

STRUCTURAL NOTES

S 06 

2nd FLOOR ADDITION

ELEVATIONS
A 05.1 

A06 

Rev. Description Date

E02 ELECTICAL LAYOUT 2ND FLOOR

Issue Date: 12/10/19 BP19-00001436

AKU TM AA GH AA WR
B A

A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL 

ARCHITECT
No. AR-18760



EXISTING ALTAR AREA

E. PARISHIONERS SITTING
AREA

E. ORGAN ROOM

E. SACRISTY /
ELECTRONIC
EQUIPMENT

RM

E. QUEENS RM

MAIN ENTRY

EXISTING 20" x 20"
MOSS ROCK COLUMN
W/ 24" x 24"
CONCRETE BASE

PROPOSED 604.24 ft²
LANAI ADDITION

ON EXISTING 769.30 ft²
CONCRETE SLAB.

NEW 12" x 12" CMU
COLUMN WRAPPED

W/ MOSS ROCK VENEER

NEW 12" x 12"
CMU

COLUMN
WRAPPED

W/ MOSS ROCK
VENEER

NEW 12" x 12" CMU
COLUMN WRAPPED

W/ MOSS ROCK
VENEER

EXISTING SLAB LINE

PROPOSED LANAI EXTENSION BUILDING  LINE

EXISTING SLAB LINE

PROPOSED LANAI EXTENSION BUILDING  LINE

EX
IS

TIN
G 

SL
AB

 L
IN

E

1
A03

2
A03

6"

20'

17'-10"

26"
20

"

38
'-3

" 32
'-1

1 
1 2"

15
'-1

1 
3 4"

15
'-1

1 
3 4"

26"

E. SIDEWALK

2 SLOPE

A

B

C

D

 1  2  3  4  5

SCALE:

DRAWING NO:

SHEET ________  OF _________

A01

O
W

N
E

R
S 

N
A

M
E

:

PR
O

JE
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

SS
:

T
M

K
:

1/4" = 1'-0"

       FLOOR PLAN

C PACIFIC
SERVICES

2648 APAPANE STEET
LIHUE HI 96766

(808)639-4911
CBPACIFIC1@ GMAIL.COM

B
PREPARED BY:

04 10

DRAFTING / DESIGN & PERMIT
ROUTING SERVICES

FLOOR PLAN                                               SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

E
PI

SC
O

PA
L

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 I
N

 H
A

W
A

II
L

A
N

A
I 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

P.O. Box 643, Lihue Hawaii 96766
E-mail: akutarch@gmail.com
Ph: 808.346.1986

Akutagawa

Architecture

P
R
O

JE
C
T
:

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL
DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ALL ERRORS AND OMISSIONS
TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. "THESE
DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED" ANY USE OR
REPRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE ATTACHED
DRAWINGS OR THE USE OF THE DESIGN APPROACH,
IDEAS OR CONCEPTS DESCRIBED IN THIS DOCUMENT
AND THE ATTACHED DRAWINGS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART
BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED
EXCEPT BY SELECTION OF AKUTAGAWA ARCHITECTURE
AS THE ARCHITECT OF RECORD FOR THE PROJECT AND
WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF AKUTAGAWA
ARCHITECTURE.

DOCUMENT DATE:

DOCUMENT PHASE:

DRAWN BY:

COUNTY APPROVAL:

THIS WORK WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY
SUPERVISION AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
PROJECT WILL BE UNDER MY OBSERVATION

(OBSERVATION AS DEFINED IN CHAPTER 16-115 OF
THE HAWAII ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, DEPARTMENT
OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS ENTITLED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS,
SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS)

LIC. EXPIRES 4/30/2024

OCS

COVER SHEET

JULY 01 2019

T
M

K
:
4
-6

-0
11
-0

15

5
6
4
1
K
A
E
H
U
L
U
A

R
D

K
A
P
A
A
,
H
I
9
6
7
4
6

B
E
A

R
D
E
N

R
E
S
ID

E
N
C
E

A
D
D
IT

IO
N

&
R
E
N
O

V
A

T
IO

N

APA

M
O

K
U
:
P
U
N
A

-
A

H
U
P
U
A

'A
:
K
A
P
A
A

PERMIT SET

The Bearden FamilyThe Bearden Family
A single family residence addition & renovation project for:

TMK: (4) 4-6-011-015

DRAWING CONTENTS:
0CS1 COVER SHEET

SP 01 SITE PLAN

A02 

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A 04 

A05 

AC

ABBREVIATIONS: 

NOT TO SCALE

5641 KAEHULUA RD, Kapaa HI, 96746

ISLAND MAP 

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

PROJECT DATA:

A 01 1st FLOOR PLAN

A03 

DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE

SEC 01

ELEVATIONS

ARCH ARCHITECTURAL

BLDG BUILDING

CONC CONCRETE
CONT CONTINUOUS

BOW BOTTOM OF WALL

CW COLD WATER

BRC'G BRACING

CTR COUNTER

CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

C.J. CONTROL JOINT

DW DISHWASHER

EA EACH

GLB GLUED LAMINATED BEAM

DR DOOR

FF FINISH FLOOR

CLG CEILING

DP DEEP

BTWN BETWEEN

BDRM BEDROOM

DIM DIMENSION

HGT HEIGHT

HW HOT WATER

JNT JOINT
JST JOIST

INT INTERIOR
INSUL INSULATION

FIN FINISH

BLK BLOCK

AC ASPHALT CONCRETE

OC ON CENTER

MET METAL

HDR HEADER

GYP GYPSUM

DBLE DOUBLE

BS BOTH SIDES

LIN LINEN
LF LINEAL FEET

LAV LAVATORY

PH PAPER HOLDER

DISP DISPOSAL

HDWR HARDWARE

BD & BATT BOARD AND BATTEN

R RADIUS

RM R00M

SC SCALE
SCRN SCREEN
SH SHELF/SHELVES

SHO SHOWER

TOF TOP OF FOOTING

TOB TOP OF BANK

FTG FOOTING

TOW TOP OF WALL

FLR FLOOR

TG TOP GRADE

BG BOTTOM GRADE

SS STAINLESS STEEL
STL STEEL

BD BOARD

BM BEAM

S & P SHELF & POLE

KD KILN DRIED
KIT KITCHEN
KO KNOCK OUT

EJ EXPANSION JOINT

UNDR UNDER

VERT VERTICAL

TB TOWEL BAR

GB GRAB BAR

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

WASH WASHER

W/D WASHER/DRYER

EW EACH WAY

RF ROOF

WC WATER CLOSET

BSMT BASEMENT

E EXISTING

N NEW

R/R REMOVE & REPLACE
R/REL REMOVE & RELOCATE
REL RELOCATE

BUILDING SECTIONS

CODE DATA:
RELEVANT CODE INFORMATION

INTERNATION RESIDENTIAL CODE 2006
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2006
IBC EXISTING BUILDING CODE (IBC(E)) 2009

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FIRE PREVENTION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE 2009

INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE 2009
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE 2008
ANSI A117.1 2003

NFPA 1 2012
NFPA 72 (NATIONAL ALARM AND SIGNALING CODE) 2010
NFPA 101 (LIFE SAFETY CODE) 2012

HAWAII REVISED STATUTES (HRS) SECT. 132
KAUAI COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE 1987
KAUAI COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 15A 1987

CODE AMENDMENTS 1-25-2012

GRID LINE

SECTION TARGET

X 

X/XX.X

X/X.X ELEVATION TARGET

ROOM NAME

DOOR IDENTIFICATION TAG

BATT INSULATION

ACOUSTICAL TILE

PARTITION TYPE TAG

DETAIL TARGET

WOOD FRAMING

FINISH WOOD

GRANULAR FILL

EARTH

DATUM/ HT. AFF 

(LARGE SCALE)

BACKER ROD
SEALANT w/

GYPSUM BD.
INSULATION
RIGID

CERAMIC TILE

FIBROUS FIRE SAFING

ALUMINUM

STEEL

SHIMS/BLOCKING

BRICK

CMU

CONCRETE

PLYWOOD

GENERIC HATCH

(CUT OR CAST)

GRANITE

STONE

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION TAG

KEY TO
INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

W
X

D
X

ROOM NUMBER

D B

C

A

X 

xxx 
ROOM 

X 
AX.X

LOCATION
ELEVATION

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

OWNER: CHRIS BEARDEN
5641 KAEHULUA RD
KAPAA, HI, 96746

510.719.6485

PROJECT ADDRESS. 5642 KAEHULUA RD

KAPAA, HI 96746

GENERAL SITE & BUILDING DATA

TAX MAP KEY (TMK): (4) 4-6-011-015
SITE AREA: 217,800 SF
AREA OF CONSTRUCTION: 4,251 SF

ZONING: AG
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: V
OCCUPANCY GROUP: R

E01 ELECTICAL LAYOUT

NAWILIWILI
HARBOR 

LIHUE AIRPORT

HANAMAULU BAY

WAILUA 

KAPAA

KEALIA

ANAHOLA

MOLOAA
KILAUEA BAY

KALIHIWAI BAY

HAENA 

NAPALI COAST

KAUAI
POILHALE

MANA 
BARKING SANDS

KEKAHA
WAIMEA

HANALEI BAY

HANAPEPE
ELEELE

KALAHEO

KOLOA 

POIPU

PUHI 

LIHUE 

KAPALA

KOKEE 

ALIOMANU

PROJECT
LOCATION

S 01 
FOUNDATION PLANS 02 
FLOOR FRAMING PLANS 03 

ROOF FRAMING PLANS 04 
STRUCTURAL DETAILSS 05 

FRAMING DETAILS

ROOF PLAN

Dt 01 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS

Dt 02 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
N

PROJECT
LOCATION 

STRUCTURAL NOTES

S 06 

2nd FLOOR ADDITION

ELEVATIONS
A 05.1 

A06 

Rev. Description Date

E02 ELECTICAL LAYOUT 2ND FLOOR

Issue Date: 12/10/19 BP19-00001436

AKU TM AA GH AA WR
B A

A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL 

ARCHITECT
No. AR-18760



8'
-5
"

6'
-1
1"

7"

7"

24"

2% Slope

2% Slope
Existing

E. MOSS
ROCK COLUMNMoss Rock

Veneer over
12x12 cmu.

24"x24"x7"H
Concrete Base

24"x24"x7"H
Concrete Cap.

3.5" x 12" Glulam Beam

2x8 Fascia Board
2x6 Rafter
24" O.C.

Peel & Stick
Asphalt Roofing
over Peel & Stick
Underlayment, over
2x6 T&G Planks, over
2x6 Rafters @ 24" O.C.

Existing Concrete Slab

3'

Existing Grade
Existing
Grade

Existing
Grade Existing

Grade

2% Slope

2% Slope
Existing

Moss Rock
Veneer over
12x12 cmu.

24"x24"x7"H
Concrete Base

24"x24"x7"H
Concrete Cap.

3.5" x 12" Glulam Beam

2x8 Fascia Board
2x6 Rafter
24" O.C.

Peel & Stick
Asphalt Roofing

over Peel & Stick
Underlayment, over

2x6 T&G Planks, over
2x6 Rafters @ 24" O.C.

Existing Concrete Slab

6'
-1
1" 8'
-5
"

7'
-1
1"

3'

7"

24"

EXISTING CHURCH ROOF

EXISTING CHURCH ROOF

Existing
Grade Existing

Grade

Existing
Grade

Existing
Moss Rock
Column

3.5" x 12" Glulam Beam 3.5" x 12" Glulam Beam

Peel & Stick
Asphalt Roofing
over Peel & Stick
Underlayment, over
1x6 T&G Planks, over
2x6 Rafters @ 24" O.C.

2x6 Rafter
24" O.C.

2x8 Fascia Board12"x12" CMU
Column Wrapped

w/Moss Rock
Veneer

12"x12" CMU
Column Wrapped

w/Moss Rock
Veneer

2x6 Rafter
24" O.C.

2x8 Fascia Board

EXISTING CHURCH FINISH FLOOR LINE

4'3'

12"x12" CMU
Column Wrapped
w/Moss Rock
Veneer

11x3 Trim

A

B

C

D

 1  2  3  4  5

SCALE:

DRAWING NO:

SHEET ________  OF _________

A02

O
W

N
E

R
S 

N
A

M
E

:

PR
O

JE
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

SS
:

T
M

K
:

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

C PACIFIC
SERVICES

2648 APAPANE STEET
LIHUE HI 96766

(808)639-4911
CBPACIFIC1@ GMAIL.COM

B
PREPARED BY:

05 10

DRAFTING / DESIGN & PERMIT
ROUTING SERVICES

FRONT ELEVATION                                                      SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

LEFT ELEVATION                                                      SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION                                                      SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

E
PI

SC
O

PA
L

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 I
N

 H
A

W
A

II
L

A
N

A
I 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

P.O. Box 643, Lihue Hawaii 96766
E-mail: akutarch@gmail.com
Ph: 808.346.1986

Akutagawa

Architecture

P
R
O

JE
C
T
:

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL
DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ALL ERRORS AND OMISSIONS
TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. "THESE
DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED" ANY USE OR
REPRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE ATTACHED
DRAWINGS OR THE USE OF THE DESIGN APPROACH,
IDEAS OR CONCEPTS DESCRIBED IN THIS DOCUMENT
AND THE ATTACHED DRAWINGS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART
BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED
EXCEPT BY SELECTION OF AKUTAGAWA ARCHITECTURE
AS THE ARCHITECT OF RECORD FOR THE PROJECT AND
WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF AKUTAGAWA
ARCHITECTURE.

DOCUMENT DATE:

DOCUMENT PHASE:

DRAWN BY:

COUNTY APPROVAL:

THIS WORK WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY
SUPERVISION AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
PROJECT WILL BE UNDER MY OBSERVATION

(OBSERVATION AS DEFINED IN CHAPTER 16-115 OF
THE HAWAII ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, DEPARTMENT
OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS ENTITLED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS,
SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS)

LIC. EXPIRES 4/30/2024

OCS

COVER SHEET

JULY 01 2019

T
M

K
:
4
-6

-0
11
-0

15

5
6
4
1
K
A
E
H
U
L
U
A

R
D

K
A
P
A
A
,
H
I
9
6
7
4
6

B
E
A

R
D
E
N

R
E
S
ID

E
N
C
E

A
D
D
IT

IO
N

&
R
E
N
O

V
A

T
IO

N

APA

M
O

K
U
:
P
U
N
A

-
A

H
U
P
U
A

'A
:
K
A
P
A
A

PERMIT SET

The Bearden FamilyThe Bearden Family
A single family residence addition & renovation project for:

TMK: (4) 4-6-011-015

DRAWING CONTENTS:
0CS1 COVER SHEET

SP 01 SITE PLAN

A02 

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A 04 

A05 

AC

ABBREVIATIONS: 

NOT TO SCALE

5641 KAEHULUA RD, Kapaa HI, 96746

ISLAND MAP 

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

PROJECT DATA:

A 01 1st FLOOR PLAN

A03 

DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE

SEC 01

ELEVATIONS

ARCH ARCHITECTURAL

BLDG BUILDING

CONC CONCRETE
CONT CONTINUOUS

BOW BOTTOM OF WALL

CW COLD WATER

BRC'G BRACING

CTR COUNTER

CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

C.J. CONTROL JOINT

DW DISHWASHER

EA EACH

GLB GLUED LAMINATED BEAM

DR DOOR

FF FINISH FLOOR

CLG CEILING

DP DEEP

BTWN BETWEEN

BDRM BEDROOM

DIM DIMENSION

HGT HEIGHT

HW HOT WATER

JNT JOINT
JST JOIST

INT INTERIOR
INSUL INSULATION

FIN FINISH

BLK BLOCK

AC ASPHALT CONCRETE

OC ON CENTER

MET METAL

HDR HEADER

GYP GYPSUM

DBLE DOUBLE

BS BOTH SIDES

LIN LINEN
LF LINEAL FEET

LAV LAVATORY

PH PAPER HOLDER

DISP DISPOSAL

HDWR HARDWARE

BD & BATT BOARD AND BATTEN

R RADIUS

RM R00M

SC SCALE
SCRN SCREEN
SH SHELF/SHELVES

SHO SHOWER

TOF TOP OF FOOTING

TOB TOP OF BANK

FTG FOOTING

TOW TOP OF WALL

FLR FLOOR

TG TOP GRADE

BG BOTTOM GRADE

SS STAINLESS STEEL
STL STEEL

BD BOARD

BM BEAM

S & P SHELF & POLE

KD KILN DRIED
KIT KITCHEN
KO KNOCK OUT

EJ EXPANSION JOINT

UNDR UNDER

VERT VERTICAL

TB TOWEL BAR

GB GRAB BAR

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

WASH WASHER

W/D WASHER/DRYER

EW EACH WAY

RF ROOF

WC WATER CLOSET

BSMT BASEMENT

E EXISTING

N NEW

R/R REMOVE & REPLACE
R/REL REMOVE & RELOCATE
REL RELOCATE

BUILDING SECTIONS

CODE DATA:
RELEVANT CODE INFORMATION

INTERNATION RESIDENTIAL CODE 2006
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2006
IBC EXISTING BUILDING CODE (IBC(E)) 2009

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FIRE PREVENTION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE 2009

INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE 2009
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE 2008
ANSI A117.1 2003

NFPA 1 2012
NFPA 72 (NATIONAL ALARM AND SIGNALING CODE) 2010
NFPA 101 (LIFE SAFETY CODE) 2012

HAWAII REVISED STATUTES (HRS) SECT. 132
KAUAI COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE 1987
KAUAI COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 15A 1987

CODE AMENDMENTS 1-25-2012

GRID LINE

SECTION TARGET

X 

X/XX.X

X/X.X ELEVATION TARGET

ROOM NAME

DOOR IDENTIFICATION TAG

BATT INSULATION

ACOUSTICAL TILE

PARTITION TYPE TAG

DETAIL TARGET

WOOD FRAMING

FINISH WOOD

GRANULAR FILL

EARTH

DATUM/ HT. AFF 

(LARGE SCALE)

BACKER ROD
SEALANT w/

GYPSUM BD.
INSULATION
RIGID

CERAMIC TILE

FIBROUS FIRE SAFING

ALUMINUM

STEEL

SHIMS/BLOCKING

BRICK

CMU

CONCRETE

PLYWOOD

GENERIC HATCH

(CUT OR CAST)

GRANITE

STONE

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION TAG

KEY TO
INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

W
X

D
X

ROOM NUMBER

D B

C

A

X 

xxx 
ROOM 

X 
AX.X

LOCATION
ELEVATION

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

OWNER: CHRIS BEARDEN
5641 KAEHULUA RD
KAPAA, HI, 96746

510.719.6485

PROJECT ADDRESS. 5642 KAEHULUA RD

KAPAA, HI 96746

GENERAL SITE & BUILDING DATA

TAX MAP KEY (TMK): (4) 4-6-011-015
SITE AREA: 217,800 SF
AREA OF CONSTRUCTION: 4,251 SF

ZONING: AG
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: V
OCCUPANCY GROUP: R

E01 ELECTICAL LAYOUT

NAWILIWILI
HARBOR 

LIHUE AIRPORT

HANAMAULU BAY

WAILUA 

KAPAA

KEALIA

ANAHOLA

MOLOAA
KILAUEA BAY

KALIHIWAI BAY

HAENA 

NAPALI COAST

KAUAI
POILHALE

MANA 
BARKING SANDS

KEKAHA
WAIMEA

HANALEI BAY

HANAPEPE
ELEELE

KALAHEO

KOLOA 

POIPU

PUHI 

LIHUE 

KAPALA

KOKEE 

ALIOMANU

PROJECT
LOCATION

S 01 
FOUNDATION PLANS 02 
FLOOR FRAMING PLANS 03 

ROOF FRAMING PLANS 04 
STRUCTURAL DETAILSS 05 

FRAMING DETAILS

ROOF PLAN

Dt 01 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS

Dt 02 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
N

PROJECT
LOCATION 

STRUCTURAL NOTES

S 06 

2nd FLOOR ADDITION

ELEVATIONS
A 05.1 

A06 

Rev. Description Date

E02 ELECTICAL LAYOUT 2ND FLOOR

Issue Date: 12/10/19 BP19-00001436

AKU TM AA GH AA WR
B A

A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL 

ARCHITECT
No. AR-18760



PLATE
LINE

24²" x 7"H CONCRETE
COLUMN CAP

4" MOSS ROCK VENEER

(2) #4 REBAR  24"  O.C.

(2) #4 REBAR  24"  O.C.

#4 VERTICAL REBAR
DOWELED INTO EXISTING

24" x 24" x 24"
FOOTING 21" W/ EPOXY.

#4 VERTICAL REBAR
DOWELED INTO EXISTING
24" x 24" x 24"
FOOTING 21" W/ EPOXY.

EXISTING (2) #4 REBAR

EXISTING 24" x  24" x
24" D FOOTING

24²" x 7"H CONCRETE
COLUMN BASE

EXISTING THICKEN EDGE

EXISTING GRADE

DRIP EDGE

1X3 TRIM (3)2X6 RAFTER
24" O.C.

PEEL & STICK
ASPHALT ROOFING

OVER PEEL & UNDERLAYMENT

2X6 FREEZE BLOCKING

H2.5 A HURRICANE TIE
EACH RAFTER

2X6 T&G
ROOF DECKING

PLANKS

2X6 BLOCKING
MID-SPAN

1
4" x 3" L POWERLAG HEX

WASHER HEAD HIGH
CORROSION RESISTANT

COATED LAG SCREW
STAGGERED

5
8" Ø  x 36" L  HOT
DIPPED THREADED BOLT

3.5" x 12" GLULAM BEAM

(2) #4 REBAR

2X6 BLOCKING

E. MOSS ROCK
COLUMN

E. GRADE E. THICKEN EDGE

E. 4" CONT. CONC. SLAB
RE-ENFORCED W/ 6X6

-10/10 WWF OVER
COMPACTED GRAVEL

OVER COMPACTED EARTH

E. 4" CONT. CONC. SLAB
RE-ENFORCED W/ 6X6

-10/10 WWF OVER
COMPACTED GRAVEL

OVER COMPACTED EARTH

EXISTING THICKEN EDGE

E. GRADE

3.5" x 12" GLULAM BEAM3.5" x 12" GLULAM BEAM

24²" x 7" H CONCRETE COLUMN CAP

24" x 24" SOLID GROUT CMU COLUMN
WRAPPED W/ MOSS ROCK VENEER

24²" x 7" H
CONCRETE COLUMN
BASE

24²" x 7" H CONCRETE COLUMN CAP

24" x 24" SOLID GROUT CMU COLUMN
WRAPPED W/ MOSS ROCK VENEER

24²" x 7" H
CONCRETE COLUMN
BASE

24²" x 7" H CONCRETE COLUMN CAP

24" x 24" SOLID GROUT CMU COLUMN
WRAPPED W/ MOSS ROCK VENEER

24²" x 7" H
CONCRETE COLUMN

BASE

DRIP EDGE
1X3 TRIM

2X8 FASCIA
BOARD

2X6 RAFTER

4' 3'

DRIP EDGE
1X3 TRIM

2X8 FASCIA
BOARD

2X6 RAFTER

PEEL & STICK
ASPHALT ROOFING

OVER PEEL & UNDERLAYMENT

2X6 FREEZE BLOCKING 2X6 FREEZE BLOCKING 2X6 FREEZE BLOCKING
2X6 ROOF DECKING

PLANKS (3)2X6 RAFTER
24" O.C.

(3)2X6 RAFTER
24" O.C.

(3)2X6 RAFTER
24" O.C.

(3)2X6 RAFTER
24" O.C.

2X6 ROOF DECKING
PLANKS

E. 4" CONT. CONC. SLAB
RE-ENFORCED W/ 6X6

-10/10 WWF OVER
COMPACTED GRAVEL

OVER COMPACTED EARTH

A

B

C

D

 1  2  3  4  5

SCALE:

DRAWING NO:

SHEET ________  OF _________

A03

O
W

N
E

R
S 

N
A

M
E

:

PR
O

JE
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

SS
:

T
M

K
:

3/4" = 1'-0"

C PACIFIC
SERVICES

2648 APAPANE STEET
LIHUE HI 96766

(808)639-4911
CBPACIFIC1@ GMAIL.COM

B
PREPARED BY:

06 10

DRAFTING / DESIGN & PERMIT
ROUTING SERVICES

HORIZONTAL CROSS SECTION                                         SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"2
A03

LONGITUDINAL CROSS SECTION                                         SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"1
A03

E
PI

SC
O

PA
L

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 I
N

 H
A

W
A

II
L

A
N

A
I 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

BUILDING CROSS SECTIONS

P.O. Box 643, Lihue Hawaii 96766
E-mail: akutarch@gmail.com
Ph: 808.346.1986

Akutagawa

Architecture

P
R
O

JE
C
T
:

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL
DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ALL ERRORS AND OMISSIONS
TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. "THESE
DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED" ANY USE OR
REPRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE ATTACHED
DRAWINGS OR THE USE OF THE DESIGN APPROACH,
IDEAS OR CONCEPTS DESCRIBED IN THIS DOCUMENT
AND THE ATTACHED DRAWINGS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART
BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED
EXCEPT BY SELECTION OF AKUTAGAWA ARCHITECTURE
AS THE ARCHITECT OF RECORD FOR THE PROJECT AND
WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF AKUTAGAWA
ARCHITECTURE.

DOCUMENT DATE:

DOCUMENT PHASE:

DRAWN BY:

COUNTY APPROVAL:

THIS WORK WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY
SUPERVISION AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
PROJECT WILL BE UNDER MY OBSERVATION

(OBSERVATION AS DEFINED IN CHAPTER 16-115 OF
THE HAWAII ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, DEPARTMENT
OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS ENTITLED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS,
SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS)

LIC. EXPIRES 4/30/2024

OCS

COVER SHEET

JULY 01 2019

T
M

K
:
4
-6

-0
11
-0

15

5
6
4
1
K
A
E
H
U
L
U
A

R
D

K
A
P
A
A
,
H
I
9
6
7
4
6

B
E
A

R
D
E
N

R
E
S
ID

E
N
C
E

A
D
D
IT

IO
N

&
R
E
N
O

V
A

T
IO

N

APA

M
O

K
U
:
P
U
N
A

-
A

H
U
P
U
A

'A
:
K
A
P
A
A

PERMIT SET

The Bearden FamilyThe Bearden Family
A single family residence addition & renovation project for:

TMK: (4) 4-6-011-015

DRAWING CONTENTS:
0CS1 COVER SHEET

SP 01 SITE PLAN

A02 

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A 04 

A05 

AC

ABBREVIATIONS: 

NOT TO SCALE

5641 KAEHULUA RD, Kapaa HI, 96746

ISLAND MAP 

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

PROJECT DATA:

A 01 1st FLOOR PLAN

A03 

DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE

SEC 01

ELEVATIONS

ARCH ARCHITECTURAL

BLDG BUILDING

CONC CONCRETE
CONT CONTINUOUS

BOW BOTTOM OF WALL

CW COLD WATER

BRC'G BRACING

CTR COUNTER

CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

C.J. CONTROL JOINT

DW DISHWASHER

EA EACH

GLB GLUED LAMINATED BEAM

DR DOOR

FF FINISH FLOOR

CLG CEILING

DP DEEP

BTWN BETWEEN

BDRM BEDROOM

DIM DIMENSION

HGT HEIGHT

HW HOT WATER

JNT JOINT
JST JOIST

INT INTERIOR
INSUL INSULATION

FIN FINISH

BLK BLOCK

AC ASPHALT CONCRETE

OC ON CENTER

MET METAL

HDR HEADER

GYP GYPSUM

DBLE DOUBLE

BS BOTH SIDES

LIN LINEN
LF LINEAL FEET

LAV LAVATORY

PH PAPER HOLDER

DISP DISPOSAL

HDWR HARDWARE

BD & BATT BOARD AND BATTEN

R RADIUS

RM R00M

SC SCALE
SCRN SCREEN
SH SHELF/SHELVES

SHO SHOWER

TOF TOP OF FOOTING

TOB TOP OF BANK

FTG FOOTING

TOW TOP OF WALL

FLR FLOOR

TG TOP GRADE

BG BOTTOM GRADE

SS STAINLESS STEEL
STL STEEL

BD BOARD

BM BEAM

S & P SHELF & POLE

KD KILN DRIED
KIT KITCHEN
KO KNOCK OUT

EJ EXPANSION JOINT

UNDR UNDER

VERT VERTICAL

TB TOWEL BAR

GB GRAB BAR

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

WASH WASHER

W/D WASHER/DRYER

EW EACH WAY

RF ROOF

WC WATER CLOSET

BSMT BASEMENT

E EXISTING

N NEW

R/R REMOVE & REPLACE
R/REL REMOVE & RELOCATE
REL RELOCATE

BUILDING SECTIONS

CODE DATA:
RELEVANT CODE INFORMATION

INTERNATION RESIDENTIAL CODE 2006
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2006
IBC EXISTING BUILDING CODE (IBC(E)) 2009

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FIRE PREVENTION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE 2009

INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE 2009
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE 2008
ANSI A117.1 2003

NFPA 1 2012
NFPA 72 (NATIONAL ALARM AND SIGNALING CODE) 2010
NFPA 101 (LIFE SAFETY CODE) 2012

HAWAII REVISED STATUTES (HRS) SECT. 132
KAUAI COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE 1987
KAUAI COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 15A 1987

CODE AMENDMENTS 1-25-2012

GRID LINE

SECTION TARGET

X 

X/XX.X

X/X.X ELEVATION TARGET

ROOM NAME

DOOR IDENTIFICATION TAG

BATT INSULATION

ACOUSTICAL TILE

PARTITION TYPE TAG

DETAIL TARGET

WOOD FRAMING

FINISH WOOD

GRANULAR FILL

EARTH

DATUM/ HT. AFF 

(LARGE SCALE)

BACKER ROD
SEALANT w/

GYPSUM BD.
INSULATION
RIGID

CERAMIC TILE

FIBROUS FIRE SAFING

ALUMINUM

STEEL

SHIMS/BLOCKING

BRICK

CMU

CONCRETE

PLYWOOD

GENERIC HATCH

(CUT OR CAST)

GRANITE

STONE

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION TAG

KEY TO
INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

W
X

D
X

ROOM NUMBER

D B

C

A

X 

xxx 
ROOM 

X 
AX.X

LOCATION
ELEVATION

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

OWNER: CHRIS BEARDEN
5641 KAEHULUA RD
KAPAA, HI, 96746

510.719.6485

PROJECT ADDRESS. 5642 KAEHULUA RD

KAPAA, HI 96746

GENERAL SITE & BUILDING DATA

TAX MAP KEY (TMK): (4) 4-6-011-015
SITE AREA: 217,800 SF
AREA OF CONSTRUCTION: 4,251 SF

ZONING: AG
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: V
OCCUPANCY GROUP: R

E01 ELECTICAL LAYOUT

NAWILIWILI
HARBOR 

LIHUE AIRPORT

HANAMAULU BAY

WAILUA 

KAPAA

KEALIA

ANAHOLA

MOLOAA
KILAUEA BAY

KALIHIWAI BAY

HAENA 

NAPALI COAST

KAUAI
POILHALE

MANA 
BARKING SANDS

KEKAHA
WAIMEA

HANALEI BAY

HANAPEPE
ELEELE

KALAHEO

KOLOA 

POIPU

PUHI 

LIHUE 

KAPALA

KOKEE 

ALIOMANU

PROJECT
LOCATION

S 01 
FOUNDATION PLANS 02 
FLOOR FRAMING PLANS 03 

ROOF FRAMING PLANS 04 
STRUCTURAL DETAILSS 05 

FRAMING DETAILS

ROOF PLAN

Dt 01 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS

Dt 02 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
N

PROJECT
LOCATION 

STRUCTURAL NOTES

S 06 

2nd FLOOR ADDITION

ELEVATIONS
A 05.1 

A06 

Rev. Description Date

E02 ELECTICAL LAYOUT 2ND FLOOR

Issue Date: 12/10/19 BP19-00001436

AKU TM AA GH AA WR
B A

A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL 

ARCHITECT
No. AR-18760



EXISTING
CHURCH

EXISTING  CONT. CONC. SL
REINORCE  X  
OER  L .. OER COPCTE
GREL.

EXISTING SL LINE

PROPOSE LNI EXTENSION UILING LINE

EXISTING 2  2 
OOTING

FOUNDATION NOTES:
1. Existing grade shall be termite treated below at structural concrete footings and
slabs.
2  All structural structural concrete shall be 3,000 psi (minimum compressive strength
or better).
3. All structural masonry grout shall be 2,500 psi (minimum compressive strength or
better).
4. Existing grade shall be compacted to 90% below all structural footings and slabs.
5. All wood post shall be installed with "Simpson" or approved equal post base or
hold-downs.
6. All structural concrete footings and slabs shall be cured 28 days prior to applying
structural loads.

EXISTING 2  2 
OOTING

EXISTING 2  2 
OOTING

24
"

24"

24
"

24"

24"

24
"

15
'-1

1 
3 4"

15
'-1

1 
3 4"

E. 2% SLOPE

A

B

C

D

 1  2  3  4  5

SCALE:

DRAWING NO:

SHEET ________  OF _________

S01

O
W

N
E

R
S 

N
A

M
E

:

PR
O

JE
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

SS
:

T
M

K
:

1/2" = 1'-0"

FOUNDATION PLAN

C PACIFIC
SERVICES

2648 APAPANE STEET
LIHUE HI 96766

(808)639-4911
CBPACIFIC1@ GMAIL.COM

B
PREPARED BY:

07 10

DRAFTING / DESIGN & PERMIT
ROUTING SERVICES

FOUNDATION PLAN                                              SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 D
A

T
E

:

E
PI

SC
O

PA
L

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 I
N

 H
A

W
A

II
L

A
N

A
I 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

P.O. Box 643, Lihue Hawaii 96766
E-mail: akutarch@gmail.com
Ph: 808.346.1986

Akutagawa

Architecture

P
R
O

JE
C
T
:

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL
DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ALL ERRORS AND OMISSIONS
TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. "THESE
DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED" ANY USE OR
REPRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE ATTACHED
DRAWINGS OR THE USE OF THE DESIGN APPROACH,
IDEAS OR CONCEPTS DESCRIBED IN THIS DOCUMENT
AND THE ATTACHED DRAWINGS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART
BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED
EXCEPT BY SELECTION OF AKUTAGAWA ARCHITECTURE
AS THE ARCHITECT OF RECORD FOR THE PROJECT AND
WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF AKUTAGAWA
ARCHITECTURE.

DOCUMENT DATE:

DOCUMENT PHASE:

DRAWN BY:

COUNTY APPROVAL:

THIS WORK WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY
SUPERVISION AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
PROJECT WILL BE UNDER MY OBSERVATION

(OBSERVATION AS DEFINED IN CHAPTER 16-115 OF
THE HAWAII ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, DEPARTMENT
OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS ENTITLED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS,
SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS)

LIC. EXPIRES 4/30/2024

OCS

COVER SHEET

JULY 01 2019

T
M

K
:
4
-6

-0
11
-0

15

5
6
4
1
K
A
E
H
U
L
U
A

R
D

K
A
P
A
A
,
H
I
9
6
7
4
6

B
E
A

R
D
E
N

R
E
S
ID

E
N
C
E

A
D
D
IT

IO
N

&
R
E
N
O

V
A

T
IO

N

APA

M
O

K
U
:
P
U
N
A

-
A

H
U
P
U
A

'A
:
K
A
P
A
A

PERMIT SET

The Bearden FamilyThe Bearden Family
A single family residence addition & renovation project for:

TMK: (4) 4-6-011-015

DRAWING CONTENTS:
0CS1 COVER SHEET

SP 01 SITE PLAN

A02 

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A 04 

A05 

AC

ABBREVIATIONS: 

NOT TO SCALE

5641 KAEHULUA RD, Kapaa HI, 96746

ISLAND MAP 

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

PROJECT DATA:

A 01 1st FLOOR PLAN

A03 

DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE

SEC 01

ELEVATIONS

ARCH ARCHITECTURAL

BLDG BUILDING

CONC CONCRETE
CONT CONTINUOUS

BOW BOTTOM OF WALL

CW COLD WATER

BRC'G BRACING

CTR COUNTER

CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

C.J. CONTROL JOINT

DW DISHWASHER

EA EACH

GLB GLUED LAMINATED BEAM

DR DOOR

FF FINISH FLOOR

CLG CEILING

DP DEEP

BTWN BETWEEN

BDRM BEDROOM

DIM DIMENSION

HGT HEIGHT

HW HOT WATER

JNT JOINT
JST JOIST

INT INTERIOR
INSUL INSULATION

FIN FINISH

BLK BLOCK

AC ASPHALT CONCRETE

OC ON CENTER

MET METAL

HDR HEADER

GYP GYPSUM

DBLE DOUBLE

BS BOTH SIDES

LIN LINEN
LF LINEAL FEET

LAV LAVATORY

PH PAPER HOLDER

DISP DISPOSAL

HDWR HARDWARE

BD & BATT BOARD AND BATTEN

R RADIUS

RM R00M

SC SCALE
SCRN SCREEN
SH SHELF/SHELVES

SHO SHOWER

TOF TOP OF FOOTING

TOB TOP OF BANK

FTG FOOTING

TOW TOP OF WALL

FLR FLOOR

TG TOP GRADE

BG BOTTOM GRADE

SS STAINLESS STEEL
STL STEEL

BD BOARD

BM BEAM

S & P SHELF & POLE

KD KILN DRIED
KIT KITCHEN
KO KNOCK OUT

EJ EXPANSION JOINT

UNDR UNDER

VERT VERTICAL

TB TOWEL BAR

GB GRAB BAR

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

WASH WASHER

W/D WASHER/DRYER

EW EACH WAY

RF ROOF

WC WATER CLOSET

BSMT BASEMENT

E EXISTING

N NEW

R/R REMOVE & REPLACE
R/REL REMOVE & RELOCATE
REL RELOCATE

BUILDING SECTIONS

CODE DATA:
RELEVANT CODE INFORMATION

INTERNATION RESIDENTIAL CODE 2006
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2006
IBC EXISTING BUILDING CODE (IBC(E)) 2009

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FIRE PREVENTION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE 2009

INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE 2009
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE 2008
ANSI A117.1 2003

NFPA 1 2012
NFPA 72 (NATIONAL ALARM AND SIGNALING CODE) 2010
NFPA 101 (LIFE SAFETY CODE) 2012

HAWAII REVISED STATUTES (HRS) SECT. 132
KAUAI COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE 1987
KAUAI COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 15A 1987

CODE AMENDMENTS 1-25-2012

GRID LINE

SECTION TARGET

X 

X/XX.X

X/X.X ELEVATION TARGET

ROOM NAME

DOOR IDENTIFICATION TAG

BATT INSULATION

ACOUSTICAL TILE

PARTITION TYPE TAG

DETAIL TARGET

WOOD FRAMING

FINISH WOOD

GRANULAR FILL

EARTH

DATUM/ HT. AFF 

(LARGE SCALE)

BACKER ROD
SEALANT w/

GYPSUM BD.
INSULATION
RIGID

CERAMIC TILE

FIBROUS FIRE SAFING

ALUMINUM

STEEL

SHIMS/BLOCKING

BRICK

CMU

CONCRETE

PLYWOOD

GENERIC HATCH

(CUT OR CAST)

GRANITE

STONE

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION TAG

KEY TO
INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

W
X

D
X

ROOM NUMBER

D B

C

A

X 

xxx 
ROOM 

X 
AX.X

LOCATION
ELEVATION

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

OWNER: CHRIS BEARDEN
5641 KAEHULUA RD
KAPAA, HI, 96746

510.719.6485

PROJECT ADDRESS. 5642 KAEHULUA RD

KAPAA, HI 96746

GENERAL SITE & BUILDING DATA

TAX MAP KEY (TMK): (4) 4-6-011-015
SITE AREA: 217,800 SF
AREA OF CONSTRUCTION: 4,251 SF

ZONING: AG
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: V
OCCUPANCY GROUP: R

E01 ELECTICAL LAYOUT

NAWILIWILI
HARBOR 

LIHUE AIRPORT

HANAMAULU BAY

WAILUA 

KAPAA

KEALIA

ANAHOLA

MOLOAA
KILAUEA BAY

KALIHIWAI BAY

HAENA 

NAPALI COAST

KAUAI
POILHALE

MANA 
BARKING SANDS

KEKAHA
WAIMEA

HANALEI BAY

HANAPEPE
ELEELE

KALAHEO

KOLOA 

POIPU

PUHI 

LIHUE 

KAPALA

KOKEE 

ALIOMANU

PROJECT
LOCATION

S 01 
FOUNDATION PLANS 02 
FLOOR FRAMING PLANS 03 

ROOF FRAMING PLANS 04 
STRUCTURAL DETAILSS 05 

FRAMING DETAILS

ROOF PLAN

Dt 01 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS

Dt 02 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
N

PROJECT
LOCATION 

STRUCTURAL NOTES

S 06 

2nd FLOOR ADDITION

ELEVATIONS
A 05.1 

A06 

Rev. Description Date

E02 ELECTICAL LAYOUT 2ND FLOOR

Issue Date: 12/10/19 BP19-00001436

AKU TM AA GH AA WR
B A

A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL 

ARCHITECT
No. AR-18760



FRAMING NOTES:
1. All structural framing lumber shall be termite
treated.
2  All structural framing lumber shall be Douglas
Fir Larch - No. 1 Grade or better.
3. All wood post shown shall be install with
"Simpson" or approved equal metal post base &
caps.
4. All structural framing shall comply with "High
Wind Resistive Continuous Load Path"
requirements.

E. SLAB LINE
PROPOSED LANAI BUILDING LINE

2X8 FASCIA

2X6 RAFTER

2X
6 

BL
O

CK
IN

G 
M

ID
-S

PA
N

2X
6 

BL
O

CK
IN

G 
M

ID
-S

PA
N

2X
6 

BL
O

CK
IN

G 
M

ID
-S

PA
N

3.
5"

 x 
 12

" 
GL

UL
AM

 B
EA

M
3.

5"
 x 

 12
" 

GL
UL

AM
 B

EA
M

1X
3 

TR
IM

1X
3 

TR
IM

2X
8

 L
ED

GE
R

2X
8

 L
ED

GE
R

2X
6 

BL
O

CK
IN

G

2X
8

 B
LO

CK
IN

G

E.
 S

LA
B 

LI
NE

2X8 FASCIA

(3) 2X6 RAFTERS
24" O.C.

E. SIDEWALK

EXISTING CHURCH

E. 2X6 RAFTERS

E. MOSS ROCK
 COLUMN

E. MOSS ROCK
 COLUMN

E. MOSS ROCK
 COLUMN

E. MOSS ROCK
 COLUMN

E. MOSS ROCK
 COLUMN

3'
4'

3'

3'

2X
6 

BL
O

CK
IN

G

10 x 10 BEAM

A

B

C

D

 1  2  3  4  5

SCALE:

DRAWING NO:

SHEET ________  OF _________

S02

O
W

N
E

R
S 

N
A

M
E

:

PR
O

JE
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

SS
:

T
M

K
:

3/8" = 1'-0"

ROOF FRAMING  PLAN

C PACIFIC
SERVICES

2648 APAPANE STEET
LIHUE HI 96766

(808)639-4911
CBPACIFIC1@ GMAIL.COM

B
PREPARED BY:

08 10

DRAFTING / DESIGN & PERMIT
ROUTING SERVICES

ROOF  FRAMING  PLAN                                              SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 D
A

T
E

:

E
PI

SC
O

PA
L

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 I
N

 H
A

W
A

II
L

A
N

A
I 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

P.O. Box 643, Lihue Hawaii 96766
E-mail: akutarch@gmail.com
Ph: 808.346.1986

Akutagawa

Architecture

P
R
O

JE
C
T
:

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL
DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ALL ERRORS AND OMISSIONS
TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. "THESE
DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED" ANY USE OR
REPRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE ATTACHED
DRAWINGS OR THE USE OF THE DESIGN APPROACH,
IDEAS OR CONCEPTS DESCRIBED IN THIS DOCUMENT
AND THE ATTACHED DRAWINGS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART
BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED
EXCEPT BY SELECTION OF AKUTAGAWA ARCHITECTURE
AS THE ARCHITECT OF RECORD FOR THE PROJECT AND
WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF AKUTAGAWA
ARCHITECTURE.

DOCUMENT DATE:

DOCUMENT PHASE:

DRAWN BY:

COUNTY APPROVAL:

THIS WORK WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY
SUPERVISION AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
PROJECT WILL BE UNDER MY OBSERVATION

(OBSERVATION AS DEFINED IN CHAPTER 16-115 OF
THE HAWAII ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, DEPARTMENT
OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS ENTITLED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS,
SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS)

LIC. EXPIRES 4/30/2024

OCS

COVER SHEET

JULY 01 2019

T
M

K
:
4
-6

-0
11
-0

15

5
6
4
1
K
A
E
H
U
L
U
A

R
D

K
A
P
A
A
,
H
I
9
6
7
4
6

B
E
A

R
D
E
N

R
E
S
ID

E
N
C
E

A
D
D
IT

IO
N

&
R
E
N
O

V
A

T
IO

N

APA

M
O

K
U
:
P
U
N
A

-
A

H
U
P
U
A

'A
:
K
A
P
A
A

PERMIT SET

The Bearden FamilyThe Bearden Family
A single family residence addition & renovation project for:

TMK: (4) 4-6-011-015

DRAWING CONTENTS:
0CS1 COVER SHEET

SP 01 SITE PLAN

A02 

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A 04 

A05 

AC

ABBREVIATIONS: 

NOT TO SCALE

5641 KAEHULUA RD, Kapaa HI, 96746

ISLAND MAP 

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

PROJECT DATA:

A 01 1st FLOOR PLAN

A03 

DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE

SEC 01

ELEVATIONS

ARCH ARCHITECTURAL

BLDG BUILDING

CONC CONCRETE
CONT CONTINUOUS

BOW BOTTOM OF WALL

CW COLD WATER

BRC'G BRACING

CTR COUNTER

CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

C.J. CONTROL JOINT

DW DISHWASHER

EA EACH

GLB GLUED LAMINATED BEAM

DR DOOR

FF FINISH FLOOR

CLG CEILING

DP DEEP

BTWN BETWEEN

BDRM BEDROOM

DIM DIMENSION

HGT HEIGHT

HW HOT WATER

JNT JOINT
JST JOIST

INT INTERIOR
INSUL INSULATION

FIN FINISH

BLK BLOCK

AC ASPHALT CONCRETE

OC ON CENTER

MET METAL

HDR HEADER

GYP GYPSUM

DBLE DOUBLE

BS BOTH SIDES

LIN LINEN
LF LINEAL FEET

LAV LAVATORY

PH PAPER HOLDER

DISP DISPOSAL

HDWR HARDWARE

BD & BATT BOARD AND BATTEN

R RADIUS

RM R00M

SC SCALE
SCRN SCREEN
SH SHELF/SHELVES

SHO SHOWER

TOF TOP OF FOOTING

TOB TOP OF BANK

FTG FOOTING

TOW TOP OF WALL

FLR FLOOR

TG TOP GRADE

BG BOTTOM GRADE

SS STAINLESS STEEL
STL STEEL

BD BOARD

BM BEAM

S & P SHELF & POLE

KD KILN DRIED
KIT KITCHEN
KO KNOCK OUT

EJ EXPANSION JOINT

UNDR UNDER

VERT VERTICAL

TB TOWEL BAR

GB GRAB BAR

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

WASH WASHER

W/D WASHER/DRYER

EW EACH WAY

RF ROOF

WC WATER CLOSET

BSMT BASEMENT

E EXISTING

N NEW

R/R REMOVE & REPLACE
R/REL REMOVE & RELOCATE
REL RELOCATE

BUILDING SECTIONS

CODE DATA:
RELEVANT CODE INFORMATION

INTERNATION RESIDENTIAL CODE 2006
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2006
IBC EXISTING BUILDING CODE (IBC(E)) 2009

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FIRE PREVENTION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE 2009

INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE 2009
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE 2008
ANSI A117.1 2003

NFPA 1 2012
NFPA 72 (NATIONAL ALARM AND SIGNALING CODE) 2010
NFPA 101 (LIFE SAFETY CODE) 2012

HAWAII REVISED STATUTES (HRS) SECT. 132
KAUAI COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE 1987
KAUAI COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 15A 1987

CODE AMENDMENTS 1-25-2012

GRID LINE

SECTION TARGET

X 

X/XX.X

X/X.X ELEVATION TARGET

ROOM NAME

DOOR IDENTIFICATION TAG

BATT INSULATION

ACOUSTICAL TILE

PARTITION TYPE TAG

DETAIL TARGET

WOOD FRAMING

FINISH WOOD

GRANULAR FILL

EARTH

DATUM/ HT. AFF 

(LARGE SCALE)

BACKER ROD
SEALANT w/

GYPSUM BD.
INSULATION
RIGID

CERAMIC TILE

FIBROUS FIRE SAFING

ALUMINUM

STEEL

SHIMS/BLOCKING

BRICK

CMU

CONCRETE

PLYWOOD

GENERIC HATCH

(CUT OR CAST)

GRANITE

STONE

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION TAG

KEY TO
INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

W
X

D
X

ROOM NUMBER

D B

C

A

X 

xxx 
ROOM 

X 
AX.X

LOCATION
ELEVATION

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

OWNER: CHRIS BEARDEN
5641 KAEHULUA RD
KAPAA, HI, 96746

510.719.6485

PROJECT ADDRESS. 5642 KAEHULUA RD

KAPAA, HI 96746

GENERAL SITE & BUILDING DATA

TAX MAP KEY (TMK): (4) 4-6-011-015
SITE AREA: 217,800 SF
AREA OF CONSTRUCTION: 4,251 SF

ZONING: AG
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: V
OCCUPANCY GROUP: R

E01 ELECTICAL LAYOUT

NAWILIWILI
HARBOR 

LIHUE AIRPORT

HANAMAULU BAY

WAILUA 

KAPAA

KEALIA

ANAHOLA

MOLOAA
KILAUEA BAY

KALIHIWAI BAY

HAENA 

NAPALI COAST

KAUAI
POILHALE

MANA 
BARKING SANDS

KEKAHA
WAIMEA

HANALEI BAY

HANAPEPE
ELEELE

KALAHEO

KOLOA 

POIPU

PUHI 

LIHUE 

KAPALA

KOKEE 

ALIOMANU

PROJECT
LOCATION

S 01 
FOUNDATION PLANS 02 
FLOOR FRAMING PLANS 03 

ROOF FRAMING PLANS 04 
STRUCTURAL DETAILSS 05 

FRAMING DETAILS

ROOF PLAN

Dt 01 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS

Dt 02 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
N

PROJECT
LOCATION 

STRUCTURAL NOTES

S 06 

2nd FLOOR ADDITION

ELEVATIONS
A 05.1 

A06 

Rev. Description Date

E02 ELECTICAL LAYOUT 2ND FLOOR

Issue Date: 12/10/19 BP19-00001436

AKU TM AA GH AA WR
B A

A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL 

ARCHITECT
No. AR-18760



PLATE
LINE

METAL DRIP EDGE

1X3 TRIM

2X6 RATER 24" O.C.

2X6 T&G

PEEL & STICK ASPHALT
ROOFING

OVER PEEL & STICK
UNDERLAYMENT

H2.5A HURRICANE TIE

2X6 FREEZE BLOCKING

5
8"Ø x 36" L

ANCHOR BOLT

24²" x 7" H
CONCRETE COLUMN

CAP.

3.5" x 12" GLULAM

(2) # 4 REBAR

(2) #4 BOND BEAM
24" O.C.

24" MIN.
LAP

#4 REBAR DOWELED INTO
EXISTING FTG. 21" W/ EPOXY

MOSS ROCK VENEER.

CONCRETE COLUMN
BASE

E. 4" CONCRETE SLAB W/
2% SLOPEE. GRADE

E. THICKEN EDGE

E. FOOTING

E.  (2) #4 REBAR

(2)-#4 REBAR

24"

24
"

3"

3"

4"

4"

8"

8"

7"

7"

24"

12" x 12"  SOLID GROUT CMU COLUMN.

2X6 T&G

E. 2X6 T&G

E. 2X6 RAFTERS

2X6
BLOCKING

E. 10" x 10"
BEAM

E. MOSS ROCK
COLUMN

1
4" Ø  x  3"

L
LAG
w /

WASHER
STAGGERED

ON
BOTH

SIDES AT
24" O.C.

1
4" Ø  x  3" L
LAG
w / WASHER
STAGGERED
ON BOTH SIDES.
FASTENED TO E.
RAFTER.

SISTER (3)
2X6 RAFTERS

w/ 1
4" Ø x 3" L

LAG w/
WASHER

STAGGERED ON
BOTH SIDES AT

24" O.C.

A

B

C

D

 1  2  3  4  5

SCALE:

DRAWING NO:

SHEET ________  OF _________

O
W

N
E

R
S 

N
A

M
E

:

PR
O

JE
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

SS
:

T
M

K
:

VARIOUS

DETAILED DRAWINGS

C PACIFIC
SERVICES

2648 APAPANE STEET
LIHUE HI 96766

(808)639-4911
CBPACIFIC1@ GMAIL.COM

B
PREPARED BY:

09 10

DRAFTING / DESIGN & PERMIT
ROUTING SERVICES

COLUMN DETAIL                                            SCALE: 1 12" = 1'-0"

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 D
A

T
E

:

E
PI

SC
O

PA
L

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 I
N

 H
A

W
A

II
L

A
N

A
I 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

S03
ROOF CONNECTION  DETAIL                                SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

P.O. Box 643, Lihue Hawaii 96766
E-mail: akutarch@gmail.com
Ph: 808.346.1986

Akutagawa

Architecture

P
R
O

JE
C
T
:

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL
DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ALL ERRORS AND OMISSIONS
TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. "THESE
DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED" ANY USE OR
REPRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE ATTACHED
DRAWINGS OR THE USE OF THE DESIGN APPROACH,
IDEAS OR CONCEPTS DESCRIBED IN THIS DOCUMENT
AND THE ATTACHED DRAWINGS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART
BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED
EXCEPT BY SELECTION OF AKUTAGAWA ARCHITECTURE
AS THE ARCHITECT OF RECORD FOR THE PROJECT AND
WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF AKUTAGAWA
ARCHITECTURE.

DOCUMENT DATE:

DOCUMENT PHASE:

DRAWN BY:

COUNTY APPROVAL:

THIS WORK WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY
SUPERVISION AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
PROJECT WILL BE UNDER MY OBSERVATION

(OBSERVATION AS DEFINED IN CHAPTER 16-115 OF
THE HAWAII ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, DEPARTMENT
OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS ENTITLED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS,
SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS)

LIC. EXPIRES 4/30/2024

OCS

COVER SHEET

JULY 01 2019

T
M

K
:
4
-6

-0
11
-0

15

5
6
4
1
K
A
E
H
U
L
U
A

R
D

K
A
P
A
A
,
H
I
9
6
7
4
6

B
E
A

R
D
E
N

R
E
S
ID

E
N
C
E

A
D
D
IT

IO
N

&
R
E
N
O

V
A

T
IO

N

APA

M
O

K
U
:
P
U
N
A

-
A

H
U
P
U
A

'A
:
K
A
P
A
A

PERMIT SET

The Bearden FamilyThe Bearden Family
A single family residence addition & renovation project for:

TMK: (4) 4-6-011-015

DRAWING CONTENTS:
0CS1 COVER SHEET

SP 01 SITE PLAN

A02 

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A 04 

A05 

AC

ABBREVIATIONS: 

NOT TO SCALE

5641 KAEHULUA RD, Kapaa HI, 96746

ISLAND MAP 

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

PROJECT DATA:

A 01 1st FLOOR PLAN

A03 

DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE

SEC 01

ELEVATIONS

ARCH ARCHITECTURAL

BLDG BUILDING

CONC CONCRETE
CONT CONTINUOUS

BOW BOTTOM OF WALL

CW COLD WATER

BRC'G BRACING

CTR COUNTER

CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

C.J. CONTROL JOINT

DW DISHWASHER

EA EACH

GLB GLUED LAMINATED BEAM

DR DOOR

FF FINISH FLOOR

CLG CEILING

DP DEEP

BTWN BETWEEN

BDRM BEDROOM

DIM DIMENSION

HGT HEIGHT

HW HOT WATER

JNT JOINT
JST JOIST

INT INTERIOR
INSUL INSULATION

FIN FINISH

BLK BLOCK

AC ASPHALT CONCRETE

OC ON CENTER

MET METAL

HDR HEADER

GYP GYPSUM

DBLE DOUBLE

BS BOTH SIDES

LIN LINEN
LF LINEAL FEET

LAV LAVATORY

PH PAPER HOLDER

DISP DISPOSAL

HDWR HARDWARE

BD & BATT BOARD AND BATTEN

R RADIUS

RM R00M

SC SCALE
SCRN SCREEN
SH SHELF/SHELVES

SHO SHOWER

TOF TOP OF FOOTING

TOB TOP OF BANK

FTG FOOTING

TOW TOP OF WALL

FLR FLOOR

TG TOP GRADE

BG BOTTOM GRADE

SS STAINLESS STEEL
STL STEEL

BD BOARD

BM BEAM

S & P SHELF & POLE

KD KILN DRIED
KIT KITCHEN
KO KNOCK OUT

EJ EXPANSION JOINT

UNDR UNDER

VERT VERTICAL

TB TOWEL BAR

GB GRAB BAR

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

WASH WASHER

W/D WASHER/DRYER

EW EACH WAY

RF ROOF

WC WATER CLOSET

BSMT BASEMENT

E EXISTING

N NEW

R/R REMOVE & REPLACE
R/REL REMOVE & RELOCATE
REL RELOCATE

BUILDING SECTIONS

CODE DATA:
RELEVANT CODE INFORMATION

INTERNATION RESIDENTIAL CODE 2006
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2006
IBC EXISTING BUILDING CODE (IBC(E)) 2009

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FIRE PREVENTION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE 2009

INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE 2009
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE 2008
ANSI A117.1 2003

NFPA 1 2012
NFPA 72 (NATIONAL ALARM AND SIGNALING CODE) 2010
NFPA 101 (LIFE SAFETY CODE) 2012

HAWAII REVISED STATUTES (HRS) SECT. 132
KAUAI COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE 1987
KAUAI COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 15A 1987

CODE AMENDMENTS 1-25-2012

GRID LINE

SECTION TARGET

X 

X/XX.X

X/X.X ELEVATION TARGET

ROOM NAME

DOOR IDENTIFICATION TAG

BATT INSULATION

ACOUSTICAL TILE

PARTITION TYPE TAG

DETAIL TARGET

WOOD FRAMING

FINISH WOOD

GRANULAR FILL

EARTH

DATUM/ HT. AFF 

(LARGE SCALE)

BACKER ROD
SEALANT w/

GYPSUM BD.
INSULATION
RIGID

CERAMIC TILE

FIBROUS FIRE SAFING

ALUMINUM

STEEL

SHIMS/BLOCKING

BRICK

CMU

CONCRETE

PLYWOOD

GENERIC HATCH

(CUT OR CAST)

GRANITE

STONE

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION TAG

KEY TO
INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

W
X

D
X

ROOM NUMBER

D B

C

A

X 

xxx 
ROOM 

X 
AX.X

LOCATION
ELEVATION

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

OWNER: CHRIS BEARDEN
5641 KAEHULUA RD
KAPAA, HI, 96746

510.719.6485

PROJECT ADDRESS. 5642 KAEHULUA RD

KAPAA, HI 96746

GENERAL SITE & BUILDING DATA

TAX MAP KEY (TMK): (4) 4-6-011-015
SITE AREA: 217,800 SF
AREA OF CONSTRUCTION: 4,251 SF

ZONING: AG
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: V
OCCUPANCY GROUP: R

E01 ELECTICAL LAYOUT

NAWILIWILI
HARBOR 

LIHUE AIRPORT

HANAMAULU BAY

WAILUA 

KAPAA

KEALIA

ANAHOLA

MOLOAA
KILAUEA BAY

KALIHIWAI BAY

HAENA 

NAPALI COAST

KAUAI
POILHALE

MANA 
BARKING SANDS

KEKAHA
WAIMEA

HANALEI BAY

HANAPEPE
ELEELE

KALAHEO

KOLOA 

POIPU

PUHI 

LIHUE 

KAPALA

KOKEE 

ALIOMANU

PROJECT
LOCATION

S 01 
FOUNDATION PLANS 02 
FLOOR FRAMING PLANS 03 

ROOF FRAMING PLANS 04 
STRUCTURAL DETAILSS 05 

FRAMING DETAILS

ROOF PLAN

Dt 01 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS

Dt 02 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
N

PROJECT
LOCATION 

STRUCTURAL NOTES

S 06 

2nd FLOOR ADDITION

ELEVATIONS
A 05.1 

A06 

Rev. Description Date

E02 ELECTICAL LAYOUT 2ND FLOOR

Issue Date: 12/10/19 BP19-00001436

AKU TM AA GH AA WR
B A

A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL 

ARCHITECT
No. AR-18760



MR

DM

WP

GFI

WP
GFI

220V

3

WP
GFI

WP
GFI

3

3

A

B

C

D

 1  2  3  4  5

SCALE:

DRAWING NO:

SHEET ________  OF _________

O
W

N
E

R
S 

N
A

M
E

:

PR
O

JE
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

SS
:

T
M

K
:

1/4" =1'-0"

ELECTRICAL PLAN

C PACIFIC
SERVICES

2648 APAPANE STEET
LIHUE HI 96766

(808)639-4911
CBPACIFIC1@ GMAIL.COM

B
PREPARED BY:

10 10

DRAFTING / DESIGN & PERMIT
ROUTING SERVICES

 ELECTRICAL PLAN                                            SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

E
PI

SC
O

PA
L

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 I
N

 H
A

W
A

II
L

A
N

A
I 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

E01

P.O. Box 643, Lihue Hawaii 96766
E-mail: akutarch@gmail.com
Ph: 808.346.1986

Akutagawa

Architecture

P
R
O

JE
C
T
:

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL
DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ALL ERRORS AND OMISSIONS
TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. "THESE
DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED" ANY USE OR
REPRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE ATTACHED
DRAWINGS OR THE USE OF THE DESIGN APPROACH,
IDEAS OR CONCEPTS DESCRIBED IN THIS DOCUMENT
AND THE ATTACHED DRAWINGS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART
BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED
EXCEPT BY SELECTION OF AKUTAGAWA ARCHITECTURE
AS THE ARCHITECT OF RECORD FOR THE PROJECT AND
WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF AKUTAGAWA
ARCHITECTURE.

DOCUMENT DATE:

DOCUMENT PHASE:

DRAWN BY:

COUNTY APPROVAL:

THIS WORK WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY
SUPERVISION AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
PROJECT WILL BE UNDER MY OBSERVATION

(OBSERVATION AS DEFINED IN CHAPTER 16-115 OF
THE HAWAII ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, DEPARTMENT
OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS ENTITLED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS,
SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS)

LIC. EXPIRES 4/30/2024

OCS

COVER SHEET

JULY 01 2019

T
M

K
:
4
-6

-0
11
-0

15

5
6
4
1
K
A
E
H
U
L
U
A

R
D

K
A
P
A
A
,
H
I
9
6
7
4
6

B
E
A

R
D
E
N

R
E
S
ID

E
N
C
E

A
D
D
IT

IO
N

&
R
E
N
O

V
A

T
IO

N

APA

M
O

K
U
:
P
U
N
A

-
A

H
U
P
U
A

'A
:
K
A
P
A
A

PERMIT SET

The Bearden FamilyThe Bearden Family
A single family residence addition & renovation project for:

TMK: (4) 4-6-011-015

DRAWING CONTENTS:
0CS1 COVER SHEET

SP 01 SITE PLAN

A02 

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A 04 

A05 

AC

ABBREVIATIONS: 

NOT TO SCALE

5641 KAEHULUA RD, Kapaa HI, 96746

ISLAND MAP 

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

PROJECT DATA:

A 01 1st FLOOR PLAN

A03 

DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE

SEC 01

ELEVATIONS

ARCH ARCHITECTURAL

BLDG BUILDING

CONC CONCRETE
CONT CONTINUOUS

BOW BOTTOM OF WALL

CW COLD WATER

BRC'G BRACING

CTR COUNTER

CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

C.J. CONTROL JOINT

DW DISHWASHER

EA EACH

GLB GLUED LAMINATED BEAM

DR DOOR

FF FINISH FLOOR

CLG CEILING

DP DEEP

BTWN BETWEEN

BDRM BEDROOM

DIM DIMENSION

HGT HEIGHT

HW HOT WATER

JNT JOINT
JST JOIST

INT INTERIOR
INSUL INSULATION

FIN FINISH

BLK BLOCK

AC ASPHALT CONCRETE

OC ON CENTER

MET METAL

HDR HEADER

GYP GYPSUM

DBLE DOUBLE

BS BOTH SIDES

LIN LINEN
LF LINEAL FEET

LAV LAVATORY

PH PAPER HOLDER

DISP DISPOSAL

HDWR HARDWARE

BD & BATT BOARD AND BATTEN

R RADIUS

RM R00M

SC SCALE
SCRN SCREEN
SH SHELF/SHELVES

SHO SHOWER

TOF TOP OF FOOTING

TOB TOP OF BANK

FTG FOOTING

TOW TOP OF WALL

FLR FLOOR

TG TOP GRADE

BG BOTTOM GRADE

SS STAINLESS STEEL
STL STEEL

BD BOARD

BM BEAM

S & P SHELF & POLE

KD KILN DRIED
KIT KITCHEN
KO KNOCK OUT

EJ EXPANSION JOINT

UNDR UNDER

VERT VERTICAL

TB TOWEL BAR

GB GRAB BAR

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

WASH WASHER

W/D WASHER/DRYER

EW EACH WAY

RF ROOF

WC WATER CLOSET

BSMT BASEMENT

E EXISTING

N NEW

R/R REMOVE & REPLACE
R/REL REMOVE & RELOCATE
REL RELOCATE

BUILDING SECTIONS

CODE DATA:
RELEVANT CODE INFORMATION

INTERNATION RESIDENTIAL CODE 2006
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2006
IBC EXISTING BUILDING CODE (IBC(E)) 2009

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FIRE PREVENTION CODE 2009
INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE 2009

INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE 2009
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE 2008
ANSI A117.1 2003

NFPA 1 2012
NFPA 72 (NATIONAL ALARM AND SIGNALING CODE) 2010
NFPA 101 (LIFE SAFETY CODE) 2012

HAWAII REVISED STATUTES (HRS) SECT. 132
KAUAI COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE 1987
KAUAI COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 15A 1987

CODE AMENDMENTS 1-25-2012

GRID LINE

SECTION TARGET

X 

X/XX.X

X/X.X ELEVATION TARGET

ROOM NAME

DOOR IDENTIFICATION TAG

BATT INSULATION

ACOUSTICAL TILE

PARTITION TYPE TAG

DETAIL TARGET

WOOD FRAMING

FINISH WOOD

GRANULAR FILL

EARTH

DATUM/ HT. AFF 

(LARGE SCALE)

BACKER ROD
SEALANT w/

GYPSUM BD.
INSULATION
RIGID

CERAMIC TILE

FIBROUS FIRE SAFING

ALUMINUM

STEEL

SHIMS/BLOCKING

BRICK

CMU

CONCRETE

PLYWOOD

GENERIC HATCH

(CUT OR CAST)

GRANITE

STONE

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION TAG

KEY TO
INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

W
X

D
X

ROOM NUMBER

D B

C

A

X 

xxx 
ROOM 

X 
AX.X

LOCATION
ELEVATION

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

GENERAL SYMBOLS LEGEND:

OWNER: CHRIS BEARDEN
5641 KAEHULUA RD
KAPAA, HI, 96746

510.719.6485

PROJECT ADDRESS. 5642 KAEHULUA RD

KAPAA, HI 96746

GENERAL SITE & BUILDING DATA

TAX MAP KEY (TMK): (4) 4-6-011-015
SITE AREA: 217,800 SF
AREA OF CONSTRUCTION: 4,251 SF

ZONING: AG
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: V
OCCUPANCY GROUP: R

E01 ELECTICAL LAYOUT

NAWILIWILI
HARBOR 

LIHUE AIRPORT

HANAMAULU BAY

WAILUA 

KAPAA

KEALIA

ANAHOLA

MOLOAA
KILAUEA BAY

KALIHIWAI BAY

HAENA 

NAPALI COAST

KAUAI
POILHALE

MANA 
BARKING SANDS

KEKAHA
WAIMEA

HANALEI BAY

HANAPEPE
ELEELE

KALAHEO

KOLOA 

POIPU

PUHI 

LIHUE 

KAPALA

KOKEE 

ALIOMANU

PROJECT
LOCATION

S 01 
FOUNDATION PLANS 02 
FLOOR FRAMING PLANS 03 

ROOF FRAMING PLANS 04 
STRUCTURAL DETAILSS 05 

FRAMING DETAILS

ROOF PLAN

Dt 01 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS

Dt 02 ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
N

PROJECT
LOCATION 

STRUCTURAL NOTES

S 06 

2nd FLOOR ADDITION

ELEVATIONS
A 05.1 

A06 

Rev. Description Date

E02 ELECTICAL LAYOUT 2ND FLOOR

Issue Date: 12/10/19 BP19-00001436

AKU TM AA GH AA WR
B A

A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL 

ARCHITECT
No. AR-18760




















































	2023-11-16 KHPRC Agenda Posted
	October 19, 2023 Draft KHPRC Minutes
	H.1._National Historic Presevation Act. S 106_Uahi Ridge Ph. 1
	H.1.a. Director's Report
	H.2._G&R_AvenueHouse_DemoRebuild_House411_FINAL
	H.2.a. Director's Report
	H.3._A&B_NumilaPlantationCamp_Application_FINAL
	H.4._AllSaintsApplication_Presentation KPC v2.1
	Presentation KPC v2
	0CS1
	Sheets and Views
	0CS1


	SP01
	Sheets and Views
	SP01


	D01
	Sheets and Views
	D01


	A01
	Sheets and Views
	A01


	A02
	Sheets and Views
	A02


	A03
	Sheets and Views
	A03


	S01
	Sheets and Views
	S01


	S02
	Sheets and Views
	S02


	S03
	Sheets and Views
	S03


	E01
	Sheets and Views
	E01



	H.4.a. Director's Report



